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STAMPEDE PURPOSE AND VISION REFINED

Purpose: To preserve and celebrate our western heritage, cultures and community spirit. 
Vision: To create a world-class, year-round gathering place for the community.

A MESSAGE FROM 
THE PRESIDENT AND 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
AND THE CEO
Dear Friends, thanks to our supporters, 
volunteers and employees, the Calgary 
Stampede achieved meaningful progress  
on our renewed vision to preserve and 
celebrate our western heritage, cultures and 
community spirit.

•	 �In 2014, we opened the doors to the new 
Agrium Western Event Centre, creating 
stronger urban and rural connections for  
our community.

•	 �Our 10 days in July were exciting and  
hot, with Calgarians and visitors gathering at 
Stampede Park and across the city  
to celebrate.

•	 �Our year-round business and community 
events thrived in the past year, further 
cementing our role as a destination and  
provider for exceptional events and as an 
enduring economic and community driver.

•	 �The Calgary Stampede and the Calgary 
Stampede Foundation We’re Greatest 
Together capital campaign made exceptional 
progress in 2014. We look forward to 
officially wrapping up the campaign and 
exceeding our goal.

•	 ��We carefully completed environmental 
remediation and repairs related to the 2013 
flood, helping to protect this gathering place 
for generations to come.

We’re proud to share more details below - and 
throughout this report - on the achievements 
of our organization and people.

This March, Bob will complete his two-year 
term as president and chairman of the board at 
the 2015 Annual General Meeting. Also in 
March, Vern will conclude an almost 30-year 
career at the Stampede including 10 years as 
our CEO. For both of us, it’s been incredibly 
fulfilling during each of our tenures to have led 
the organization.

We’re pleased to welcome Warren Connell 
into his role as chief executive officer and Bill 
Gray into his role as president and chairman of 
the board, when they assume these new roles 
in March 2015. The organization is well 
positioned for future success with these two 
talented and conscientious leaders ready to 
care for and grow the brand that has come to 
define our great city.

It’s been an honour and a pleasure for us to 
serve this organization over the past years. We 
have only optimism and enthusiasm for the 
future of the Calgary Stampede.

RENEWED VISION  
AND PURPOSE
One of the most important accomplishments 
of 2014 was a renewal of our fundamental 
vision and purpose statements. These 
refinements reflect and guide the strategic 
direction of our organization and  
our supporters.

Our new purpose statement reads “to preserve 
and celebrate our western heritage, cultures 
and community spirit.” It better expresses our 
commitment to western heritage while at the 
same time speaking to other traditions like 
those of our Treaty 7 partners and those of 
new Albertans. Equally important, we 
recognize the unique “can-do” spirit of 
Calgarians and Albertans to make things 
happen in and for our community.

Our revised vision also makes the connection 
with community explicit. It now reads “to 
create a world-class year-round gathering place 
for the community.” The good work our 
volunteers and employees do is aimed at 
providing a benefit for the community -  
now and into the future.

The renewed statements create a great 
platform for the continued relevance and 
success of the Calgary Stampede in our city.
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AGRIUM WESTERN  
EVENT CENTRE
In June, we officially opened the Agrium 
Western Event Centre, which is now the  
heart and home of agriculture and western 
events on Stampede Park. This facility is 
without parallel in Canada and launches  
the Calgary Stampede onto the world  
stage of high-performance equine and 
agricultural productions.

The Agrium Centre hosted several events in 
2014 including Jonathon Field and Friends, 
Royal West, CPRA Grassroots Rodeo, World 
Professional Bull Riding Finals, Team Cattle 
Penning, Arabian Horse Show and our annual 
Cutting Horse Futurity event.

The facility also serves as the classroom for the 
new Journey 2050 educational program, which 
is aimed at the grade seven curriculum. The 
new inquiry-based learning program began in 
October 2014 and is inspiring students to 
provide real solutions to feed our ever-
expanding population. With the help of iPads, 
videos, displays and games, up to 10,000 
students a year will make decisions and adjust 
them based on their impact on society, the 
environment and the economy on a local and 
global scale.

2014 STAMPEDE
In July, we welcomed 1,263,428 people 
through the gates, the second-highest 
attendance in our history. Guests enjoyed  
10 hot and sunny days on Stampede Park, 
which saw a number of exciting changes this 
past year.

The Kids’ moved next to the Agriculture Barns, 
creating an integrated family zone. This will 
connect to the future ENMAX Park, which is 
set to open in 2016. By moving Nashville 
North to the north end of Stampede Park and 
closer to Cowboys Casino, we purposefully cr 
eated a consolidated party zone.

To satisfy the hunger of our guests,it’s only 
fitting that The Greatest Outdoor Show on 
Earth created Calgary’s largest pop-up patio. 
“Triple B – Barbeque, Bulls and Beer” featured 
the World’s Largest Grill and became the place 
to enjoy top-notch grilled specialties, ride a 
mechanical bull and sip a cold one.

New creative producer David Pierce and his 
talented team brought a celebration of 
chuckwagon racing to the Grandstand Stage 
with the TransAlta Grandstand Show, Barnburner.

Thanks to our annual curation of new 
experiences alongside old favourites,  
friends and families came together to create 
poignant and vibrant memories. We thank our 
incredible volunteers, employees and guests 
for yet another unforgettable year at the 
Calgary Stampede and for making Calgary a 
better place.

YEAR-ROUND IMPACT
With our trademark western hospitality, 
fabulous facilities and prime location, 
Stampede Park hosted more than 600  
events - from the FIVB Volleyball World League 
final and the Scotiabank Marathon, to Monster 
Jam, Screamfest and Beakerhead’s Little Big 
Street. Approximately 25,000 people attended 
25 graduation celebrations and well over 
35,000 guests celebrated the holidays at one of 
the 60 holiday celebrations we hosted at 
Stampede Park. In total, our event business saw 
some 1,035,000 guests converge on Stampede 
Park over the course of 2014.

Our energetic volunteers were also creating 
and contributing to community events and 
engaging Calgarians in their backyards and at 
Stampede Park. We were proud to see 
longtime community connections upheld and 
new relationships and offerings bloom. These 
community connections will drive the 
continued relevance of the Calgary Stampede. 
We know that Calgarians will recognize and 
appreciate the Calgary Stampede people and 
programs as contributing to the betterment of 
our community. Please see the report for more 
information on our community impact.

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN
We are thrilled about the success of the 
Calgary Stampede and the Calgary Stampede 
Foundation’s We’re Greatest Together capital 
campaign. Philanthropists, corporate Calgary, 
Stampede volunteers and so many more have 
come forward to make our vision a reality. 
Thanks to many generous donors, ENMAX 
Park will give Calgarians a new 16-acre park 
along the Elbow River, and the new Youth 
Campus will become a vital hub for youth 
development, western heritage  
and education.

As we wrap up our We’re Greatest Together 
capital campaign, we are humbled and inspired 
by the faith our supporters have put into these 
exciting development projects. The Calgary 
Stampede will have the opportunity to 
strengthen and build urban and rural 
connections, celebrate western heritage and 
bring people of all ages and backgrounds 
together for generations to come.

ENVIRONMENTAL 
RECLAMATION AND  
FLOOD MITIGATIONS
The 2013 flood caused serious damage to the 
riverbanks, residential properties and 
businesses all along the Elbow River. The 
Calgary Stampede sustained more than  
$60 million in damage. Over the course of 
2014, we worked hard to complete the 
restoration of the riverbank in an 
environmentally sensitive manner and have 
carefully installed protections against future 
flooding. All riverbank reclamation and flood 
mitigation work was completed with the 
required regulatory approvals.

Our riverbank restoration work included the 
removal of debris from the Elbow River and the 
replacement of vegetation important to the 
river valley ecosystem. We also completed 
installing the final phase of a flood protection 
system that has been under construction since 
2000 and will protect the southern portion of 
Stampede Park from overland flow waters 
associated with a future major flood event.  
The flood protection system is located outside 
of the floodway and is designed to avoid 
impacting communities upstream or 
downstream of Stampede Park.

Construction of a new, single span steel arch 
bridge to replace the pedestrian “blue bridge” 
began in 2014. Slated to open in June 2015, 
the bridge will be an important connection 
into ENMAX Park.

With virtually every one of Stampede Park’s 
buildings undergoing updates and repairs as 
part of the flood response, our renewed 
facilities are ready to host future exceptional 
events. We thank all the employees and 
contractors who worked tenaciously in  
2014 to rebuild Stampede Park to its current 
tip-top shape.

Bob Thompson 
President and Chairman of the Board

Vern Kimball 
Chief Executive Officer
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COMMUNITY IMPACT

The Calgary Stampede brings western spirit year-round to the community on and off Stampede 
Park. This year, Stampede supported Doors Open YYC, the Parade of Champions, a school in 
Brazil, the Ismaili Break the Fast Sunset Breakfast and many more community events. We are also 
working hard to build an even more sustainable Stampede.

DOORS OPEN YYC
The Calgary Stampede opened its doors to the Calgary community over 
the last weekend in September. Guests got to go below the Grandstand 
Stage, up close to the Rodeo chutes, through the chuckwagon barns and 
up to =E2=80=9CEye in the Sky=E2=80=9D where the chuckwagon and 
rodeocallers and judges sit. It was a true behind-the-scenes look at how the 
Stampede pulls off The Greatest Outdoor Show on Earth.

ROUNDUP
STAMPEDE WELCOMED 400 GUESTS 
FREE PANCAKES FLOWING ALL DAY 
70+ VOLUNTEERS PARTICIPATED

CANADIAN OLYMPIC PARADE  
OF CHAMPIONS
To welcome back and honour the Canadian Olympic and  
Paralympic athletes, the Stampede partnered with the Canadian Olympic 
Committee on the RBC presents the Parade of Champions brought to you 
by Coca-Cola, lending some of our expertise gleaned over a century of 
holding parades. Our own Parade committee members helped marshal the 
parade while the Downtown Attractions committee put on a Stampede 
breakfast and provided old-time rigs for the parade.
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CALGARY STAMPEDE SHOWBAND  
IN BRAZIL
The Calgary Stampede Showband travelled to Brazil in July where  
they claimed their fifth World Championship title. While there, they took a 
break from rehearsals to help out at Portal do Saber – Portal of Knowledge – a 
local school for underprivileged children. Showband members painted 
buildings and class rooms, gardened, landscaped and hung doors, among 
other tasks. Some of the walls in the school had not been painted since the 
school first opened, mor e than 10 years ago. The Showband also donated 
the paint and other supplies  for the work. The Showband had the 
opportunity to give a brief performance  for hundreds of local children.

ISMAILI BREAK THE FAST SUNSET BREAKFAST
This year, Stampede time fell during the holy month of Ramadan. Muslims 
traditionally fast from sunrise to sunset during Ramadan, and this year, the 
legendary Stampede breakfast run by the Calgary Ismaili Muslims became 
a “Break the Fast” sunset event. The Community Development committee 
joined the event with paper cowboy hats, Calgary Stampede Indian 
Princess crowns and other crafts.

SUSTAINABLE STAMPEDE
Thanks to ramped-up sustainability initiatives, the Stampede is downsizing 
the waste that ends up in the landfill by boosting the volume it diverts for 
recycling, composting and repurposing.
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THE GREATEST VOLUNTEERS ON EARTH
Our volunteers work year-round. In 2014, they line danced at seniors’ 
homes, served breakfast to schools, community centres and malls, and 
were at the Calgary Marathon, CIBC Run for the Cure, local sporting 
events and parades all around southern Alberta.

ROUNDUP
2,300+ ACTIVE VOLUNTEERS 
300+ COMMUNITY EVENTS 
47 COMMITTEES

100+ HOURS PER YEAR GIVEN BY 45% OF VOLUNTEERS 
162 VOLUNTEERS HAVE GIVEN 30+ YEARS OF SERVICE 
180,000+ PANCAKES SERVED IN 2014

ENMAX PARK
The land along the Elbow River is being transformed into a beautiful park 
and scenic gathering place for the community. ENMAX Park will be a vital 
green space for recreation, learning and celebration in the heart of Calgary. 
The park will also be the new home for Indian Village presented by Penn 
West, across the river from the relocated Kids’ Midway and Agriculture 
Discovery Zone.

ROUNDUP
16 ACRES 
200 TREES 
800 BUSHES

1. New Bridge
A new bridge will replace the blue pedestrian bridge that washed away in 
the 2013 flood. The single span design (no pier in the water) minimizes 
environmental intrusion, respects the Elbow River’s spawning grounds for 
brown trout and is flood resistant. A higher deck is designed for water to 
flow over the structure to prevent potential damage in future floods.

2. Indian Village
Indian Village: Twenty-six tipis will be raised each July in Indian Village, 
where the five tribes of Treaty 7 have gathered at the Calgary Stampede 
since 1912. Guests experience First Nations traditions and culture 
first-hand through tipi-raising contests, the Pow Wow and cultural 
exhibitions.

3. Public Art
Five public art pieces will tell the rich and diverse history of Calgary  
and the Calgary Stampede, with themes relating to the Canadian  
rancher, First Nations, the people of Calgary, arts and culture, and the 
Elbow River.

4. Natural Environment
Hundreds of native deciduous and coniferous trees, and shrubs such as 
juniper, buffaloberry, dogwood and wild rose will enhance the natural 
environment of ENMAX Park.

5. Cenovus Legacy Trail
Cenovus Legacy Trail is a 650 metre trail that will weave through  
the park telling the story of the Calgary Stampede, Calgary and  
First Nations people.
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YOUTH EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Every year, thousands of young people from across southern Alberta come to Stampede Park to 
learn about animals, agriculture, our province’s history and much more. The Young Canadians 
School of the Performing Arts and the Calgary Stampede Showband provide youth with 
unparalleled training in the performing arts. Stampede School continues to welcome hundreds of 
students each year and, in 2014, the Stampede launched the OH Ranch Education Program and 
Journey 2050, two innovative education programs unlike any others in the region.

ROUNDUP
14,048 YOUTH PARTICIPATED IN CALGARY STAMPEDE 
AND CALGARY STAMPEDE FOUNDATION EDUCATION 
PROGRAMS IN 2014:

11,000 AGGIE DAYS STUDENTS 
2,038 JOURNEY 2050 STUDENTS 
600 4-H ON PARADE YOUTH PARTICIPANTS 
633 STAMPEDE SCHOOL STUDENTS 
66 4-H RODEO PARTICIPANTS 
377 OH RANCH EDUCATION PROGRAM STUDENTS

124 CALGARY STAMPEDE SHOWBAND MEMBERS 
129 MEMBERS OF THE YOUNG CANADIANS OF THE 
CALGARY STAMPEDE 
$7,000 IN SCHOLARSHIPS PER CHILD

OH RANCH EDUCATION PROGRAM
In 2012, Bill Siebens gifted the historic OH Ranch to the Calgary  
Stampede Foundation. As the new stewards of the land, the Calgary 
Stampede devoted the first two years to returning the land to a  
working cattle ranch. In 2014, the OH Ranch Education Program  
launched, guided by the principle of “Engaging rural and urban 
communities in meaningful experiences.”

PRACTICAL KNOWLEDGE
The program provides an opportunity for students to learn about the 
history and importance of cattle ranching in Alberta, the geography of our 
land and the Calgary Stampede’s best practices in animal care, cattle 
ranching and the stewardship of the land. Students learn:

•	 Cowboy lifestyle and history at the cookhouse

•	 �Students have the opportunity to make their own rope and to  
rope dummy steers. They learn how ranchers rope to doctor cattle in 
the field
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•	 Present-day cattle ranching practices and the cattle production cycle

•	 �Wildlife species on OH Ranch properties and the difference between 
predator and prey species

•	 �Important figures in OH Ranch history, including O.H. Smith, Lafayette 
French, the Ings Brothers, Patrick Burns and Doc Seaman

•	 The waterway systems on OH Ranch and their significance

FOSTERING CREATIVITY
Students reflect on their experiences through drawings and  
written responses.

JOURNEY 2050
Journey 2050 asks the question: How will we sustainably feed nine billion 
people by the year 2050? Through inquiry-based games and activities, 
students learn how economic, social and environmental factors are all 
linked. They learn the definitions and the importance of sustainability, 
agriculture and sustainable agriculture.

“I learned water is going to be a big issue with nine billion people. Health 
care, the economy, shelter and many more important things will be 
issue[s]. We need to start thinking about the future today.” – GRADE 7 
STUDENT, LANGEVIN SCIENCE SCHOOL

“I learned that Canada is a really healthy and safe place to live, and that I’m 
lucky.” — GRADE 7 STUDENT, LOUIS RIEL SCHOOL

“I learned that there are many factors that go into farming and providing 
food for our world.” — GRADE 7 STUDENT, ARBOUR LAKE SCHOOL

ROUNDUP
60% MORE FOOD IS NEEDED IN THE SAME AMOUNT OF 
LAND TO FEED THE WORLD IN 2050 

10% OF EARTH OR LESS HAS THE IDEAL SOIL AND 
GROWING CONDITIONS NEEDED FOR AGRICULTURE

YOUTH CAMPUS
Youth Campus will provide young people with a vital creative area focused 
on developing strong western cultural roots through education and the 
performing arts.

1. WALTON HALL
Formerly the Westbourne Church, the historic building will bring much 
needed arts rehearsal and performance space to Calgary and features a 
60-seat recital hall.

2. THE SAM CENTRE
Generously gifted to the Calgary Stampede Foundation by the Taylor 
Family Foundation, the SAM Centre will transform the traditional museum 
setting into an interactive educational experience for youth and adults. 
The centre will be the new home to Stampede School and host exhibits 
that feature the Calgary Stampede’s vast archival collections, such as Guy 
Weadick’s car and Flores LaDue’s saddle.

3. CALGARY ARTS ACADEMY
Through a unique partnership between the Government of Alberta, the 
Calgary Arts Academy and the Calgary Stampede, the historic Weston 
Bakery on Stampede Park will be transformed into a modern learning 
facility for the Calgary Arts Academy.

4. THE BMO AMPHITHEATRE
A new outdoor performance and rehearsal space along Elbow River for 
students from the Calgary Arts Academy, the Stampede Showband, The 
Young Canadians School of Performing Arts, Stampede School and other 
arts organizations. The site will feature a 40-foot x 50-foot stage and 
seating for 800 people.
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AGRICULTURE AND ANIMAL CARE

Animals are at the heart of the Calgary Stampede. Grounded in more than a century of tradition 
in agriculture, the Stampede remains dedicated to creating meaningful urban and rural 
connections. Our animal guests are a top priority. In the spirit of continuous improvement, we 
look to the latest in science and partner with world-class researchers to better understand animal 
behaviour, response and performance.

AGRIUM WESTERN EVENT CENTRE
The Agrium Western Event Centre is the new heart and home of 
year-round western events and agricultural education on Stampede Park. 
One of the largest projects in our history, the Agrium Centre provides a 
state-of-the-art facility for national and international equine competitions, 
rodeos, agricultural exhibitions and trade shows. The back-of-house and 
staging areas have all been carefully designed to meet the unique needs 
and safety of our animal guests.

KEY FEATURES
This unique building and related infrastructure cost $61.2 million, made 
possible by our key sponsor, Agrium, matching contributions of $25 
million each from the Government of Canada and Government of Alberta, 
as well as the collective support of many generous donors.

ROUNDUP
150,000 SQUARE FOOT EVENT CENTRE
20,000 SQUARE FOOT ATTACHED EXHIBITION HALL
250 X 125 SHOW FLOOR WITH ARENA
2,500 GUESTS SEATS
3,737 ESTIMATED ANIMALS IN THE AGRIUM CENTRE THIS 
YEAR NOT INCLUDING STAMPEDE TIME

ANIMAL CARE AND SAFETY
The Calgary Stampede is passionate and vigilant about animal care. 
Throughout the year, we consult with professional veterinary advisors. Our 
independent Animal Care Advisory Panel guides our decisions for animal 
policies and procedures, harnessing expertise in livestock care, health and 
handling.

•	 10 vets on Stampede Park at any given time during the July Stampede

•	 �18,760 total checks over 10 days for Agriculture, Rodeo and 
Chuckwagons

•	 �6-foot high solid arena walls in the Agrium Centre to improve animal 
and competitor safety, and to eliminate visual distractions for animals
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FITNESS TO COMPETE
Our Fitness to Compete program is considered one of the most 
comprehensive animal care programs in North America. The program has 
helped significantly decrease the number of heart and skeletal injuries in 
the chuckwagon races.

Pre- and Post-Race Inspections
Every horse competing in the GMC Rangeland Derby is checked before 
each race. Checks include heart (1), lungs (2), muscle (3) or bone (4) 
issues. The list of competing horses must be submitted by 4 p.m., and any 
horse not fit to compete will be “scratched” from the race.

Each horse is checked as they leave the track. Inspections involve heart and 
lung checks, and physical and visual checks for bone or muscle issues.

Microchip
Tracks each horse’s racing and medical files. Horses’ microchips are 
randomly scanned as they approach the track to double-check their fitness 
status.

Veterinary Inspections
Upon arrival to Stampede, all horses are inspected. Horses are subject to 
ongoing veterinarian inspections.

Rest Days
Mandatory rest days for all horses: After a maximum of four consecutive 
race days, a horse must be given two rest days.

Medical Expertise
The Stampede’s cooperation with the University of Calgary offers drivers 
access to high-tech diagnostic testing, equipment and top-notch expertise 
to check on any suspected health issues.

RODEO SAFETY
The Stampede installed new Rodeo chute steel that incorporates the latest 
technology and animal safety features. “The entire system is designed to 
ensure the animals feel calm and secure,” said Jennifer Woods, an 
independent livestock handling specialist, who consulted with the 
Stampede on the new chutes.

1. SAFETY PADS
Rubber safety pads absorb an excited animal’s kick.

2. CONSISTENT PANELS
The steel panels match those from the animals’ pens, into the chutes, the 
arena and back again, which means the animal will not be spooked by 
seeing anything new or unexpected.

3. HIGHER BARS
Less space between them minimizes the chance of a rearing bull or horse 
catching its hooves between the bars.

4. LATCHES
Safety spring-loaded latches are easy to open if a bull or horse leans into 
the gate.

5. FLOORING
Grooved cement flooring gives bulls and horses secure footing in  
the chutes.
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JULY 2014 STAMPEDE OVERVIEW

INSTASTAMPEDE
The real Stampede champions—the thrill seekers, campfire storytellers and 
boot stompers—are the millions of people who celebrate Stampede in 
their very own way. Stampede Champions wear it, love it, live it and share it 
to make these 10 days come to life. #STAMPEDE2014

NEW IN 2014
A new layout, new food and new experiences — Stampede Park was full of 
surprises in 2014.

Bell Adrenaline Ranch, The ENMAX Corral Show, 
and William Close and the Earth Harp
The Bell adrenaline ranch featured stunts and performances by the 
Freestyle Motocross team in Evolution of Extreme. The ENMAX Corral 
Show: The Peking Acrobats dazzled with their astonishing dexterity and 
incredible balancing feats, including the world-record-holding human chair 
stack. William Close strung his Earth Harp, the largest string instrument in 
the world, over the Western Oasis.
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The Great Funtier
This year, the Kids’ Midway was relocated alongside the Agriculture 
Building to create an integrated family-friendly zone. Little ones could ride 
their favourite kid-size rides or participate in the Kids’ Pedal Tractor Pull 
and Kids’ Team Penning at the new Great FUNtier Mini Grandstand.

Triple B
Calgary’s largest pop-up patio featured Juicys’ Outlaw, the world’s largest 
grill, and Big Bubba’s BBQ, featuring beef, ribs, bison burgers and some of 
the biggest kabobs on the planet. After a beer and barbeque, guests could 
face off on the duelling mechanical bulls.

Consolidated Party Zone
Nashville North moved to the north end of Stampede Park, linking  
up with Cowboys to create an area where the music played late into  
the night.

2014 STAMPEDE HIGHLIGHTS
1,263,428 ATTENDED CALGARY STAMPEDE IN 2014
SECOND HIGHEST NUMBER IN HISTORY, BEATEN
ONLY BY THE CENTENNIAL IN 2012

2014 STAMPEDE CHAMPIONS

$100,000 RODEO CHAMPIONS
SADDLE BRONC RIDING 
DUSTIN FLUNDRA	

BAREBACK RIDING 
KAYCEE FEILD	

BULL RIDING 
SCOTT SCHIFFNER	

TIE-DOWN ROPING 

MORGAN GRANT	

STEER WRESTLING 
TREVOR KNOWLES	

BARREL RACING 
KALEY BASS

RODEO AWARDS
GUY WEADICK MEMORIAL AWARD 
BRIAN LABOUCANE	

NOVICE SADDLE BRONC RIDING 
KEENAN REINHARDT	

NOVICE BAREBACK RIDING 
SPUR LACASSE	

BOYS’ STEER RIDING 
BRIGGS MADSEN	

CHAMPION SADDLE BRONC 
S-66 STAMPEDE WARRIOR	

CHAMPION BAREBACK BRONC 
788 COPPER CAT	

CHAMPION BULL 
035 SHEEP CREEK	

CHUCKWAGON CHAMPIONS
$100,000 CHAMPION 
KURT BENSMILLER

AGGREGATE CHAMPION 
JASON GLASS

ROOKIE DRIVER AWARD 
KRIS MOLLE

SAFETY AWARD 
JASON GLASS

CHAMPION OUTRIDERS 
SHAWN CALFROBE & WAYNE WRIGHT

OUTSTANDING OUTRIDER 
DUSTIN GORST
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

We are proud of our success and thrilled that our efforts have been recognized by so many of our 
industry peers. Here’s a roundup of the awards and recognitions we received in 2014.

2014 AWARDS

CANADA’S TOP EMPLOYERS
Calgary Stampede was named one of 2014 Canada’s Top Employers.  
The Canada’s Top 100 Employers project is a national competition to 
determine which employers lead their industries in offering exceptional 
workplaces for their employees.

INDUSTRY AWARDS

CHEF OF THE YEAR AWARD
Stampede executive chef Derek Dale was awarded Chef of the Year by the 
Calgary Academy of Chefs and Cooks. Derek demonstrated a long-term 
commitment towards promoting the association and publicizing his 
chosen profession locally and/or nationally, thus benefiting the Academy. 
Derek and all the previous years’ winners shall remain Goodwill 
Ambassadors of the trade.

CONSUMER CHOICE AWARD
For the tenth consecutive year, the Calgary Stampede proudly won the 
Consumer Choice Award for Business Sector Corporate Meeting Facilities. 
Voted on by consumers, this award recognizes business excellence. 
Winners of the Consumer Choice Award are selected based on delivery of 
optimal value for services and goods, as well as a rewarding consumer 
experience.

ESPRIT AWARD
The International Special Event Society (ISES) awarded Calgary Stampede 
an Esprit Award for Best Non-Profit Event $75,000 - $150,000 at the 
annual ISES Live Conference held in Seattle, Washington in August 2014. 
The event, The 2013 President’s Event, was a collaboration of our Sales 
and Event Management team and Corporate Relations committee.

GOLD LEVEL SPONSOR
The Calgary Stampede received the 2014 Gold Level Sponsor Award from 
the Canadian Association of Fairs and Exhibitions (CAFE) at the CAFE 
convention, which was held on November 19-21, 2014 in Vancouver.

STAR AWARD
In March 2014, at the Canadian Special Event Meeting Expo held in 
Toronto, Ontario, the Canadian Special Event magazine awarded the 
Calgary Stampede Sales and Event Management team a Star Award for 
Best Event Produced for a Corporation by an In-House Team or Planner. 
The award-winning event was the World Social Enterprise Forum 
Convention Rodeo and Reception.

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATION 
AWARDS

AWARD OF MERIT – INTERNATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF BUSINESS 
COMMUNICATORS (IABC) SILVER LEAF
The Corporate Communications and People Services teams won an Award 
of Merit for the Calgary Stampede Pension Plan project in the Human 
Resources and Benefits communication category. IABC’s Silver Leaf is 
Canada’s premier professional awards program celebrating excellence in 
business communications.

GRAND WINNER, BEST INTERACTIVE 
ANNUAL REPORT
The 2013 Annual Report won ARC Awards International Grand Winner, 
Best Interactive Annual Report. The report was also ranked in ARC 100—
the world’s top annual reports for 2014.
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IPSOS AWARD
Ipsos awarded the Stampede as one of the Top 10 Most Loved Brands in 
2014, as chosen by Albertans.

GOLD, DIGITAL ANNUAL REPORT
The 2013 Annual Report also won Gold in the Digital Annual Report 
category from Creativity International.

MARCOM AWARDS
The Calgary Stampede was awarded MarCom’s Platinum Award for 2014 
Stampede Champions advertising campaign and two Gold Awards for 
2014 Rodeo and Evening Show souvenir programs. MarCom Awards is an 
international creative competition that recognizes outstanding 
achievement by marketing and communication professionals.

PROGRAMMING AWARDS

INTERNATIONAL TALENT BUYER OF  
THE YEAR
IEBA executive director Pam Matthews and Calgary Stampede 
programming manager, Rod Tate at the IEBA 2014 Conference.

Rod Tate was awarded International Talent Buyer of the Year by the 
International Entertainment Buyers Association (IEBA) in its 44th Annual 
Conference, which was held in Omni Nashville September 27-30, 2014. 
IEBA is the leading non-profit trade organization for live entertainment 
industry professionals.

TELLY AWARDS
The Broadcast Programming department was the recent recipient of six 
Telly Awards. The awards included three Silver awards, the highest honour, 
and three Bronze awards.

Based in New York City, the Telly is a premier award honouring the finest in 
outstanding film and video production. The Stampede projects were 
chosen out of 12,000 entries, placing the Stampede in the company of 
fellow award winners Harpo Studios, Disney and ESPN, among others.

OUR AWARD-WINNING PRODUCTIONS:
1. PARADE BROADCAST OPEN – SILVER

2. STAMPEDE MOVIE TRAILER PROMO (USED FOR LONE RANGER) – 
SILVER

3. STAMPEDE WRAP-UP – SILVER

4. THE YOUNG CANADIANS RECRUITMENT – BRONZE

5. EQUINE OUTFIT OF EXCELLENCE AWARD – BRONZE

6. TRACK REBUILD – BRONZE

TOURISM AWARDS

AMERICAN BUS ASSOCIATION (ABA)
The Calgary Stampede was once again selected for the Top 100 Events in 
North America list by American Bus Association in 2014.

YOUTH EDUCATION PROGRAM AWARDS

THE SUDLER SHIELD
Aaron Park, director of bands (left) and Mike Jewitt, The Young Canadians 
School of Performing Arts and youth development manager (centre), 
accept The Sudler Shield from The John Philip Sousa Foundation.

The Calgary Stampede Showband was awarded The Sudler Shield from 
The John Philip Sousa Foundation. It was the first time the prize was 
awarded to a Canadian group. The John Philip Sousa Foundation is a 
non-profit foundation dedicated to the promotion of international 
understanding through the medium of band music.

OUTSTANDING COMMUNITY  
CONCERT BAND
The Calgary Stampede Showband was awarded the Captain F.M. Ray 
McLeod Trophy for Outstanding Community Concert Band at the Alberta 
International Band Festival.

WORLD CHAMPIONS: WORLD ASSOCIATION 
OF MARCHING SHOWBANDS
The Calgary Stampede Showband was awarded the Captain F.M. Ray 
McLeod Trophy for Outstanding Community Concert Band at the Alberta 
International Band Festival.

RODEO AWARDS

CANADIAN FINALS RODEO (CFR)
In the six CFR performances, Stampede horses captured six buckles for 
round-winning scores. Unfortunate Carma won the 2014 Bareback Horse 
of the CFR. Her travelling mate and uncle, Special Delivery, was named the 
runner-up in the Bareback Horse category. Tiger Warrior took runner-up 
in the category of Saddle Bronc Horse of the CFR.

2014 ROUND 4 WRANGLER NATIONAL 
FINALS RODEO (NFR)
Stampede horse Mata Fact teamed up with newly crowned WNFR Saddle 
Bronc Champion Spencer Wright during the fourth round to take first 
place and the stock award.
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A SPECIAL THANK YOU TO OUR GOVERNMENT PARTNERS

The City of Calgary is a longtime partner of the 
Calgary Stampede, providing our 100-year 
lease and support for our credit facilities. This 
partnership enhances the community’s ability 
to participate in activities at Stampede Park 
and throughout the city during the year and 
with our annual 10-day event in July.

The Government of Alberta supported a 
number of the Stampede’s programs and 
facilities. We received a $9.3 million operating 
grant as well as $250,000, specifically used to 
replace the permanent stage deck within the 
Grandstand. The Department of Agriculture 
and Rural Development provided a $100,000 
annual operating grant for agriculture activities. 
Alberta Livestock and Meat Association 
provided $20,000 towards educational and 
business-to-business initiatives. A $25 million 
matching grant from Alberta Agriculture 
supported the development of the Agriculture 
Discovery Zone, including renovations to the 
Agriculture Building, a new infield tunnel and 
construction of Agrium Western Event Centre.

The Government of Canada, through a 
$255,646 Canadian Heritage – Building 
Communities through Art and Heritage grant, 
invested with the Stampede over two years to 
restore eight historical murals, develop an 
online public art walk tour, and install an art 
piece to recognize 100 years of champions in 
rodeo and chuckwagons The Canadian 
AgriMarketing program committed $28,050 
to profile our international agriculture 
initiatives. A matching investment of $25 
million from Infrastructure Canada enabled 
enhancements within the Agriculture 
Discovery Zone and construction of Agrium 
Western Event Centre, officially opened on 
June 21, 2014.
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2014 SPONSORS

Our sponsors are dedicated to making our community a better place. They make the July Stampede 
and our year-round programs possible, challenging us to think bigger every year. We thank them 
for their passion and vision.

STAMPEDE CHAMPION
$375,000+
Agrium 
Bell 
BMO
Budweiser 
Coca-Cola 
Enmax
GMC 
TAQA 
TransAlta

STOCKMEN’S CLUB
$150,000 – $374,999
ATCO 
Bellatrix 
Bennett Jones
BURNCO 
Calgary Herald 
Calgary Hotel Association
Cenovus 
Cervus 
Co-Op
Enbridge 
Encana 
FLUOR
LAMMLE’S 
The Nat Christie Foundation 
Plains Midstream Canada
Statoil 
Suncor 
Talisman Energy
Tervita 
TransCanada 
Walton
WestJet 
Wrangler

RANCHMAN
$60,000 – $149,999
Alberta Canola Producers Commission
Baker Hughes
Bayer CropScience Canada
BP Canada
Bull’s-Eye BBQ Sauce (Kraft Canada Inc.)
Bush Brother’s & Company
Canada Dry Mott’s
CARSTAR Automotive Canada Inc.
Clorox Company of Canada (Hidden Valley)
Deloitte
EFW Radiology
Green Drop Ltd.
Halliburton
Homes by Avi Inc
Jack Daniels (Brown Forman)
Mark Anthony

Matco Investments Ltd.
Maxim Power Corp.
McSweeney’s
Mustad Hoofcare SA
Penn West Petroleum Ltd.
Pizza Pizza Limited/Pizza 74
Presentation Services Audio Visual
Safeway Canada Ltd.
Sasol Canada
SNC-Lavalin Inc.
Spot On Entertainment Inc.
Superior Lodging Corporation
The Yellow Bus Foundation
Trophy Foods Inc
UFA Co-operative Limited
Virgin Mobile Canada, A Division of  
	 Bell Mobility Inc
Waste Management of Canada Corporation
WorleyParsons Canada

CATTLE BARON
$20,000 – $59,999
Abell Pest Control Inc
Adxstudio Inc.
Alberta Milk
Alberta Office of Traffic Safety
Anderson Ranch
Aria Studios
Bar T5 Agra Services Inc.
BFL Canada Insurance Services Inc.
Blake Cassels & Graydon LLP
Burnbrae Farms Limited
Caltrax Inc.
Canadian Oil Sands Limited
Carriage House Inn
Clarity.ca Inc.
Coast Wholesale Appliances
CTV
Dentons Canada LLP
Ernst & Young LLP
Fireworks Spectacular Canada Ltd.
FLIPP Advertising Inc.
GEC Architecture
Grant Thornton LLP
Greatwest Kenworth Ltd.
Guarantee RV Centre Inc.
Highwood Distillers
Imperial Tobacco
Import Tool Corporation Ltd
J & L Supply Co. Ltd
Kubota
Loram 99 Corporation
MNP LLP
National Smokeless Tobacco
NCHA/Mercuria World Series of Cutting
Parsons
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Second to None Meats
Shaw GMC Chevrolet Buick  
	 Limited Partnership
Shell Canada Limited
Soderglen Ranches
United Parcel Service Canada Ltd.
up! 97.7
Westcan Bulk Transport Ltd.

TRAIL BOSS
$10,000 – $19,999
Agriculture Financial Services
Alberta Beef Producers
Alberta Livestock and Meat Agency Ltd.
Alberta Livestock and Meat Agency Ltd.
Alberta Pork
Allstream
AMJ Campbell Van Lines
Benjamin Laird Arts & Photography
Bestway Television & Appliances Ltd.
Big Rock Brewery
Blacksmith Buddy
Canadian Cowboy Country Magazine
car2go Canada Ltd.
Collins Barrow Calgary LLP
ConocoPhillips Canada Ltd.
ConSite Construction
Dare Foods Limited
Dow AgroSciences Canada Inc.
Eamor’s Custom Saddlery
Fraser, Bill
Freeman Audio Visual
Global Experience Specialists
Good Time Party Rentals Ltd.
Greenview Nurseries
Hi-Hog Farm & Ranch Equipment Ltd.
John Scott Productions
Kenway Mack Slusarchuk Stewart LLP
KPMG LLP
Michael Lipnicki Fine Pianos
Ocean Sales Ltd.
Old Dutch Foods Ltd.
Olson Silver Company
Re/Max Maximized Promotions Inc.
Siemens Canada Limited
Silver Bow Woodcraft Ltd.
Smithbilt Hats
Teja Global Limited (Joey’s Urban)
Vic Firth Company
Wade Adams Enterprises
Western Refrigeration  
	 & Beverage Equipment Ltd
Weston Bakeries Limited
Where Calgary Magazine
X-Treme Packaging Services Inc.
You R Here Interactive Directories
Zen Grill at Cowboys Casino
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WRANGLER
$1,500 – $9,999
2W Livestock Equipment Ltd
Advanced Metal
Al Azhar Shriner Mounted Patrol
Alberta Angus Association
Alberta Auction Markets 			 
Association
Alberta Barley Commission
Alberta Boot Company
Alberta Cattle Feeders’ Association
Alberta Chicken Producers
Alberta Hereford Association
Alberta Simmental Association
Alberta Wheat Commission
Allende Ventures Ltd.
Alltech
Amazing Signs & Designs
Apex Distribution
Aristos Corporation
Associated Grocers
Autographics Inc.
Barclay Street Real Estate Ltd.
Barefoot Wine and Bubbly
BDO Canada LLP
Becker Buckles Inc.
Bentall Kennedy
Birchcliff Energy Ltd.
Birks
Blue Grass Garden Centre
Bobenic, John
Brian Davison P.C.
Britannia Shopping Centre Ltd.
Broadacre Agriculture Inc.
Bruce Williams Holdings Ltd.
Bubbles Car Wash
Buchanan Barry LLP
Bunge Canada
Burrell, Gordon, Honorary Life Director
C.A.R.S. Automotive Ltd
Calaway Park
Calgary Corn Maze & Fun Farm
Calgary Italian Bakery Ltd.
Calgary Regional 4-H Council
Calgary Stockyards
Canada Beef Inc.
Canadian Association of Petroleum Landmen
Canadian Cattlemen Association
Canadian Charolais Association
Canadian Speckle Park Association
Canxpress Ltd.
Carbon Copy Digital
Charter Telecom Inc.
Circle J Ranches Ltd.
City Wide Towing & Recovery Services Ltd.
Country Inn & Suites
Crowfoot Ag Solutions Inc.
Dalhousie Fine Dry Cleaners
Davidson Enman Lumber Ltd.
Deer Valley Dental
Donald B. Edwards Professional Corp
Dwyer, Wayne & Woolston, Lynn
Economy Glass (Calgary) Ltd.
Egg Farmers of Alberta
Elanco Animal Health
Fabu Framing

Farm Credit Canada
FBC
Federal Wholesale Drilling Mud
Feedlot Health Management Services
Foothills Industrial Products
Friends of Heritage Park
Fusion Distribution Worldwide
Galarneau, Sylvia
Gas Alberta Inc.
Gaspard, Stephen & Malterre, Alex
Godfrey-Morrow Insurance  
	 and Financial Services Ltd.
Gold Medal Marketing
Grafton Asset Management
Heavens Elevated Fitness
Holbrook Media Services
Hoof & Nail Farrier Supplies Ltd. Calgary
Hopewell Development Master LP
Hurst Construction Co. Ltd.
Hyatt Regency Calgary
Integra Air
Iron Mountain Blacksmith Products, LLC
Jackson Agri-Business Ltd.
Janine’s Custom Creations
Jim Anderson Horsemanship
Jim Pattison Lease
Jock Osler Communications Inc.
Jones Hereford Ranches (1996) Inc.
K & K Livestock Co.
Karyn Lee Portrait Couture
Katie Kempthorne (Shear Attitude Hair Studio)
Kearns, Kelly
Kentucky Horseshoeing School, Inc.
Kienna Coffee Roasters
Kinsmen Club of Calgary
Konschuk Farms
Krita Investments Ltd.
L & S Handcraft Industries Ltd.
Laidlaw, Rob
Lantz Farms
Laser Equation Ltd.
Leader Tours Inc
Lifestyle Equities Inc.
Livestock Identification Services Ltd.
Long & McQuade Musical Instruments
Longbow Sales Inc.
Lushus Concepts Nail Care Studios
Mahogany Village Market
Majestic Ranches
Martinizing by Dan and the Gang
Masterfeeds
Meredith Lockheart Collection
Meston Livestock
Militano, Tony
Mocoat Solutions
Montana Silversmiths
Myshak Crane & Rigging
Myshak Sales & Rentals
Nagy & Company Chartered Accountants
National Motorcoach Systems Ltd.
Newton’s Fine Dry Cleaning Ltd.
NORR Architects Engineers Planners
Oak Environmental Inc.
Paul Van Ginkel
PCL Construction Management Inc.
Perfect Surfaces Ltd.
Procon Systems Inc

Progress Energy Canada Ltd.
Pyramid Electric Corporation
Range Road Media
Rare Oilfield Services Corp
Red Rose Florist
River Cafe Ltd.
Rocky Mountain Pools & Spas Ltd.
Ron Scott Financial Consulting Inc.
S.O.S. Paint & BodyShop Ltd
Sears Canada Inc
Service Master of Calgary
ShowChampions Inc.
Sign World 2013 Inc.
Sparks Innovations
Stampede Crane & Rigging Inc.
Stella Developments Ltd.
Sue Jacques - The Civility CEO
Sukapii Creations
Superior Paint & Body Service Ltd.
Sutherland, Mark
Swinton’s Art Supply & Instruction
Switzer-Foster, Darlene
Tammy Truman
Tansley Associates Enviromental Sciences
TEC Ltd
Tempco Drilling Company Inc.
The Bolt Supply House Ltd.
The Christian Contractor
The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd.
The Social Page
The Station Recording
TOYO Engineering Canada LTD
TransX Trucking
Triple T Oilfield Services
U of C Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
Unisource
W.A. Ranches Ltd.
Western Midland Communications Ltd.
White’s Flowers
Williams and Woods Simplified Social Media
Zirco Ltd.
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CALGARY STAMPEDE FOUNDATION DONORS

The Calgary Stampede Foundation is a charitable organization with a commitment to developing 
the potential of young people in our community by providing them with the means to become 
spirited citizens with roots in western heritage and values. The Foundation supports Stampede 
School, The Young Canadians School of Performing Arts, Calgary Stampede Showband and 
various youth scholarship programs.

The Calgary Stampede and the Calgary Stampede Foundation’s We’re Greatest Together  
capital campaign will fund the creation of the Agriculture Discovery Zone, ENMAX Park and 
Youth Campus.

PACESETTING GIFTS  
AND INVESTMENTS
Agrium 
Alberta Goverment 
Government of Canada
Bill And Sharon Siebens 
TransAlta 
The Taylor Family Foundation
Enmax

LEADERSHIP INVESTORS
BMO 
Richard A.N. Bonnycastle 
Calgary Foundation
Canadian Oil Sands 
Cenovus 
CORIL
Enbridge 
Ron And Toni Jackson And Family 
Ted And Enid Jansen
John And Sheilagh Langille 
The Nat Christie Foundation 
PennWest
Dave Robson And Family 
Shane Homes 
Suncor Energy Foundation
Walton 
Anonymous Donors

MAJOR GIFTS
Steve Allan and Bob Taylor
Denise and Bill Andrew, Meridian Farms
Dr. David and Joanne Chalack
Cam Clark
John Finn
Galvin Family Trust
Dick and Lois Haskayne
Dan and Kathy Hays
Dave Lantz
Long Run Exploration Ltd.
M. Ann McCaig
David and Jenny McDermid
Dawn McDonald and 			 
Grant Bartlett
Alan and Shelly Norris
Norton Rose Fulbright

Optimist Clubs in Calgary
RGO Office Products Ltd.
Jane and Steve Snyder
Joan Snyder
Sam Switzer
Bob and Gretchen Thompson
W.A. Ranches Ltd.
Anonymous Donors

FAMILY AND  
COMMUNITY GIFTS
Achtemichuk (Yule)
Cecil Adams
Greg Alexander
Dorothy Allred
Mark Ambrose
Ron Anderson
Norma Ansloos
Cheryl Arany
Jack Armstrong
Donald and Grace Baillie
Judy Bedford
Lisa Bednarik
Hazel Bennett
Bernard and Maureen Benning
Alec Blair
Vicki Blais
Kathy and Don Blood
Bev and Kim Blue
Trevor and Ashley Bourassa
Mark Bowman
Alan Breakey
Kathy Brennan
Michael Broadhurst
George Brookman
Carla Brown
D. Burak
Kevin and Cheri Burke-Gaffney and Family
M. Elizabeth Burke-Gaffney
P. Nicole Burns
Pam and Jim Campbell
Michael Casey and Brenda Armitage
Stan Church
Susan Church
Bonny Clarke
Linda Clarkson
Cathy and Paul Cochrane

Judy Collins
Warren and Adine Connell
Trudy Cowan
Hans Cremers Family
Jill Cross and James Heppner
Lauchlan and Karen Currie
Randall Dahlman
Richard Dalton
Deb Davidson
Lynne Davies
Toni and Howie Dixon
Shane Doig and Jennifer Laing
Debra Downey
Joe Dragani
Janet Durksen
Gerald Dyck
Maureen Eberts
Steve and Marina Edwards
Darlene Ell
Don and Beth Ellingson
Jackie and Ed Engstrom
Farran Family
Nancy Farries
Pam Fawcett
Mira Federucci
Stephanie and Brian Felesky
James Fowler
Laura Frank
Gordon Franson
Peter Fraser
Wayne and Doris Fraser
Max Fritz
Quentin Fyffe
Mike and Jan Gale
Terry and Nancy Garberg
Kate Gernat
Tracey Gledhill
Kari Gordon and Craig Smith
Gordon Gowdy
D. (Card) Grabatin
Phyllis Graham
Tamara de Grandmaison
Bill Gray
Bernadette Gristwood
Tanya Hagel
Allen Hagerman and Family
Julie and Bob Hamilton
Frank and Donna Harbour
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Brent Harris
Todd Hawkwood
Sarah Hayes and Clare Prosser
Dr. Neville Headley
Tom Hefter
Nicole Henson
Justin Heskes
Dr. Margaret Hess
John Hind
Garry Holbrook and Family
Hunter Ridge Farm
Greg Hurd
Byron and Pat Hussey
Darlene Hutchinson
Sherry Jackson
Laurie Jacob-Toews
Kaye James
Ted Jeal
Jack and Glenda Johansen
Just Another Farm
Ivan Juul- Hansen
Kendra Karch-Sinclair and Robert Sinclair
Dianne Kerr
Ken and Janice Kilroe
Vern Kimball and Wendy Ryan
Josie Kirkpatrick
Cynthia Kumar
Alex Laidlaw
Rob Laidlaw
Kevin Larsen
Heather, Shawn, Moira and Chloe Lawton
Sandra LeBlanc
Robert Lee
Al Lennox
Carole Leroux
Dianne Little
Longbow Sales Inc.
Michael Love
Sandra Lunder
Jack Maloney
Maureen Marston
Angela Martin
F. Richard Matthews
Jill Mawer (Richardson)
McCann Family Holding Corporation
Martha McClary
W. Randers McClary
Bruce and Carol McDonald
Stephen McDonough
Melissa McKay
Roxanne McKendry
Teri and Brian McKinnon
Cherie McMaster
Terry and Lorna McNeill
Carol McPherson
Joanne Melville
Judith Melville
Mercuria Commodities Canada Corp.
Don and Pat Metz
Randy Mitchell
Graham Moon
David Morgan
Willow and Larry Morningstar
Beth and John Muirhead
Barry and Val Munro and Family
Jennifer Neufeld
Dr. Michael O’Connor

Shannon Ohama
Tom O’Leary and Shannon Young
Beth and Dick Olver
Cindy Opsal
Jock and Diana Osler
David J. Palmer
Pangasinan Society of Calgary
Park Family
Wally Patterson
Eileen and Gordon Pearce
Allan Pedden
Dana Peers and Family
Paul and Laurie Polson
Gerald and Charlotte Porteous
Albert Price
Collin and Susan Pritchard
Cliff and Ashley Proceviat
Carl Purdy
Dianne Quinton
Ruth Ann Rayner
Elizabeth and Gordon Read
Read Jones Christoffersen Ltd.
Vicki and Stu Reid and Family
Norma Robinson
Brent Ronald
Mike Ross
Rozsa Foundation
David Rudd
Russ Sabo
Sherali and Doulat Saju
Ronald Salomonson
Vern and Gale Schmaltz
Maggie Schofield
John F. Scott
Shanley Family
Dennis Shute
David Sibbald
Christine Smith
Molly Sue Smith
Jared Smith
Rick and Erika Smith
Roc and Lori Spence
Marlene Stevens
Glenn and Peggy Street
Bev Longstaff and Joe Struck
Debbera Swainger
Darlene Switzer-Foster
Freddy Taylor
Val Taylor
Ted and Dianne Ternovay
Roger Thomas
Paul Thompson
Lynne Thornton
Kate and Kati Thrasher
Tidswell Family
Sharon Tillman and Family
Arleen Toffan
Catherine Torfason
Josh Traptow
Jeanette Turner
Orlo Tveter
Wendy Tynan
Paul Valentine
Peter Valentine
Lynda Valliere
Paul Van Ginkel
C. Van Staden

Maureen and Bill VanderBurgh
Kathryn Vincent
David Vine
Bianca von Nagy
Warbourton and Associates Inc.
Sue-Anne Wearmouth
Arlene Weidner and Family
Robert White
Brian and Marilyn Will
Shelley and Blake Willard
Don and Joan Wilson
Wilton Family
Roy Wright
Tammy Yamkowy
The Yellow Bus Foundation
Bob Young
Vilem Zach
Anonymous Donors

MATCHING GIFTS
ARC Financial Corp.
Cenovus Energy Inc.
Enbridge Inc.
Encana Corporation
Longbow Sales Inc.
PriceWaterhouseCoopers
TELUS Corporation
Tournament Exploration Ltd.
United Way of Calgary Donor Choice program

IN MEMORIAM
Alfred Batke
All of the Great Chuckwagon Racers
Aurica Hawkwood
John Falk
Dick Caines
Bill Collins
Ron and Shirley Gillis
Laurence Gracie
Stella Haas
Harley and Jenny Hodgson
David Hugh Planche
Elaine McKay
Sue Richardson
Mr. and Mrs. Gene Nolin (Albi Homes Ltd.)
Glen Turnbull

FUNDRAISING PARTNERS
Accolade Promotion Group
Big Four Family Reunion
Calgary Stampede Employee Christmas Party
Calgary Stampede Lost and Found
Canadian School of  
	 Hydrocarbon Measurement
The Color Run
Community Spirit Program
D’Arcy Ranch Golf Club
Friends of The Young Canadians
Honorary Life Directors and Past President’s 
Endowment Fund
Penny Lane Entertainment
Stampede Volunteers and Friends Divot Classic  
	 Golf Tournament
Western Showcase Committee
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CALGARY STAMPEDE FAMILY

We are proud of our success and thrilled that our efforts have been recognized by so many of our 
Calgary Stampede volunteers and employees are passionate about creating exceptional experiences, 
celebrating our western heritage, educating people about animals and bringing the community 
together. We love our city and are always looking for ways to evolve, innovate and just have fun.

LEADERSHIP
The Calgary Stampede is governed by a volunteer board of directors that 
sets strategic direction and guides the organization in achieving its vision of 
being a world-class, year-round gathering place.

BACK ROW LEFT TO RIGHT: Tom O’leary, Ted Haney, Councillor Andre 
Chabot, Roc Spence, Maggie Schofield, John Third, Byron Hussey, Mike 
Casey, Allen Hagerman, Paul Polson, Dana Peers, Teri Mckinnon

SECOND ROW LEFT TO RIGHT: Toni Dixon, Will Osler, Kate Thrasher, 
Mike O’connor, Mla Yvonne Fritz, Garry Holbrook, Mp Joan Crockatt, Bob 
Taylor, Jackie Engstrom, Steve Mcdonough

SITTING LEFT TO RIGHT: Bill Gray Vice-Chairman, Bob Thompson 
President And Chairman Of The Board, Dave Sibbald Vice-Chairman

NOT PICTURED: Mayor Naheed Nenshi,  
Councillor Diane Colley-Urquhart

2014 ELECTED OFFICERS

LEFT TO RIGHT:  
Bill Gray Vice-Chairman 
Bob Thompson President And Chairman Of The Board 
Dave Sibbald Vice-Chairman
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2014 EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM

LEFT TO RIGHT:  
Vern Kimball Chief Executive Officer 
Paul Harrison *Chief Financial Officer And Vice-President Support Services 
Susan Garnett Vice-President People Services 
Warren Connell Vice-President Park Development 
Paul Rosenberg Vice-President Programming

2014 OFFICERS
Bob Thompson 
President And Chairman Of The Board

Mike Casey 
Immediate Past President

Bill Gray 
Vice-Chairman

Dave Sibbald 
Vice-Chairman

Vern Kimball 
Chief Executive Officer

Warren Connell 
Vice-President Park Development

Susan Garnett 
Vice-President People Services

Paul Harrison * 
Chief Financial Officer and Vice-President Support Services

Paul Rosenberg 
Vice-President Programming

* Paul Harrison Left The Organization As Of January 2015.

PAST PRESIDENTS
Steve Allan
George Brookman
Dr. David Chalack
Bob Church
Donald Cross
Bob Dinning
Roger Jarvis
Bob Laidlaw
Rob Matthews
Ken Moore
Gordon Pearce
Jack Steen

Don Wilson
Bob Young

HONORARY LIFE DIRECTORS
Linda Abercrombie
Fred Allen
Eleanor Bailey
Guy Buchanan
Gord Burrell
Gordon Bussey
Bob Cairns
Wynne Chisholm
Cam Clark
John Copithorne
Marshall Copithorne
Bob Dyck
Steve Edwards
Len Holman
Sally Holman
Bob Hymas
Ian Irwin
Don Jacques
Ray Jones
Rob Laidlaw
Pam Lang
Harry Langford
Chris Legeyt
Gord Lowe
Howard Macdonald
Rod Mcbride
Shirley Mcclellan
Rod Mcdaniel
Patsi Minnes
Graham O’connor
Larry O’connor
Ross Phillips
Bob Poffenroth
Bill Porter
Val Robinson
Quincy Smith
Steve Snyder
Glenn Street
Bob Sumner
David Talbot
Lee Thompson
Harold Thornton
Russ Tynan
Wee Yee

2014 PATRONS
The Right Honourable Stephen Harper, P.C., Prime Minister of Canada

His Honour, Col. (Ret’d) The Honourable Donald S. Ethell, O.C., O.M.M., 
A.O.E., M.S.C., C.D., L.L.D. Lieutenant Governor of Alberta

The Honourable Jim Prentice, Q.C., P.c. Premier of Alberta

The Honourable Gerry Ritz, Minister Of Agriculture and Agri-Food and 
Minister for the Canadian Wheat Board, Government of Canada

The Honourable Verlyn Olson, Q.C., Minister of Agriculture and Rural 
Development, Government of Canada

His Worship Naheed Nenshi, Mayor of Calgary
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2014 ROYALTY

The Calgary Stampede Royalty brings the spirit of the West to Calgary’s community and the rest of 
the world. Throughout their participation in these youth development programs, the young 
women spread the Stampede values of western hospitality, integrity, pride of place and 
commitment to the community. Together, the Indian Princess and Queen and Princesses attend 
more than 400 events.

2014 CALGARY STAMPEDE INDIAN PRINCESS 
CARLY WEASEL CHILD:
230 JINGLE DANCES PERFORMED IN 2014

12 SCHOOLS VISITED IN SOUTHERN ALBERTA

7 POW WOWS ATTENDED ACROSS SOUTHERN ALBERTA

43 DAYS SPENT OUTSIDE OF CALGARY PROMOTING THE 
HISTORY AND RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN TREATY 7 AND 
THE CALGARY STAMPEDE

AVENUE MAGAZINE
In July 2014, Avenue Calgary magazine featured Carly Weasel Child on 
|the cover and included several pages of interviews about her time as 
Stampede Indian Princess. Carly Weasel Child spoke of the importance  
of representing her culture, sharing her culture with the community  
and keeping her traditions alive by studying the Blackfoot language and 
jingle dancing.
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PENDLETON ROUND-UP
Carly Weasel Child attended the Pendleton Round-up in Pendleton, 
Oregon. Carly Weasel Child rode in the Westward Ho Parade and danced 
for the employees of Pendleton Woolen Mills. She also met with the 
Happy Canyon Princesses.

1WORLD CELEBRATION
In April 2014, Edgemont School and Edgemont Community Centre 
hosted the third annual 1World celebration – a triumph of cultural diversity 
and community pride. More than 1,000 people attended and performers 
included the Calgary Chinese Elderly Citizens Association and the Polish 
dance group, Young of Heart. This was the first year for First Nations 
participation with traditional dances, and the attendance of the 2014 
Calgary Stampede Indian Princess, Carly Weasel Child, was a highlight.

2014 CALGARY STAMPEDE QUEEN, DANICA 
HEATH, AND PRINCESSES, SHANNON 
BLACK AND STEPHANIE PATTERSON:

8 PARADES

19 GRAND ENTRIES

2000+ POSTCARDS SIGNED AND HANDED OUT

29,349 KILOMETERS TRAVELLED PROMOTING CALGARY 
STAMPEDE AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT (TO BERLIN, 
ALBUQUERQUE, TORONTO, VICTORIA AND REGINA)

GIDDY-UP AGGIE DAYS
The Calgary Stampede Queen and Princesses participated in the Calgary 
Stampede Queens’ Alumni Giddy-Up Aggie Days. At this event, special 
needs children are able to experience Aggie Days before it opens to the 
public, learn about agriculture and interact with animals.

TIM HORTONS CAMP DAY
In June, the Stampede Queen and Princesses helped out at Tim Hortons 
Camp Day at the Crowfoot Tim Hortons in Calgary, helping raise money 
to send underprivileged kids to camp.

MARIT CUP
In March, the Stampede Queen and Princesses attended the Marit Cup, a 
hockey match between students and teachers to raise money for families 
of children undergoing organ transplants.
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2014 VOLUNTEERS

More than 2,300 active volunteers contribute their time, energy and leadership to the Calgary 
Stampede. There are 47 volunteer committees. These committees are responsible for everything 
from planning the Stampede Parade to serving tens of thousands of pancakes all over southern 
Alberta, to orchestrating agriculture exhibits and western events, and much, much more.

Our volunteers earn their classification based on years of service and on recommendation of 
committee chairs and director liaisons. After four years of service, volunteers can become 
Stampede shareholders and run for the board of directors.

VOLUNTEER 
CLASSIFICATION
VOLUNTEER (V) 
Volunteers with less than two years of service

ASSOCIATE (A) 
Volunteers with more than two years of service 
and on recommendation of committee chair 
and director liaison

SENIOR ASSOCIATE (SA) 
Volunteers with six years of service and on 
recommendation of committee chair and 
director liaison

STAMPEDE LIFE MEMBER (LM) 
Volunteers nominated by their peers and 
awarded this designation by the Board of 
Directors for their exemplary service

HONORARY LIFE DIRECTOR (HLD) 
Volunteers who have served as a director or 
made other notable contributions to the 
Stampede. They are appointed by the Board  
of Directors

APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE (AR) 
Representatives from city departments such as 
the fire and police departments that sit on and 
advise volunteer committees

ALUMNI (ALM) 
Non-active volunteers with more than 10 years 
of service

SHAREHOLDER (SH) 
Volunteers with four years of service are 
eligible to become a shareholder of the 
organization

PAST PRESIDENT (PP) 
Past president and chairman of the Calgary 
Stampede Board of Directors

VICE-CHAIR (VC) 
elected officer of the Calgary Stampede Board 
of Directors

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT (IPP) 
Outgoing President and Chairman of the 
Calgary Stampede Board of Directors

PRESIDENT AND CHAIRMAN (PCM) 
Elected officer of the Calgary Stampede Board 
of Directors

DIRECTOR (D) 
Member of the Calgary Stampede Board of 
Directors

STAMPEDE ROYALTY (SR) 
Goodwill ambassadors of the  
Calgary Stampede

VOLUNTEERS
ABBOTT, ANDREW SH, SA
ABBOTT, FRED SH, ALM
ABERCROMBIE, HART SH, ALM
ABERCROMBIE, LINDA SH, HLD
ABERDEEN, LINDA A
ABERLE, FLOYD SH, SA
ABERLE, PHYLLIS SH, SA
ABRAMS, BRIAN SH, SA
ABRAMS, EDIE SH, ALM
ABRAMS, KAREN A
ACHTEMICHUK, LINDA V
ADAM, CRAIG A
ADAMS, CAROLYN SH, ALM
ADAMS, DAVID SA
ADAMS, DON SH, ALM
ADAMS, ROSANNE SH, ALM
ADAMS-WOOD, ALICE SH, SA
ADAMSON, MARIAN ALM
ADDLEY, CY SA
ADOLF, ELIZABETH SH, SA
AGAR, GORDON SH, SA
AHLOY, JAMES SH, SA
AIELLO, VINCE SH, SA
AIKEN, DARREN A
AIRTH, BOB SH, ALM
AKER, AUDREY SH, SA
AKER, ERIC SH, SA
ALBI, FRANK SA
ALBRIGHT, KEELAN A
ALBRIGHT, ROBIN A
ALDRED, GLEN SH, ALM
ALDRED, ROSS ALM
ALEXANDER, GREG SH, SA

ALEXANDER, JEAN SH, ALM
ALEXANDER, JUNE SH, ALM
ALEXANDER, PERCY ALM
ALEXANDER, SHELLEY AR
ALEXANDER, WES SH, ALM
ALGATE, BETTY SH, SA
ALLAIRE, ROB V
ALLAN, STEVE SH, PP
ALLAN, TOBY SH, SA
ALLEN, FRED SH, HLD
ALLEN, GRAHAM A
ALLEN, RAY ALM
ALLERY, DAN SH, SA
ALLERY, DAVE SH, SA
ALLIN, CORRIE V
ALLISON, CATHY SH, SA
ALLISON, GLENN SH, SA
ALOISIO, BRYAN SH, SA
AMBROSE, MARK SH, SA
AMERY, HIESEM SH, SA
AMTHOR, CARLA SH, SA
AMTHOR, JOAN SH, SA
ANDERSEN, DONNA SH, ALM
ANDERSON, ARDITH SH, SA
ANDERSON, BILL ALM
ANDERSON, BLAKE SH, ALM
ANDERSON, FRAN ALM
ANDERSON, FRANCES SH, SA
ANDERSON, FRANK SH, SA
ANDERSON, GUY SH, SA
ANDERSON, JOHN SH, SA
ANDERSON, JULIE ALM
ANDERSON, LEIGH SH, SA
ANDERSON, MARILYN SH, SA
ANDERSON, MATTHEW A
ANDERSON, MAUREY SH, SA
ANDERSON, RAELYN A
ANDERSON, RON SH, SA
ANDREWS, BRAD A
ANDREWS, MARCI A
ANDREWS, TONALEE A
ANGUS, IAN SH, LM
ANSLOOS, NORMA SH, SA
ARANY, CHERYL A
ARBUTHNOT, LAURA V
ARCHER, ASHLEY SH, SA
ARCHER, FRED ALM
ARCHIBALD, ALAN SH, ALM
ARCHIBALD, CATHARINE SH, ALM
ARMSTRONG, ART SH, ALM
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ARMSTRONG, CATHY SH, ALM
ARMSTRONG, DOUG SH, SA
ARMSTRONG, FLETCHER SH, SA
ARMSTRONG, JACK SH, SA
ARMSTRONG, MELINDA SH, SA
ARMSTRONG, TANYA ALM
ARNOLD, BOB SH, LM
ARNOLD, JOHN SH, SA
ART, GREG A
ARTHURS, DEREK SH, SA
ARTHURS, MICHAEL A
ARTHURS, RIC SH, SA
ARTHURS, ROBIN SH, LM
ARTUS, JOANNE A
ASHBACHER, ERIN SH, A
ASHBACHER, WENDY SH, SA
ATCHISON, BILL SH, ALM
ATKINS, GORDON SH, SA
AUSTEN, KEATH SH, ALM
AUSTIN, CYNTHIA SH, SA
AVEY, NOREEN SH, SA
AXANI, CHRISTINE A
AYER, ANDREA SH, ALM
AYLESWORTH, KEN ALM
AYOUNGMAN, ANGELINE SH, SA
AYRE, GARY SH, SA
AYRE, NATE SH, SA
AZMIER, JASON V
BABANIN, PAUL A
BACKFAT, CANDACE A
BACON, KEITH SH, SA
BACON, STEPHEN SH, ALM
BACON, TERRY ALM
BADER, M.L. SH, SA
BADZGON, JESSICA SA
BAERG, TANNIS V
BAERG, WENDELL SH, A
BAGBY, ROBYN SH, SA
BAGG, PETER A
BAILEY, DAVID SH, SA
BAILEY, DIANE SA
BAILEY, ELEANOR SH, HLD
BAILEY, JIM SA
BAILEY, KATHLEEN V
BAILEY, LINDA SH, SA
BAILEY, MEAGHAN A
BAILEY, SCOTT SA
BAILEY, TERRY SH, SA
BAILLIE, BROOKE SA
BAILLOD, BRAD SH, SA
BAIN, JENNIFER SH, SA
BAJAJ, JAPMAN V
BAKER, BREANNE V
BAKER, FRED SH, LM
BAKER, LAYNE V
BAKER, NEIL V
BAKER, OWEN SH, ALM
BAKER JR., BARRY SH, SA
BAKKEN, LINDA SA
BALDICK, KARON SH, SA
BALDICK, STEPHEN ALM
BALL, BEV SH, LM
BALL, CLARA SH, SA
BALLANTINE, JANE SH, SA
BAMFORD, BRUCE SH, SA
BAMFORD, KATE SH, SA
BANDULA, ANIA A

BANNATYNE, DAVID SH, SA
BARANIESKI, HUGH SH, SA
BARANIESKI, LINDA SH, SA
BARBY, JIM SH, ALM
BARFUSS, MILO ALM
BARGE, RON SH, SA
BARKER, JAY SH, ALM
BARKER, PAM SH, SA
BARKLEY, BLAIR SH, A
BARKLEY, BRENDA A
BARLASS, LESLEY SH, ALM
BARLOW, HAPPY ALM
BARNES, LEIGH-ANNA SH, SA
BARRETT, LANA SH, A
BARRETT, MARION SH, SA
BARRINGTON, GORDON SH, SA
BARRITT, ANGELA SH, ALM
BARRON, JILL V
BARROW, TOM A
BARTELEN, CLARENCE ALM
BARTLETT, GRANT SH, A
BATES, RICK ALM
BATYCKY, ALEXANDRA SH, SA
BATYCKY, BILL SH, SA
BAXTER, ALLAN SH, SA
BAXTER, CATE SH, ALM
BEATCH, SUZANNE A
BEATON, LOUISE ALM
BEATTIE, KELTIE A
BEAUDETTE, TREVOR V
BEAVER, DARRELL A
BEAVER, LORI A
BECK-EDWARDS, BRENDA SH, SA
BEDFORD, JUDY SH, SA
BEDNARIK, JOHN SH, SA
BEDNARIK, LISA A
BEERMANN, KARI SH, SA
BEFUS, DALE SH, SA
BEK, TRAVIS A
BELAN, CHRIS V
BELECKI, GARY A
BELL, ANDREW SH, SA
BELL, DARRYL A
BELL, DON SH, A
BELL, HERMAN SH, SA
BELL, KELLY SH, SA
BELL, MATTHEW V
BELLAMY, DARLENE A
BELLAMY, RICK SH, SA
BELOT, DAN SH, ALM
BEND, VAUGHN A
BENEDICTSON, RICHARD SH, SA
BENJAMIN, KARIN SH, SA
BENNER, BERYL SH, SA
BENNETT, BARRY SH, SA
BENNETT, DIANE V
BENNETT, HAZEL A
BENNING, BERNIE SH, SA
BENNING, MAUREEN SH, ALM
BENTLEY, KENDRITH A
BENTLEY, WALLY SH, ALM
BERES, GARRY SH, ALM
BERGESON, JUDY SH, SA
BERGLUND, DONALD SH, SA
BERGOS, BARRY SH, SA
BERNAKEVITCH, DANELLE A
BERNHARDT, ANNE A

BERTELS, FRANK SH, ALM
BERTRAM, DARLENE SH, ALM
BERTSCH, CARLA V
BEST, KAY SH, SA
BEST, TAMMIE SH, A
BESWICK, CURTIS A
BEVERIDGE, ANDREW SA
BEVERLEY, GARETH ALM
BEWLEY, JOHN SH, SA
BEWS, JIM SH, ALM
BEWS, JOY SH, LM
BEZUGLEY, JEFF A
BIGGELAAR, MIKE SH, SA
BILL, TARA SH, SA
BILLINGTON, RICK SH, ALM
BINGEMAN, VICKY ALM
BINNS-DAVIS, CARMEN A
BISHOP, LEANNE SH, SA
BISSELL, GARY V
BISSELL, JUDY SH, SA
BLACK, CLIFF SH, ALM
BLACK, MICHAEL SH, ALM
BLACKBURN, JIM ALM
BLACKBURN, KEVIN V
BLAIR, DOUGLAS SA
BLAIS, VICKI SH, SA
BLAKLEY, LORNE ALM
BLISHEN, ANNALISE A
BLOOD, KATHY SH, SA
BLUE, BEV SH, SA
BOAKE, BILL SH, LM
BOAKE, BUD SH, LM
BOBENIC, JODI SH, SA
BOCK, ANDRE A
BODNAR, MARILYN SH, SA
BOHME, LANCE V
BOHRSON, SCOTT V
BOISJOLI, KERRI SH, SA
BOISJOLI, LANE V
BOISJOLI, SHERRY ALM
BOISJOLIE, DAVE SH, SA
BOLIN, JACQUELINE A
BOLIN, KELLY A
BONDARCHUK, ALEX SH, SA
BONK, SHARI SH, A
BONKE, LES SH, ALM
BONNYCASTLE, DICK SH, A
BOOMER, BARBARA ALM
BORLAND, BOB ALM
BORROW, PATRICIA SH, ALM
BOSKERS, HARM SH, SA
BOSKERS, LEANNE V
BOSWELL, BOB SH, SA
BOTKIN, DAVE SH, SA
BOTSFORD, TAMMY SH, SA
BOUCKHOUT, DAVID SH, A
BOUGHTON, ANGIE A
BOURASSA, TREVOR SH, A
BOUTESTEIN, JARRETT SA
BOUTETTE, DAVID SH, A
BOWLEN, MAUREEN SH, LM
BOWLER, AARON A
BOWMAN, MARK SH, SA
BOWMAN, MARTIN A
BOWMAN, MURRAY SH, LM
BOYCE, CAROL SH, ALM
BOYCE, DON SH, ALM



26

BOYCE, GWEN SH, SA
BOYCE, JANE SH, A
BOYER, COLLEEN SH, SA
BOYER, KATHRYN V
BOYKO, BOB V
BOYKO, CHERYL A
BOYLE, JEFF A
BOYLE, RANDY SA
BOYLE, RICK SH, SA
BRACHMAN, KIRK SH, ALM
BRADLEY, STU SH, SA
BRASSO, DONNA SH, SA
BRASSO, EINAR SH, LM
BRAUN, ED SH, SA
BRAUN, ILONA SH, ALM
BRAUN, LUANNE SH, ALM
BRAUNWARTH, GARRY SH, ALM
BRAUNWARTH, LETA SH, ALM
BRAYTON, JOYCE SH, ALM
BREAKEY, ALAN SH, ALM
BRENDA, DOUG SA
BRENNAN, KATHY A
BRENNAN, MARK SH, SA
BREWSTER, AMY SH, ALM
BREWSTER, JIM SH, ALM
BREWSTER, JOLENE SA
BREWSTER, ROBERT SH, SA
BRIDGEWATER, LAUREN SH, SA
BRIMACOMBE, PETER SH, SA
BROAD, JUDY SH, ALM
BROADHURST, MICHAEL SH, SA
BROCK, BRUCE SA
BROMLEY, BILL SH, SA
BROOKES, MIKE LM
BROOKMAN, GEORGE SH, PP
BROOKWELL, MASON SH, SA
BROWN, CARLA A
BROWN, CHRISTINE V
BROWN, DIANA ALM
BROWN, GARTH SH, ALM
BROWN, GORDON ALM
BROWN, JACK SH, LM
BROWN, JASON SH, A
BROWN, JOHN SH, ALM
BROWN, KEN A
BROWN, TRUDY SH, SA
BROWN, WAYNE A
BROWNE, AL SH, SA
BROWNING, CINDY A
BRYANT, LEIGH-ANNE A
BRYANT, LINDA SH, SA
BRYANT, VICTOR SH, ALM
BUCHAN, RON AR
BUCHANAN, AUDREY A
BUCHANAN, DEBORAH SH, SA
BUCHANAN, GARY SH, ALM
BUCHANAN, GRANT A
BUCHANAN, GUY SH, HLD
BUCSIS, ANITA SH, SA
BUCSIS, ROSS V
BUHLER-LOW, JO-ANN SH, SA
BUILDER, AMBER A
BUILDER, BRENDA SH, SA
BUKOWSKI, JANET ALM
BUNKA, ANDREW SH, SA
BURAK, DORIS SH, SA
BURGESS, SANDRA SH, SA

BURGESS, WAYNE ALM
BURKE-GAFFNEY, ELIZABETH SH, SA
BURKE-GAFFNEY, KEVIN SH, SA
BURKINSHAW, KILLASANDRA SH, A
BURNS, ANGELA SH, SA
BURNS, GREG SH, SA
BURNS, JOHN SH, ALM
BURNS, LARRY SH, SA
BURNS, NICOLE A
BURNS, SHELLY SH, SA
BURRELL, GORD SH, HLD
BURRELL, MARY SH, SA
BURRITT, JOE SH, ALM
BURTNIAK, YVONNE A
BURWASH, LES SH, SA
BURWASH, MARY ALM
BURWASH, SUE SH, ALM
BURY, BEN SH, A
BUSBY, GREG SH, SA
BUSHELL, BEVERLEY SH, ALM
BUSSE, LYNDA SH, ALM
BUSSEY, GORDON SH, HLD
BUSST, BILL SH, SA
BUSST, JACK SH, SA
BUTLER, DALE ALM
BUTTERFIELD, MICHELLE A
BUTTON, JIM SH, SA
BYRNES, TONY A
BZETA, GEORGE SH, ALM
BZETA, JUDY SH, LM
CAIN, GEOFF SH, SA
CAIRNS, BOB SH, HLD
CAIRNS, GORDON SH, SA
CAIRNS, KEN J. A
CAIRNS, KEN SH, LM
CALF ROBE, ED SH, ALM
CALF ROBE AYOUNGMAN, NATASHA SA
CALHOUN, SHANNON A
CALLAN, LYNE ALM
CALLIHOO, SEAN SH, SA
CAMMAERT, PAT ALM
CAMPBELL, ANDY V
CAMPBELL, BRENT A
CAMPBELL, DORIS SH, SA
CAMPBELL, JIM A
CAMPBELL, JOHN SH, SA
CAMPBELL, JOHN C. SH, SA
CAMPBELL, KURT SA
CAMPBELL, LACEY A
CAMPBELL, LINDA SH, ALM
CAMPBELL, SHANNAN SA
CAMPION, LORI SH, SA
CANART, AARON V
CANNON, DENNIS SH, SA
CANTAFIO, DEAN SH, SA
CANTALOPE, ANNETTE ALM
CARDIFF, JOHN SA
CAREY, ANITA A
CAREY, FRANK SH, LM
CAREY, HUGH SH, ALM
CAREY, NEIL SA
CAREY, PATRICK SH, SA
CARON, BARB V
CARON, BRADLEY A
CARPENTER, CRAIG A
CARPENTER, MARCEL ALM
CARPINO, PALMO A

CARR, JAMES V
CARR, MITCHELL A
CARR, NICOLE SH, SA
CARRON, RJ V
CARRUTHERS, CAROL V
CARTER, KAY ALM
CARTWRIGHT, FRED SH, SA
CARVER, DEBBIE SH, SA
CARVER, STAN SH, ALM
CASE, GORDON A
CASEY, MICHAEL SH, IPP
CASHMAN, LARRY SH, ALM
CASKEY, CHRISTIE SH, SA
CASSELS, JOHN SH, ALM
CASSIE, DEANNE ALM
CATELLIER, SHANNON SH, ALM
CATHERWOOD, ANDY SH, ALM
CAVANAUGH, BUZZ SH, SA
CAYWOOD, SANDIE A
CELMAINIS, SHERYLL ALM
CENTINI, FABIO A
CERI, PATRICIA SH, SA
CHABOT, ANDRE D
CHADWICK-LYNCH, CONNIE SH, SA
CHALACK, DAVID SH, PP
CHARLTON, MURTON ALM
CHARRON, HEATHER A
CHARTRAND, J. AIME ALM
CHEETHAM, RICK SH, SA
CHERNIWCHAN, NANCY SA
CHINOOK, RODNEY A
CHISHOLM, BILL LM
CHISHOLM, WYNNE SH, HLD
CHITRENKY, WALTER ALM
CHORNEY, ALAN ALM
CHORNEY, GEORGE SH, SA
CHOW, CATHERINE A
CHOW, TINA A
CHRISTENSEN, BRENDAN V
CHRISTENSEN, DENNIS SH, ALM
CHRISTENSEN, LYNN SH, SA
CHRISTENSEN, TOM V
CHRISTIE, NAT SH, ALM
CHRUNYK, CINDY SH, SA
CHU, ALLAN SH, SA
CHURCH, ANDREA SH, SA
CHURCH, BOB SH, PP
CHURCH, LANNY SH, ALM
CHURCH, MATTHEW SA
CHURCHILL, RON A
CLAPHAM, BILL SH, SA
CLAPHAM, KYLE SH, SA
CLARK, BLAKE SH, A
CLARK, CAM SH, HLD
CLARK, MARILYN A
CLARKE, BONNY SH, SA
CLARKE, ERIC SH, SA
CLARKE, MACKENZIE V
CLARKSON, FRAN SA
CLARKSON, LINDA SH, SA
CLARKSON, MELANIE V
CLARKSON, SANDRA A
CLARY, CHRISTINE SH, SA
CLASSEN, DOUG A
CLAUGHTON, DONALD ALM
CLAUGHTON, MINDY SH, SA
CLAY, CAM SH, SA
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CLAYTON, CODY ALM
CLEASE, HELEN A
CLEEVE, GAIL SH, ALM
CLIFF, JENNIFER V
CLIPPERTON, TROY SH, SA
CLOUTIER, HEATHER SH, ALM
CLYSDALE, GORDON SH, A
COATES, JOE SH, ALM
COATES, WARREN SH, SA
COLBORNE, BARB SH, SA
COLE, MELISSA A
COLEMAN, BRIAN SA
COLEMAN, KARALEE SH, ALM
COLLEY-URQUHART, DIANE D
COLLINS, ALISON SH, SA
COLLINS, DAVID SH, SA
COLLINS, JUDY A
COLLINS, KAREN SH, SA
COLLINS, PAT SH, SA
COLLISON, JACK SH, SA
COLLUNEY, AMY A
COLLYER, STEACY SH, SA
COLPITTS, GARTH ALM
COMEAU, GUY SH, SA
COMEAU, VAL ALM
COMSTOCK, JESSICA A
CONACHER, MATT V
CONBOY, LISA V
CONDIE, AMANDA A
CONDON, JIM SH, SA
CONLEY, JASON V
CONLEY, JENNIFER A
CONNELLY, SHARLEEN SH, SA
CONNORS, EARL SH, ALM
CONSTABLE, BOB SH, SA
CONSTABLE, LORAINE SH, ALM
CONWAY, KARLEE V
COOK, LORNA SH, SA
COOK, MICHAEL A
COOK, MICHAEL SH, SA
COOKE, DARRELL SH, SA
COOKE, GRANT ALM
COOKE, SHARON SA
COOL, JOAN SH, A
COOLEY, CHAD SA
COOPER, JOCELYN SH, SA
COPELAND, JOHN ALM
COPITHORNE, JIM SH, ALM
COPITHORNE, JOHN SH, HLD
COPITHORNE, MARSHALL SH, HLD
COPITHORNE, MELBA SH, ALM
COPITHORNE-BARNES, CHERIE A
CORBETT, LINDSAY A
CORBETT, STEWART SH, SA
CORBY, CHRISTINA SA
CORRAINI, DEBBIE SH, ALM
CORRAINI, VALLENTINA ALM
CORREIA, PHILIP V
CORREIA, STACY SH, SA
CORTIS, HEATHER SH, SA
COSTELLO, BARRY SH, ALM
COSTOULAS, HARRIET SA
COURTLAND, CHRISTOPHER SH, ALM
COURTMAN, LINDA A
COURTMAN, RAY SH, SA
COUTNEY, BUNNY ALM
COUTU, MARCEL SH, D

COWAN, TRUDY A
COWLE, JASON A
COWLEY, KATERI A
COWLEY, STANLEY A
COWLING, LLOYD SH, ALM
CRAIG, DARCY A
CRAIG, HEATHER SH, SA
CRANSTON, JOHN ALM
CRANSTON, MARY ALM
CRANSWICK, LEILA A
CRAWFORD, ASHLEY A
CREMERS, DEVON SA
CREMERS, HANS ALM
CREMERS, MAUREEN SH, SA
CRIDLAND, KELLY ALM
CRIPPS, BRUCE SH, ALM
CROCKATT, JOAN D
CROOK, RHEA ALM
CROSBIE, WAYNE SH, SA
CROSS, DONALD SH, PP
CROSS, EDDIE ALM
CROSS, JILL SH, SA
CROSS-MOULTON, SARA SH, SA
CROWCHIEF, CHERYL A
CROWCHIEF, JOLENE V
CROWE, LESLIE SH, LM
CROWSHOE, REGGIE SA
CROWSHOE, ROSE SH, SA
CROWTHER, THELMA ALM
CRYSDALE, ANDY A
CULIC, MONICA SH, SA
CUMMING, JASON A
CUMMING, JOHN A
CUMMING, YVONNE SH, SA
CUMMINGS, RHONDA A
CUNNINGHAM, BILL SH, SA
CUNNINGHAM, DEBBIE SH, SA
CUNNINGHAM, KEN A
CUNNINGHAM, LORI ALM
CUNNINGTON, MIKE SH, ALM
CUPIT, JACKIE SH, SA
CURRAN, DEBORAH V
CURRAN, MIKE SA
CURRAN, JR., STEPHEN SH, SA
CURRAN, SR., STEPHEN SH, SA
CUSHING, DON SH, LM
CUTTER, DARREN V
CUTTING, ANN A
CUTTING, BRIAN A
CUTTING, CAROLYN A
CYBULSKIE, JAN V
DABROWSKI, ANNA V
DACEN, SHARON V
DAHL, BRAD A
DAHLGREN, NELSON SH, SA
DAHLMAN, RANDY V
DAINES, GRANT SH, SA
DALE, STEPHANIE V
DALGETTY, DAVID ALM
DALGLEISH, DIANNE SH, ALM
DALGLIESH, JUDY SH, ALM
DALIK, DALTON SH, SA
DALIK, DOROTHY ALM
DALTON, RICK SH, ALM
DAMM, MARK SH, SA
DANARD, BRYAN SH, SA
DANCHUK, JIM SH, SA

DANIS, GISELE V
DANSIE, LYNN SH, ALM
DANYLEYKO, ERIN SH, SA
DAVEY, TAMMY SH, SA
DAVIDSON, BARRY V
DAVIDSON, DEBBIE SH, SA
DAVIDSON, DOUG SH, LM
DAVIDSON, LORI SH, ALM
DAVIES, ANNE-MARIE SH, SA
DAVIES, BOB SH, SA
DAVIES, DON SH, SA
DAVIES, IVAN SH, SA
DAVIES, LYNNE SH, SA
DAVIES, ROWLAND SH, SA
DAVIS, ARTHUR SH, ALM
DAVIS, JULIE SH, SA
DAVIS, KAREN SH, ALM
DAVIS, KEITH SH, SA
DAVIS, KEN SH, SA
DAVIS, MELANIE SH, A
DAVIS, WENDY A
DAVISON, JEFF SA
DAVISON, JOHN SH, SA
DAVISON, MIKE SH, SA
DAWES, LEE SH, SA
DE LOOZE, HENNIE SH, SA
DEAN, GENEVIE SH, ALM
DEAN, JIM SH, ALM
DEAR, DON ALM
DEBNAM, JESS SH, SA
DEBNAM, JUDE V
DECARIA, ANGELA SH, SA
DECOSTE, NORM A
DECOU, KIM A
DECOUX-COZZI, MARK SA
DEEG, ROGER ALM
DEEKS, KEVIN SH, ALM
DEGENSTEIN, SHIRLEY SH, ALM
DEGRAAFF, LYNNE V
DEHAAN, BRIAN SH, SA
DEHAAN, NICK SH, SA
DEHEKKER, DIANE ALM
DEIBERT, GLEN V
DEL BEN, SABRINA A
DELONG, BOB SH, SA
DELOOZE, DEB V
DELSNIDER, SEAN SH, SA
DEMAERE, SHAUNA SH, SA
DEMERS, DALLAS A
DEMERS, PAUL A
DEMMERS, CORINNA V
DEMMERS, ED SH, ALM
DEMPSEY, HUGH LM
DEMPSEY, PAULINE ALM
DEMPSON, DON SH, SA
DENIS, JUSTIN SH, SA
DENISON, ROBERT SH, ALM
DENNIS, SUE SH, SA
DENOON, BARB SH, SA
DENOON, NORM SH, ALM
DERWENT, LORELEI SA
DESCHAMPS, WAYNE ALM
DESMARAIS, GEORGIA SH, SA
DESMARAIS, RENE SH, SA
DESMARAIS, TOM SH, SA
DESROCHERS, JOHNNIE SH, SA
DESSARIO, ALYSSA SA
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DESSARIO, DONALD SH, SA
DETMOLD, ELIZABETH A
DEVLIN, COLLEEN A
DEWIT, JAMEE SH, SA
DICKIE, BRYON SH, ALM
DICKINSON, DAVE SH, ALM
DICKSON, MYRNA ALM
DICKSON, SCOTT A
DICKSON, SHARYN SH, SA
DIDYK, WAYNE ALM
DIFLEY, BRENT A
DIGGENS, MARLAINE SH, SA
DINNING, ALEXANDRA SH, SA
DINNING, BOB SH, PP
DINNING, HEIDI SH, SA
DINNING, JIM SH, ALM
DINNING, KATE V
DIXEY, DENISE SH, SA
DIXON, DENA SH, SA
DIXON, HOWIE SH, ALM
DIXON, NICOLE SH, SA
DIXON, TONI SH, D
DIZEP, MAGDA SH, SA
DOCKERY, MAUREEN SA
DODD, ARTHUR SH, ALM
DOEPKER, JENNIFER SH, SA
DOERFFER, ERIN A
DOFKA, AL SH, A
DOHERTY, BRIAN SH, SA
DOIG, SHANE A
DOIRON, JAN SH, ALM
DOIRON, LOU SH, SA
DOKKEN, CAROLYN SH, ALM
DOKKEN, JIM SH, ALM
DOLA, DALE SA
DOLAN, REGAN SH, SA
DOMINICK, GEORGE SH, SA
DOMINICK, TIMOTHY A
DOMSHY, DENNIS SH, ALM
DONAHER, LEN SH, LM
DONAHUE, NIMRODEL SH, SA
DONALDSON, LYNN A
DONNELLY, RICK SH, SA
DONNELLY, TOM V
DORAN, JEAN ALM
DORN, BRIAN A
DORRAN, RYAN V
DORRAN, STEVE ALM
DORSEY, DAN SA
DORSEY, MARY LYNN SA
DOTEN, VERN SH, ALM
DOUCET, SARAH JO A
DOUGALL, CAROL SH, SA
DOUGLAS, ANNE ALM
DOUGLAS, IAN SH, SA
DOUGLAS, JOEL SH, SA
DOUGLAS, LISA SH, A
DOUTHWAITE, BRIAN SH, ALM
DOWHANIUK, WAYNE SH, SA
DOWNEY, CYNTHIA SH, SA
DOWNEY, DEB SH, SA
DOWNS, KRISTI SH, SA
DOWSON, WAYNE SH, SA
DOYLE, JOAN D. SH, ALM
DOYLE, JOANNE E. SH, ALM
DOYLE, KEVIN SH, ALM
DOYLE, MARYLOU A

DRAGANI, JOE SH, SA
DRAKE, BARB SH, A
DRAKE, KARYN SH, SA
DRAKE, KEVIN SH, SA
DRAPER, BETH SH, SA
DREFKO, TRACEY SA
DREFKO, TROY SA
DREVER, HARRY SH, ALM
DREVER, JIM ALM
DRINNAN, FAYE SH, SA
DRINNAN, SANDY SH, SA
DRIVER, JEAN SH, ALM
DU BERGER, BROCK SH, SA
DU TOIT, CHE SA
DUBOIS, MARCEL A
DUBY, CLARENDE SH, ALM
DUCHENE, STEFAN V
DUERR, COBY AR
DUFFIN, CHARLIE SH, SA
DUFFIN, FRANK SH, ALM
DUFFY, GAIL SH, LM
DUHAMEL, SUZANNE SH, SA
DUKE, ED SH, ALM
DUKE, SONJA SH, ALM
DUMONCEAUX, JOHN A
DUNCAN, ALLEN ALM
DUNCAN, LES ALM
DUNCAN, RANDEE SA
DUNCAN, RICHARD ALM
DUNDAS, LAWRENCE A
DUNN, ANDY SH, SA
DUNN, HOLLY SH, SA
DUNN, JACK ALM
DUNN, LAURA SH, SA
DUNN, MAUREEN ALM
DUNN, NORMA SH, SA
DUNN, TRINA SH, SA
DUNNE, HUGH SH, ALM
DUNNIGAN, SEAN SH, ALM
DUNSMUIR, SCOTTY SH, SA
DUPONT, BONNIE SH, SA
DURANT, ART SH, SA
DURET, COLAIN A
DURKSEN, JANET SH, A
DURRANT, SANDY SH, LM
DUSZYNSKI, KYLE SH, A
DUTTON, JOE SH, ALM
DVORAK, DARRELL SH, SA
DVORKIN, HARRIS SH, ALM
DWYER, GEORGIANNE SH, SA
DYCK, BOB SH, HLD
DYER, STEVEN SH, ALM
DYGERT, EDI ALM
DYGERT, MIKE SH, ALM
DYSON, DAVE SH, SA
DYSON, LYNN SH, SA
EADES, KEN SH, ALM
EAGLESON, C.J. A
EARL, CARL SH, SA
EARLE, THOMAS ALM
EASTCOTT, FLORENCE ALM
EASTHAM, CHRISTIAN V
EASTMAN, LISA SH, SA
EASTMAN, TAMIE SH, SA
EBY, FRAN SH, SA
EBY, ORVILLE SH, ALM
EDGE, AMANDA SH, SA

EDGE, BRIAN SH, ALM
EDGE, EDITH SH, ALM
EDGE, JUDY SH, SA
EDWARDS, EDDY SH, SA
EDWARDS, LEN SH, ALM
EDWARDS, M’LISS SH, ALM
EDWARDS, STEVE HLD
EDWORTHY, GENE SH, SA
EDWORTHY, MARION ALM
ELDER, MAC SH, ALM
ELFORD, CLYDE SH, ALM
ELL, DARLENE SH, SA
ELL, DERRICK ALM
ELLINGSON, DEAN V
ELLINGSON, DON SH, SA
ELLIOT, ARLEY SA
ELLIOTT, LISA SA
ELLIOTT, SUSAN SH, ALM
ELLIS, CINDY V
ELLIS, HELEN SH, SA
ELLIS, SHANE SH, SA
ELMAN, BILL SA
ELMAN, HAROLD SH, SA
ELMAN, LAURENCE SA
EMMS, KAREN SH, ALM
EMOND, LEE SA
ENDERTON, LIANNE SH, SA
ENG-HUM, JUDY V
ENGLER, TANYA SH, SA
ENGLISH, CHARLES SH, ALM
ENGSTROM, CAROL SH, SA
ENGSTROM, EDWARD SH, SA
ENGSTROM, JACKIE SH, D
ENNS, ERNEST ALM
EREMENKO, RON ALM
ERHARDT, DARCIE SH, SA
ERHARDT, DARREN V
ERICKSON, KATHY SH, ALM
ERICKSON, MILT SH, ALM
ERION, MARK SH, SA
ERNST, BREANNA SA
ERSKINE, BARRY SH, ALM
ERVEN, RITA SH, SA
ESLER, FRANCIS V
ESSON, LINDSAY SH, SA
ESTABROOKS, GARY SH, SA
ETHIER, CHANTELLE SH, SA
EVANGELISTA, JENNIFER SH, SA
EVANS, BARBARA ALM
EVANS, CHRISTIANE V
EVANS, DON SH, ALM
EVANS, JUDY SH, SA
EVANS, KAREN A
EVANS, KIM SH, SA
EVANS, KIMBERLY SH, SA
FAIRBAIRN, SHANAN SH, SA
FAIRMAN, RICK ALM
FAIRS, LINDA V
FAIRS, MURRAY V
FAITHFULL, DEAN V
FALK, TERESA A
FANTIN, LUIGI SH, SA
FARLEY, BOB A
FARRAN, DAVID SH, SA
FARRELL, JESSICA V
FARRIES, BOB SH, ALM
FARRIES, DON ALM
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FARRIES, NANCY SH, SA
FASOLI, DEBBIE SH, ALM
FASOLI, ROBERT SH, ALM
FASSNIDGE, TORY AR
FAWCETT, NEIL V
FAWCETT, PAM SH, SA
FEDERUCCI, ALEX SA
FEDERUCCI, MIRA SA
FEE, DOUG SH, ALM
FEIST, DONALD V
FEIST, TRACEY ALM
FELESKY, BRIAN SH, ALM
FELIX, BRENT V
FENTON, JORDAN V
FENTON, MARJORIE SH, SA
FERGUSON, DWIGHT SA
FERGUSON, ERIN SA
FERGUSON, GLENNA SA
FESKO, PAUL ALM
FICNER, HENRYK ALM
FIEST, JOANNE A
FIEST, REID V
FILIPPETTO, DEAN ALM
FINLEY, MICHELLE SH, SA
FINN, GRAEME SH, SA
FINN, JOHN SH, SA
FINN, NANCY SH, ALM
FINNMAN, EILEEN ALM
FIOR, MICHELLE SH, SA
FIORITTI, TEIGHAN A
FIRBY, DOUGLAS A
FIRMSTON, LARRY ALM
FISHER, ANITA V
FISHER, PATRICK SH, SA
FITZGERALD, SEAN SH, SA
FITZSIMMONS, AL ALM
FITZSIMMONS, JOHN A
FITZSIMMONS, JULIE SH, SA
FITZSIMMONS, KELLY A
FITZSIMMONS, TERRY SH, SA
FLAMAN, TERRY SH, SA
FLANAGAN, DEBBIE SH, SA
FLECK, ROXANNE SA
FLEISCHER, CLEMENTINE SH, SA
FLEISCHER, MIKE SH, SA
FLEMING, JIM SH, LM
FLEMING, KIM ALM
FLEMING, MELISSA A
FLEWELLING, CRAIG SH, SA
FLEXHAUG, DEREK SH, A
FLEXHAUG, KIM A
FLUNDRA, DENNIS SH, SA
FLUNDRA, JUDITH V
FOGED, DAVE ALM
FOO, RICHARD ALM
FOOKS, ROBERT SH, SA
FOOTE, CHRIS SH, ALM
FOOTE, MARV ALM
FORBES, GORDON SH, SA
FORD, RITA V
FORET, ROBYN A
FORFYLOW, IDELLA SH, ALM
FORIGO, DAN A
FORREST, DAVE A
FORSETH, LIZ SH, SA
FORSTER, ALEX LM
FORSYTH, GORDON ALM

FORSYTH, GREGORY ALM
FORTIER, HOLLY V
FORWARD, LESLIE V
FOSADO, RAMON SH, SA
FOSS, ART ALM
FOUGERE, GREG ALM
FOUGERE, TINA SH, ALM
FOWLER, ALVIN ALM
FOWLER, CAROL SH, ALM
FOWLER, CHUCK SH, ALM
FOWLER, HAROLD SH, SA
FOWLIE, DOREEN SH, SA
FOX, GWEN SH, SA
FRAESS, BILL ALM
FRALEIGH, ANNE SH, SA
FRAMPTON, CHERI SA
FRANCO, GABBY SH, SA
FRANCO, KAREN SH, SA
FRANK, LAURA SH, A
FRANSON, GORDON A
FRASER, BRUCE SH, A
FRASER, CRAIG SH, SA
FRASER, DIANE SH, ALM
FRASER, DOUG SH, ALM
FRASER, KARL SH, SA
FRASER, KEVIN SH, SA
FRASER, PETER SH, SA
FREDERICK, AL SH, SA
FREDRIKSEN, NADINE SH, SA
FREIMARK, KRISTIE SH, SA
FREMONT, CHARLOTTE SH, ALM
FRERICHS, EARL ALM
FRIENDLY, DAVID ALM
FRIESEN, CORY SH, SA
FRIESEN, IVY SH, ALM
FRISLEB, MARK AR
FRITZ, YVONNE D
FROTTEN, CLAY SH, ALM
FULFORD, ANDY A
FULLERTON, JOAN A
FULTON, ANITA SH, SA
FUNG, KENNETH V
FURLONG, ERIC A
FYFFE, QUENTIN V
FYTEN, RON SH, SA
GABBS, CARELYNNE SH, SA
GAGNE, LINDA A
GALATIUK, ELIZABETH SH, SA
GALE, BRUCE SH, ALM
GALE, CHARLENE SH, SA
GALE, JANET A
GALE, KENDRA ALM
GALE, RON SH, SA
GALLAIS, ART ALM
GALLELLI, HARRISON A
GALVIN, DONNA SH, SA
GALVIN, GRADY SH, SA
GAMBLE, ROB SH, ALM
GARBERG, BRETT SH, SA
GARDENER, JODI SH, SA
GARDENER, TREVOR SH, SA
GARDNER, BRODY A
GARDNER, KATHRYN SH, A
GARDNER, TRACY SH, SA
GAREAU, CHAD A
GARIEPY, DANI A
GARNETT, ANNE SH, SA

GARNETT, RALPH SH, SA
GARWOOD, DOUGLAS ALM
GATHERCOLE, AUDREY SH, ALM
GATHERCOLE, BRAD SH, SA
GATHERCOLE, JIM SH, ALM
GAULEY, MEGAN SH, SA
GAULT, KEVIN ALM
GEAREY, DENNIS SH, ALM
GEAREY, MARGARET SH, ALM
GEE, WING SH, SA
GEORGE, HAZEL SH, ALM
GERELUS, KEN ALM
GERNAT, KATE SH, SA
GESS, BILL SH, SA
GETTY, RON A
GIBBS, TIMOTHY SH, SA
GIBSON, A.J. SH, ALM
GIBSON, RALPH ALM
GIESE, WILL SH, A
GIFFORD, PETER SH, ALM
GILBERT, DANIELLE SH, SA
GILES, DAWN SH, ALM
GILES, MERV SH, SA
GILLARD, MARY SH, ALM
GILLESPIE, WENDY SH, SA
GILLIES, LAUREN V
GILLIES, ROBYN A
GILLILAND, KIRSTY SH, SA
GILLILAND, REX SH, SA
GILLIS, SHONA SH, SA
GILLOTT, BILL SH, LM
GILLOTT, MURIEL SH, ALM
GILROY, STEWART SH, ALM
GIMBEL, CATHARINE SH, SA
GIMBEL, MURRAY SH, ALM
GIMBEL, VERONICA SH, ALM
GINDL, JUDY A
GINGRAS, ART SA
GIRGIS, CAROLINA V
GIRLING, TREVOR ALM
GLADNEY, GERARD V
GLADSTONE, TERRY ALM
GLADUE, MAUREEN V
GLASSFORD, ART SH, SA
GLENN, LESLIE SA
GLENN, LORAINNE A
GLIMSDALE, DONALD ALM
GLOVER, CATHY ALM
GOBLE, KEVIN V
GOERTZ, COLLEEN A
GOIAN, ROBIN ALM
GOLDSTROM, DODIE SH, ALM
GOOCH, CORY SA
GOOCH, LINDA SH, SA
GOOD EAGLE, KELLY SA
GOODFELLOW, BRAD SH, A
GOODMAN, MIRIAM V
GORDILLO, RUBEN A
GORDON, BARRY SH, SA
GORDON, ED SA
GORDON, KARI SH, SA
GORDON, LYNN A
GORDON, ROGER ALM
GOSLING, DAVID SH, SA
GOTTSELIG, GERARD ALM
GOUGH, JOHN SH, SA
GOUGH, VANCE SH, SA
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GOWDY, GORDON SH, SA
GRABATIN, DIANNE SH, SA
GRACIE, BRENDA SH, SA
GRAHAM, BOB SH, SA
GRAHAM, BREANNE SH, SA
GRAHAM, KEVEN V
GRAHAM, MARLENE SH, SA
GRAINGER, DONNA SA
GRANT, AARON SH, SA
GRANT, DON SH, SA
GRANT, JUDY SH, SA
GRANT, KELLY ALM
GRANT, LYNN SH, SA
GRANT, MARK V
GRANT, TERRY A
GRAY, BILL SH, VC
GRAY, ELIZABETH V
GRAY, KELSEY V
GRAY, MARCHETA ALM
GRAY, MARILYN SH, SA
GRAY, SOPHY A
GRAY, STEPHANIE A
GRAYSON, KIMBERLY SH, SA
GREEN, BRUCE SH, SA
GREEN, ED ALM
GREEN, HEATHER SH, ALM
GREEN, JACK SH, SA
GREEN, JOHN SH, ALM
GREEN, SANDY SH, SA
GREEN, SUSAN SH, SA
GREENSLADE, JOANNE SH, SA
GREENSWORD, DOUGLAS ALM
GRIFFIN, SHARON ALM
GRIFFITH, ART SH, ALM
GRIFFITH, KARI SH, SA
GRIFFITHS, TERRY SH, SA
GRIMES, CANDACE SA
GRIMES, KELLY SH, SA
GRISTWOOD, BERNIE SH, SA
GROENEVELD, ALANA ALM
GROENEVELD, CHARLES SH, ALM
GROENEVELD, GAYLENE SH, ALM
GROMOFF, BRIAN SH, SA
GROSS, CORY A
GROVE, DEBRA SH, SA
GROVE, KEN ALM
GROVER, COLLEEN A
GRUETZNER, SARA-JANE SH, SA
GRUNDY, ROBB V
GRYCKIEWICZ, JAN SH, ALM
GUAY, CAROL SA
GUEBERT, DAVID SH, SA
GUICHON, DAVE SH, SA
GUICHON, DAVEY A
GUILLEMAUD, PAT SH, SA
GUITTON, RICK SH, ALM
GULMICK, DAWN SH, SA
GUNN-ALLARD, JOAN ALM
GUREVITCH, LINDSAY A
GUSTAFSON, PATRICIA SH, SA
HACK, KRISTIN SH, SA
HAENI, ADRIAN SA
HAGAN, EDWARD SH, SA
HAGAN, MARLA A
HAGEL, ALISSA V
HAGEL, TANYA SH, SA
HAGERMAN, ALLEN SH, D

HAGGITH, ROURKE A
HAJASH, LORELEI SH, ALM
HALL, DOUG SH, SA
HALL, GARY ALM
HALL, MICHAEL A
HALLIDAY, MARTIN SH, SA
HALPEN, MARY ALM
HALPEN, PATTY ALM
HALPER, EMILY A
HALSETH, GAIL SH, ALM
HALSETH, ROSS SH, ALM
HAMALIUK, ALAN SH, ALM
HAMES, BARB SH, A
HAMILTON, ALEXANDRA A
HAMILTON, BOB SH, ALM
HAMILTON, DAROL SH, ALM
HAMILTON, DIANE SA
HAMILTON, GAVIN SH, ALM
HAMILTON, LESLIE SH, SA
HAMILTON, RACHEL A
HAMILTON, SHARON SH, ALM
HAMM, COURTNEY SH, ALM
HAMM, LEN A
HAMM, TIM A
HAMMER, HOSS SH, ALM
HAMMER, LORNE SH, SA
HANDBERG, MORGAN V
HANDY, LARRY SH, SA
HANEY, HARRY SH, ALM
HANEY, TED SH, D
HANLEY, IRENE ALM
HANLEY, SHANNON A
HANLEY, STUART SH, SA
HANN, GORDON A
HANNA, JOAN V
HANSELL, BOB SH, ALM
HANSEN, JOANNE SH, SA
HANSEN, RYAN A
HANSEN, SHAWN SH, SA
HANSEN, TIM SH, SA
HANSON, BRIAN SH, SA
HANSON, KARL A
HANSON, WAYNE SH, ALM
HANTON, DHUGAL V
HARBOUR, DONNA SH, SA
HARCOTT, BILL ALM
HARDING, PETER SH, SA
HARDING, SHELLEY V
HARDY, CHERYL V
HARDY, LISA A
HARPER, DON SH, LM
HARPER, MIKE A
HARPER-POLLITT, DEBBIE ALM
HARRINGTON, LORNA SH, ALM
HARRIS, BRENT SH, SA
HARRIS, LAURIE SA
HARRIS, NIKKI SH, SA
HARRIS, STEWART SH, ALM
HARRISON, BARRY SH, ALM
HARROP, CHRIS A
HARROW, VERNA SH, SA
HART, LYNN A
HARTALL, BILL SH, ALM
HARTALL, WANDA SH, ALM
HARTL, POONA SH, A
HARTMANN, HEATHER SA
HARVEY, RON A

HARVIE, KERRIE SH, SA
HASNANY, MAC SH, SA
HASSELFIELD, VEL SH, SA
HASSEN, DEBBIE A
HAUER, CRAIG SH, SA
HAUSER, ERNIE SH, ALM
HAVENS, CLINT SH, SA
HAWES, WENDY SA
HAWKWOOD, SUZANNE A
HAWKWOOD, TODD SH, A
HAYDEN, BILL SH, ALM
HAYMOUR, RAMSEY A
HAYNES, GWEN SH, A
HAYS, DAN SH, ALM
HAYWOOD, CHRIS SH, SA
HAZEN, ELSIE SH, ALM
HAZLETT, KIM A
HEAD, JEANNETTE SH, SA
HEAD, JENNIFER SH, SA
HEADLEY, NEVILLE SH, SA
HEALY, ALLISON A
HEALY, HAROLD SA
HEEREMA, PHIL SH, SA
HEINTZ, DORIS SH, SA
HEINTZ, MARIA SH, SA
HEINTZ, ROCK V
HELM, ROSANNA ALM
HENDERSON, DOUG SH, SA
HENDERSON, PATTI SH, LM
HENDERSON, SCOTT SA
HENDRICKSON, KEVIN SH, SA
HENDRY, JAMES V
HENKE, DAVID SH, SA
HENRY, MARLYS A
HENSON, NICOLE SH, A
HEPBURN, BRUCE SH, SA
HERARD, ROSALIE SH, SA
HERMANN, DOROTHY SH, SA
HERNANDEZ, ART SH, SA
HERNANDEZ, SHELLEY V
HESKES, JUSTIN SH, SA
HESS, ARCHIE ALM
HESS, MARMIE SH, LM
HESS, YVONNE ALM
HEWITT, THOMAS ALM
HEXHAM, JEREMY SH, SA
HICKEY, BARCLAY A
HICKEY, PHIL SH, SA
HIEBERT, KATHY SH, SA
HILDERMAN, JILL ALM
HILL, BRIAN SH, SA
HILL, JAMES V
HILL, SHIRLEY SH, SA
HILL, TERRY SH, LM
HILL, WAYNE ALM
HILLS, JUNE SH, ALM
HINCHEY, MATT V
HIND, JOHN SH, SA
HIND, SONJA A
HINDS, KEN SH, SA
HINDS, MARIE-ANNE SH, SA
HINTHER, LINDSEY SH, SA
HIRONAKA, ART SH, LM
HIRONAKA, BRENT SH, SA
HIRONAKA, CYNTHIA SH, A
HIRSCHE, GRANT SH, SA
HITCHNER, ROBERT SH, SA
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HLADYSHEVSKY, LAURA V
HLINA, SANDRA V
HOBBS, BILL SH, SA
HOBBS, HARRY SH, SA
HOCKLEY, DALLAS SH, SA
HOCKLEY, TRUDY SH, SA
HODGE, BRAD SH, SA
HODGSON, RYAN SH, A
HOEGHT, JUDY SH, SA
HOFER, DANIEL V
HOFFMAN, DENNIS ALM
HOGG, KEVIN SH, SA
HOLBROOK, GARRY SH, D
HOLBROOK, SUSAN V
HOLBROOK-PREVOST, SEASON SH, SA
HOLGATE, JAYNE SH, ALM
HOLLAND, TANNIS SH, SA
HOLLINGER, PAMELA SH, SA
HOLLINS, MICHELE SH, SA
HOLLOWAY, EDDIE ALM
HOLLOWAY-SAVOIA, PAM SH, SA
HOLM, ART SH, ALM
HOLMAN, LEN SH, HLD
HOLMAN, SALLY SH, HLD
HOLMBERG, AMANDA SH, SA
HOLMES, PAUL SH, SA
HOLMGREN, WAYNE ALM
HOLOWAYCHUK, ROBERT ALM
HOLTE, TRUDY SH, A
HOLUB, DAVID SH, SA
HONE, ALLISON SH, ALM
HOOD, NORIENE SH, SA
HOOKS, JOHN SH, SA
HOOVER, BRUCE SH, SA
HOPE-JOHNSTON, SARAH A
HOPFNER, CHRIS SH, SA
HOPWOOD, VALERIE SH, A
HORNBY, RON SH, ALM
HORTON, DONNA SH, LM
HOSKIN, BERT ALM
HOWARD, KEN ALM
HOWARTH, DOREEN ALM
HOWE, TRICIA V
HOWELL, ED SH, ALM
HOWES, STEVE SH, SA
HOWIE, ROBERT A
HOY, NELSON SH, LM
HOY, PATRICIA SH, SA
HOYME, DAN A
HUBAR-ROOK, CAROL ANN V
HUBBARD, BRUCE ALM
HUBBELL, JOHN ALM
HUDON, TERRIE A
HUFFAKER, CLAIRE V
HUFFMAN, KELLY SH, SA
HUGGARD, SUSANNE SH, SA
HUGHES, FRED ALM
HUGHES, JIMMY SH, ALM
HUGHES, LAURA SH, SA
HUGHES, PAUL SH, SA
HUGHES, REA SH, ALM
HUGHES, SIMONE V
HUME, ALLAN V
HUME, BRAD SH, SA
HUME, NICOLE A
HUME, REAGAN SH, SA
HUME, SHARI SH, SA

HUME, WAYNE V
HUMPHREYS, GREG SH, SA
HUMPHREYS, PAMELA SA
HUNT, RON ALM
HUNTER, ANGIE SH, SA
HUNTER, KARIN SA
HUNTER, SYLVIA SH, SA
HUNTLEY, JIM SH, SA
HURD, GREG SH, SA
HURLBURT, BRANT SH, SA
HURLBURT, KEN SH, ALM
HURT, BRAD A
HUSSEY, BYRON SH, D
HUSSEY, ERIN A
HUTCHIN, PAUL SH, SA
HUTCHINSON, DARLENE SH, SA
HUTCHINSON, REID ALM
HUTCHISON, BEV ALM
HUTTON, HILARY SH, ALM
HUTTON, JIM SH, SA
HUTZAL, JERRY ALM
HUYGHE, KEN SH, SA
HYDE, JANET ALM
HYKAWAY, CONNIE A
HYLTON, CHRIS SH, SA
HYMAS, BOB SH, HLD
HYMAS, ROD SH, ALM
IANTKOW, TYLER A
IDAHOSA, ZOE SA
ILES, MARSHALL SH, SA
ILLINGWORTH, MARIE ALM
ILSLEY, HEATHER SH, SA
INGRAM, ROBIN SH, SA
INNES, JUNE-MARIE SA
IREDALE, GEOFF ALM
IRVINE, KATIE SH, SA
IRVINE, LEE SH, SA
IRVINE, WILL SH, SA
IRVING, LAURIE SA
IRWIN, ART SH, SA
IRWIN, IAN SH, HLD
IRWIN, RON ALM
ISAACS, BEV SH, SA
ISAKEIT, JANE SH, A
ISAKEIT, MATTHEW A
ISAKEIT, MICHAEL SH, SA
ISOTTI, JEN A
ISRAELSON, TARA A
IVERSEN, JOHN SH, SA
IVERSEN, RITA SH, SA
JACKSON, BILL SH, SA
JACKSON, DOROTHY SH, ALM
JACKSON, FAWN V
JACKSON, JEFF SH, ALM
JACKSON, JOHN A
JACKSON, JUDITH SH, SA
JACKSON, KAREN SH, SA
JACKSON, PAT SH, SA
JACKSON, PATRICK SH, A
JACKSON, ROBERT ALM
JACKSON, RON SA
JACKSON, SHERRY SH, SA
JACKSON, TODD SH, SA
JACOB - TOEWS, LAURIE SH, SA
JACOBS, KATE V
JACOBSON, DORAN ALM
JACQUES, DON HLD

JACQUES, NELL LM
JAFFER, SHANE SH, A
JAMES, CATHIE ALM
JAMES, CONNIE SH, SA
JAMES, DAVE SH, SA
JAMES, KATHIE SH, SA
JAMES, KAYE SH, SA
JAMES, MIKE SH, A
JAMES, PATTI SH, SA
JAMES, WES SH, SA
JAMIESON, JEFF ALM
JANSEN, JOANNE A
JANSEN, TED SH, ALM
JAQUES, DIANE SH, SA
JARRATT, TRACY V
JARVIS, ROGER SH, PP
JAVIER, JEFF SA
JEAL, TED SH, A
JEFFRAY, JOE V
JENKINS, DEBBIE SH, A
JENKINS, JIM SH, SA
JENKINS, LEE SH, ALM
JENKINS, RUSS A
JENSEN, BOB ALM
JENSEN, DAVID A
JENSEN, JENNIFER SH, SA
JENSEN, MARCIE A
JENSEN, MERLE SH, A
JEPSON, STEVE SH, SA
JESSIMAN, JANET SH, SA
JEWITT, ANN SH, SA
JINNAH, AL-NOOR SH, SA
JOHNS, JEFF SH, A
JOHNSON, BRIAN A
JOHNSON, CODY A
JOHNSON, DANA A
JOHNSON, GREG SH, SA
JOHNSON, GUS SH, ALM
JOHNSON, GUSTIN SH, ALM
JOHNSON, KEITH SH, LM
JOHNSON, LISA SH, SA
JOHNSON, LYNN V
JOHNSON, MARY ALM
JOHNSON, PAULA V
JOHNSON, WILLIAM V
JOHNSTON, AARON A
JOHNSTON, ADAM V
JOHNSTON, BRIAN SH, SA
JOHNSTON, BRIAN R. SH, ALM
JOHNSTON, DAVID SH, SA
JOHNSTON, KATHERINE A
JOHNSTON, MURRAY SH, SA
JOHNSTON, PATRICIA SH, SA
JOHNSTON, TERRY SH, SA
JONASSEN, PAM SH, SA
JONES, BRIAN SH, ALM
JONES, JOEL A
JONES, KAREN SH, SA
JONES, KEITH B. SH, SA
JONES, KEITH L SH, SA
JONES, LORRAINE SH, SA
JONES, MARVIN SH, SA
JONES, RAY SH, HLD
JONES, STEVEN A
JONSSON, SANDRA SH, A
JOORISITY, SHIRLEY SH, SA
JOPP, ROBERT SH, SA
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JORAWSKY, JIM SH, SA
JORGENSEN-BELL, TANYA SH, SA
JOSEPHS, TRISH A
JOUDREY, ROSE A
JOURNEAY, DOUG SH, SA
JOYCE, RAYMOND SH, SA
JUBB, AVERY ALM
JUDD, GLEN SH, LM
JUDD, REG SH, SA
JUUL-HANSEN, IVAN SH, SA
KACZKOWSKI, SHARON A
KADEY, DUANE A
KAISER, MARILYN SH, ALM
KAISER, WILF SH, SA
KALMAN, KAL SH, A
KALYNCHUK, CATHY SH, ALM
KAMITOMO, PATSY SH, A
KANDERKA, COLLEEN A
KARCH, GORDY SH, SA
KARCH-SINCLAIR, KENDRA A
KARR, AVRIL SH, SA
KATZ, DANIEL V
KAUFMANN, BILL SH, ALM
KAUFMANN, GABRIELLE A
KAUN, DALTON V
KAVANAGH, PAUL SH, SA
KAVANAUGH, CORY SA
KAVANAUGH, KEN ALM
KAY, EMILY A
KAY, JOSHUA V
KEARNS, SHEILA SH, ALM
KEEN, DOUGLAS ALM
KELL, DAN SH, SA
KELLAND, SUSAN SH, SA
KELLINGTON, SEAN SH, SA
KELLY, BRYAN SH, SA
KELLY, MARION SH, ALM
KELLY, MARISE SH, SA
KELLY, VIRGINIA A
KEMLO, ALISON SH, SA
KEMP, GERRY SH, ALM
KEMPPAINEN, LEAH SH, SA
KENNEDY, DOROTHY SH, ALM
KENNEDY, JOHN SH, SA
KENNEDY, PETER SH, SA
KENWORTHY, SHAUNA ALM
KERBY, GEORGE SH, ALM
KERR, ARLENE SH, ALM
KERR, DIANNE SH, SA
KERR, SHEILA ALM
KESHAVJEE, SAM SH, SA
KEWLEY, BILL ALM
KEWLEY, MAUREEN ALM
KEYES, KELLIE A
KHOURY, ANDREA SH, SA
KI, WAI SH, SA
KIDD, ALAN SH, SA
KILROE, KEN SH, SA
KIMMEL, BRIAN SH, SA
KINAS, JENNY SH, SA
KINDRASKY, BEV ALM
KING, DAVID ALM
KING, KARIN SH, ALM
KING, KATE A
KING, KEN SH, ALM
KING, MICHAEL A
KIRK, STACY SH, SA

KIRKPATRICK, JOSIE V
KISILEVICH, DENISE SH, SA
KITTLESON, DEAN SH, SA
KITZ, JOAN SH, SA
KITZUL, GRANT ALM
KLASKY, BILL SH, ALM
KLEIN, KEVIN SH, SA
KLEIN, MICHELE A
KLEIN, ROBERT A
KLYS, JIM ALM
KNAPIK, BLAINE V
KNAPP, VICTORIA SH, SA
KNAPTON, DAVE SH, A
KNELLER, TAMMY SH, A
KNIGHT, BRENDA SH, SA
KNIGHT, BRUCE ALM
KNIGHT, JOHN SH, ALM
KNIGHT, SALLY V
KNORR, MAGGIE SH, SA
KNOWLES, TROY V
KOLLEWYN, HANS SH, SA
KOLLEWYN, JOAN SH, SA
KOLLEWYN, JOHANNA A
KOLSTAD, KATE SH, SA
KOMITSCH, DEBBIE SH, SA
KONSCHUK, LARRY SH, A
KONSCHUK, SHAWN SH, SA
KONSCHUK, WENDY SH, SA
KOOP, DAVID SH, SA
KOPER, LAWRENCE SH, SA
KOPJAR, PEGGY V
KORMOS, ILA A
KORTGAARD, JOYCE SH, ALM
KOVITZ, JEFF SH, ALM
KOZAK, FREDERICK SH, SA
KRAHN, PETER SA
KRALKA, DAN SH, SA
KRANENBURG, LANE SH, SA
KRANENBURG, VICKI A
KRAWEC, RANDY SH, SA
KRAYCHY, CAMERON SA
KREBS, DARWIN SH, SA
KRIVAK, DEREK SH, SA
KRIVAK, LORETTE SH, SA
KROEKER, RICHARD SH, SA
KRUYSSEN, GLENN SH, SA
KRYCZKA, KAREN SH, ALM
KUIPERS, JOE A
KULLMAN, KEVIN V
KUMAR, CYNTHIA SH, SA
KUNG, VICTORIA A
KURTZWEG, VANESSA ALM
KURYTNIK, PAUL V
KUZYK, RICHARD SH, SA
KWAN, RITA SH, A
KWIATKOWSKI, KRIS V
KYLE, DOUG SH, SA
LAATSCH, JUSTIN A
LAATSCH, MURRAY SH, SA
LABRASH, PAUL ALM
LABRIE, HOLLY SH, SA
LACERTE, CHAD A
LACEY, LORI SH, SA
LACHMAN, BARBARA ALM
LAIDLAW, BOB SH, PP
LAIDLAW, JOYCE SH, SA
LAIDLAW, ROB SH, HLD

LAIDLAW, RYAN V
LAIRD, DOUG SH, SA
LAIRD, JO SH, SA
LAIRD, ROBERT A
LAMBERT, JENNA A
LAMONT, LISA ALM
LAMOUREUX, FRED A
LAMOUREUX, PAUL ALM
LAMPORT, BRAD ALM
LANE, TIM SH, SA
LANE GOODFELLOW, CATHY SH, SA
LANG, DAN SA
LANG, PAM SH, HLD
LANGDON, MARILYN SH, SA
LANGFORD, HARRY SH, HLD
LANGFORD, JOAN SH, LM
LANGFORD, KLASKE SH, SA
LANGLOIS, GASTON SH, ALM
LANTZ, DAVID SH, SA
LAPOINTE, LAUREL A
LAPOINTE, TRACY SH, SA
LARSEN, JOHN SH, SA
LARSEN, KEVIN SH, SA
LARSON, DAVID SH, ALM
LARSON, TERRY SH, SA
LARWAY, HELENE SH, SA
LATOUR, DOROTHY ALM
LATUS, RICHARD SH, SA
LAUDER, DAVID SH, ALM
LAUDER, DIANNE SH, ALM
LAURSEN, LINDA SA
LAUSTSEN, KEN SH, SA
LAUSTSEN, LORAINE SH, SA
LAVALLEY, GARY SH, SA
LAVENDER, TARA SH, A
LAVOIE, JEAN V
LAVOIE, REJEAN V
LAWLESS, JENNA V
LAWLESS, MAUREEN SH, SA
LAWLESS, MEGHAN V
LAWLESS, TOM (JOHN) V
LAWRENCE, BRUCE SH, SA
LAWRENCE, KIMBERLEY A
LAWSON, WAYNE SH, ALM
LAWTON, HEATHER A
LEAHY, KEVIN SH, SA
LEARD, SCOTT SH, ALM
LEBLANC, SANDRA SH, SA
LEBLANC, STELLA SH, SA
LEBOEUF, GARY SH, SA
LEBOURVEAU, LINDA SA
LEE, CANDICE A
LEE, CHRISTOPHER SH, SA
LEE, DANIELLE SH, SA
LEE, DARREN ALM
LEE, DEBBIE SH, SA
LEE, DONALD ALM
LEE, EDMOND SH, ALM
LEE, GARY A
LEE, GARY SH, SA
LEE, JOHN SH, SA
LEE, LAURA SA
LEE, ROBERT A
LEE, RON SH, ALM
LEE YUEN, ANILA V
LEFLEY, EILEEN SH, ALM
LEGARE, NORM A
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LEGAULT, TONY SH, SA
LEGEYT, CHRIS SH, HLD
LEGGE, JOANNE A
LEHMAN, BRIAN V
LEHMANN, PAUL V
LEHR, LES SH, ALM
LEIGH, RON ALM
LEIGHTON, BARRY SH, SA
LEITCH, KENNETH A
LEITCH, ROBERT SH, ALM
LEIVERS, KAREN A
LEMIRE, JULIE SH, SA
LENGSFELD, HANS ALM
LENNOX, AL SH, SA
LENNOX, JILL A
LENNOX, TERRI JO A
LEROUX, CAROLE SH, SA
LESLIE, D’ARCY SH, A
LEUSINK, JENNIFER A
LEVANGIE, NICK SA
LEWIS, EARL SH, ALM
LEYS, ALAN SH, ALM
LIBIN, AL SH, ALM
LIBIN, SEAN SA
LIEGMAN, ED SH, ALM
LIGHTFOOT, RYAN A
LILJA-WILSON, CARLA SH, A
LIM, ELIZABETH V
LINDSTEIN, ANGIE SH, SA
LINK, ALLYSON ALM
LINKLATER, SUZANNE ALM
LINTON, TARA SH, SA
LISKOWICH, TREVOR SH, SA
LITKE, ELAINE SH, ALM
LITTKE, ZEN SH, SA
LITTLE, DIANNE SH, SA
LITTLE, NORMAN SA
LIUKAITIS, ED SH, A
LIVELY, ALLAN SA
LIVINGSTONE, WENDY SH, ALM
LLOYD, BILL SH, ALM
LOACH, CHRISTOPHER SH, SA
LOCKE, CHARLIE SH, SA
LOCKE, KIMBERLEY V
LOCKE, LOUISE SH, SA
LOCKWOOD, GARTH SH, SA
LOCKWOOD, MICHAEL A
LOCKWOOD, STEPHEN SH, ALM
LOEB, LARRY A
LOEB, TERESSA A
LOEPPKY, SYD SH, SA
LOEWEN, KATHERINE ALM
LOKANC, SABINA V
LONEY, CAROL SH, SA
LONGEWAY, DAVE ALM
LONGEWAY, ERIC SH, LM
LONGMAN, CONNOR SH, SA
LONGMAN, GERRY SH, SA
LONGMAN, PATRICIA SH, SA
LONGMOOR, VAL SH, ALM
LOOR, KAREN SA
LOREE, LORI SA
LORNE, BRAD V
LOUCKS, MARY A
LOUDEN, JUDY ALM
LOUDEN, WINN A
LOUGHEED, DANA V

LOUGHEED, DAVE SH, SA
LOVE, JEAN SH, SA
LOVE, MIKE SH, A
LOVIG, ROB ALM
LOVSE, LINDSEY A
LOVSE, MARG SH, SA
LOW, MIKE SH, SA
LOWE, MATTHEW V
LOWE, VIRGIL V
LUCHSINGER, BRIAN SH, SA
LUCYSHYN, MURRAY A
LUFT, RICHARD ALM
LUKE, TANYA SH, SA
LUKEY, OREST SH, LM
LUND, JOE ALM
LUNDAGO, ROBERT A
LUNDBERG-SMITH, STACIE SH, ALM
LUTERBACH, CINDY V
LUTZ, JACKIE SH, ALM
LUTZ, JIM SH, ALM
LYLE, RICK SH, SA
LYNDON, CHARLENE A
LYON, WAYNE SH, SA
LYON, WENDY SH, SA
LYSTER, JOHN A
MACADAMS, LAURIE SH, A
MACAULAY, KAT A
MACDONALD, BRIAN SH, SA
MACDONALD, BRUCE SH, ALM
MACDONALD, DAN SH, SA
MACDONALD, HOWARD SH, HLD
MACDONALD, MICHELLE A
MACDONALD, STU SH, LM
MACEACHERN, NANCY SH, SA
MACFARLANE, CRAIG SH, SA
MACFARLANE, CYNTHIA SH, SA
MACFARLANE, JENNIFER A
MACINNES, DAWN A
MACINTYRE, AMANDA L. SA
MACINTYRE-STEEL, AMANDA J. A
MACKASEY, PATRICK A
MACKAY, HEATHER SH, SA
MACKAY, MURRAY SH, SA
MACKENZIE, AMANDA SH, ALM
MACKENZIE, DEAN ALM
MACKENZIE, JUDY SH, SA
MACKENZIE, LAURIE A
MACKENZIE, LEANNE SH, SA
MACKENZIE, MICHELLE SH, SA
MACKIE, DOUG SH, LM
MACKIE, KAREN SH, SA
MACKIN, BILL SH, ALM
MACKINNON, GRANT SA
MACKINNON, PAKE V
MACKINTOSH, LACHLAN ALM
MACKISOC, STEPHANIE V
MACKROUS, MEGHAN V
MACLAREN, SUZANNE SH, SA
MACLENNAN, LAUREN A
MACNEIL, JIM SH, SA
MACRAE, R. GARY ALM
MADSON, ARRON SH, SA
MAERTENS-POOLE, CAROLE ANNE SH, 
ALM
MAGEE, NEILL SH, SA
MAGNON, ARLENE ALM
MAHADEO, LISA A

MAIER, STEPHANIE A
MAILMAN, JOHN SH, SA
MAILMAN, MAGGIE SH, SA
MAIN, EVELYN SH, SA
MAJOR, STEVE SH, SA
MAKI, LINDA ALM
MAKSON, SARAH SA
MALAYKO, EUGENE V
MALENICA, PETER SH, SA
MALETTE, CHANTAL A
MALETTE, SCOTTY SH, ALM
MALHIOT, CAL V
MALIN, GERRY SH, SA
MALIN, SUSAN SH, SA
MALLABONE, GUY ALM
MALLABONE, JOAN SH, SA
MALLER, DAVE SA
MALONEY, JACK SH, SA
MALONEY, KEVIN A
MAMCHUR, ANDREA A
MAMCHUR, GARY SH, SA
MANAREY, BILL ALM
MANDEVILLE, BRYAN SH, SA
MANNAS, CAROL V
MANNAS, WALSH A
MANNING, JESSICA A
MANY GRAY HORSES, MAYA V
MANY GUNS, DORIS ALM
MARCINIAK, MYLES V
MARINOSKE, STEVEN A
MARKKANEN, BRIAN SH, SA
MARKOWSKY, SANDY SH, SA
MARKS, ROB V
MARLOW, BILL A
MARLOWE, KEITH V
MARSHALL, BILL SH, ALM
MARSTON, JAN ALM
MARSTON, MAUREEN SH, SA
MARTELL, ROBERTA A
MARTIN, ALINA SH, SA
MARTIN, BRANDIE A
MARTIN, CHANCE SH, A
MARTIN, DICK SH, ALM
MARTIN, FRASER SH, SA
MARTIN, GREG SH, SA
MARTIN, MOYRA SH, SA
MARTINDALE, SHANNAN SA
MARTINSON, RYAN SH, SA
MARTZ, WARREN ALM
MASON, CAROL V
MASON, JIM V
MATAS, ROGER A
MATE, JORGE SH, ALM
MATHESON, TOM SH, ALM
MATHEWS, CARI V
MATHEWS, SHANE V
MATTHEWS, ANDREW V
MATTHEWS, CHRIS SH, ALM
MATTHEWS, GEOFF SH, SA
MATTHEWS, KAY ALM
MATTHEWS, ROB SH, PP
MATTHEWS, TIM ALM
MATTHEWS, TOM ALM
MATTICKS, GEOFF SH, SA
MATUSKA, RON SH, SA
MAWER, ADAM SH, A
MAWER, JILL A
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MAY, DAN SH, SA
MAY, MICHAEL V
MAY, RON SH, SA
MAYNARD, TINA ALM
MCALLISTER, PATRICK SH, SA
MCARTHUR, DOREEN SH, SA
MCBRIDE, JIM SH, ALM
MCBRIDE, ROD SH, HLD
MCCABE, TOM SH, ALM
MCCAFFERTY, BRENDA ALM
MCCALLUM, BARB AR
MCCALLUM, JOAN SH, SA
MCCALLUM, WILLIAM AR
MCCARTHY, LARRY SH, SA
MCCAUGHAN, GLEN SH, SA
MCCAULEY, TED ALM
MCCLARY, MARTHA A
MCCLARY, WILLIAM A
MCCLELLAN, DALE SH, SA
MCCLELLAN, GRACE SH, ALM
MCCLELLAN, REG SH, SA
MCCLELLAN, SHIRLEY HLD
MCCLELLAND, CRAIG SH, SA
MCCLELLAND, KEITH ALM
MCCOEY, DIANE V
MCCOLLISTER, GUS SH, SA
MCCONNELL, KIM SH, SA
MCCOOK, LEONARD V
MCCORQUODALE, LARRY ALM
MCCOSH, RON SH, SA
MCCOSH, RYAN A
MCCOWAN, KEN V
MCCOY, DEVRA V
MCCRIMMON, GRAHAM A
MCCUAIG, BOB SH, SA
MCDANIEL, ROD SH, HLD
MCDERMID, DAN SH, SA
MCDIARMID, FRED V
MCDONALD, ALAN SH, SA
MCDONALD, BRUCE SH, SA
MCDONALD, CAMERON A
MCDONALD, CAROL SH, ALM
MCDONALD, DAWN SH, A
MCDONALD, DON SH, LM
MCDONALD, GLENN SH, ALM
MCDONALD, SCOTT SA
MCDONOUGH, STEVE SH, D
MCDONOUGH, TERRY SH, SA
MCDOUGALL, MIKE SH, ALM
MCGANNON, PATRICK SH, SA
MCGILL, MELINDA A
MCGILVARY, JOHN A
MCGOWAN, GIL SH, ALM
MCGREGOR, DON SH, SA
MCGREGOR, KIM SH, SA
MCGREGOR, TROY A
MCINNIS, KEN SH, ALM
MCINNIS, RYAN SA
MCINTYRE, TAYLOR A
MCIVER, RIC SH, SA
MCIVOR, JACK ALM
MCIVOR, MIKE SH, SA
MCKAY, CAROL SH, ALM
MCKAY, JACK SA
MCKAY, LOIS SH, A
MCKAY, MELISSA ALM
MCKAY, SCOTT ALM

MCKENDRY, ROXANNE SH, SA
MCKENNA, DARILYN ALM
MCKENSTER, KIRSTEN A
MCKERNON, HARVEY A
MCKEY, JOANNA A
MCKEY, MARIAN A
MCKEY, MICHAEL SH, SA
MCKINNON, ALLISON SH, ALM
MCKINNON, COLIN SH, SA
MCKINNON, DON SH, SA
MCKINNON, JANE SH, SA
MCKINNON, SCOTT SH, A
MCKINNON, TERI SH, D
MCKINNON, WAYNE SH, SA
MCLANE, HERB SH, ALM
MCLAREN, BARBARA ALM
MCLEAN, ELFIE SH, ALM
MCLEAN, JANET SH, ALM
MCLEAN, JOAN ALM
MCLELLAN, NEIL ALM
MCLELLAN, SHEILA SH, SA
MCLEOD, LYNN SH, SA
MCLEOD, ROD SH, ALM
MCLEOD, TROY A
MCMAHON, TERRY ALM
MCMANN, DWAYNE SH, SA
MCMANN, PATRICK SH, SA
MCMANN, SANDY SH, SA
MCMASTER, CHERIE SH, A
MCMILLAN, IAN SH, SA
MCMILLAN, LES SH, SA
MCMILLIN, JUSTIN A
MCMORRIS, ROB SH, SA
MCMULLEN, KELLY V
MCNAMARA, CAROL SH, ALM
MCNEAR, BEV ALM
MCNEIL, KIRK SH, SA
MCNEIL, RAY SH, SA
MCNEILL, TERRY SH, A
MCNICHOL, JASON A
MCPHERSON, CAROL SH, SA
MCVEAN, BRUCE SH, LM
MCVICAR, JEANINE SH, ALM
MCWILLIAM, MELISSA A
MEADOWS, PATRICIA SH, ALM
MEATING, BOB SH, SA
MEGUINIS, MICHAEL V
MEGYESI, DEREK V
MELBOURNE, JOHN SH, SA
MELBY, CHAD V
MELCHIOR, RON SH, SA
MELENKA, GERRY A
MELNICK, ANNA V
MELVILLE, HEATHER SH, SA
MELVILLE, JOANNE SA
MELVILLE, JUDI SH, SA
MERCER, DEBRA SH, SA
MERRICK, BERNICE SH, ALM
MERRICK, BOB SH, ALM
MERRILL, DEREK SH, ALM
MEYERS-FOREMAN, JANICE ALM
MEZZAROBBA, MARILYN SH, ALM
MICHAELS, DAVID SH, ALM
MICK, LORNE SH, ALM
MIDDLETON, DAVE SH, SA
MIDDLETON, JOHN SH, SA
MILL, DAYNA A

MILLAR, ROBERTA SH, SA
MILLER, AARON SH, SA
MILLER, ANDREA SH, A
MILLER, BEV SH, ALM
MILLER, CHRIS V
MILLER, DAVE SH, SA
MILLER, DERON A
MILLER, DON SH, SA
MILLER, JAMIE SA
MILLER, JENNIFER A
MILLER, LINDSAY SH, SA
MILLER, PAM ALM
MILLER, TRACEY A
MILLIGAN, JIM SH, SA
MILLION, RODNEY A
MILLIONS, TARA A
MILLS, BONNY ALM
MILLS, BRETT SA
MILLS, HEATHER A
MILLS, KRISTA A
MILLS, PAUL SH, SA
MILNE, MARLIE SA
MILNER, JUSTINE SA
MILTON, HELEN SH, SA
MILZ, LORNE SA
MINCHAU, ALLANA V
MINER, DOROTHY SH, SA
MINERSON, MALLORY A
MING, DENNIS SH, ALM
MINHAS, RAVINDER V
MINNES, PATSI SH, HLD
MIRDOCH, JULIE SH, SA
MISH, BERNIE SH, SA
MITCHELL, BILL A
MITCHELL, ESTHER SH, SA
MITCHELL, GEORGE SH, LM
MITCHELL, JOHN SH, SA
MITCHELL, MACKENZI A
MITCHELL, RANDY SH, SA
MITCHELL, RICK A
MITCHELL, SCOTT A
MITCHELL, SHIRLEY SH, A
MITCHELL, STACEY SH, SA
MITCHELL, WILSON A
MIX, KAREN SH, A
MJOLSNESS, KRISTEL SH, A
MJOLSNESS, MARY SH, ALM
MOFFATT, GREG SH, SA
MOFFATT, PEGGY SUE SH, A
MOFFITT, BARRY SH, SA
MOIR, DIANNE SH, SA
MOLLERSON, ANDREW A
MOLNAR, COURTLAND SH, SA
MOLNAR, MARNIE SH, ALM
MOLYNEUX, MORTON A
MONAHAN, RHONDA A
MONTEITH, BILL SH, ALM
MOODY, BOB SH, SA
MOON, GRAHAM SH, SA
MOORE, BOB SA
MOORE, DON SH, LM
MOORE, FRED ALM
MOORE, GREG SH, SA
MOORE, JIM SH, SA
MOORE, JODY SH, SA
MOORE, KEN SH, PP
MOORE, KIRK SH, SA
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MOORE, TOM SH, A
MOORE, WAYNE SA
MORASCH, LOYDE SH, SA
MOREY, AMANDA V
MORGAN, DAVID SH, SA
MORIARITY, KELLY A
MORIN, YVES A
MORISON, SHEILA SH, SA
MORNEAU, CATHERINE V
MOROZ CLARKE, JANET SH, SA
MOROZOFF, LLOYD SH, SA
MORRILL, BILL ALM
MORRILL, CHERLYN SH, SA
MORRILL, SALENA SA
MORRIS, NORM ALM
MORRISON, ALEXANDER SH, ALM
MORRISON, GRAYDON SH, ALM
MORRISON, KIM ALM
MORRISON, MURRAY SH, SA
MORSKY, MARSHA SH, SA
MORSTAD, CAIA SH, SA
MORTON, RAY ALM
MOSHER-EL-BITAR, NICOLE SH, SA
MOSS, CHRISTINE A
MOULTON, HEATHER SH, SA
MOUSER, ROSS SH, LM
MOWAT, DON SA
MOWAT, DONNA V
MOWAT, GORDON V
MROZEK, LISA A
MRYGLOD, GLENN SH, SA
MRYGLOD, MARLENE SH, SA
MUCHKA DAHL, NANCY V
MUELLER, GLADYS SH, SA
MUIR, AUSTIN SH, SA
MUIR, LEIGH SH, SA
MULJI, IMRAN SH, A
MUNDIE, DREW SH, SA
MUNIR, CARI A
MUNIR, ZACK V
MUNRO, AL SH, ALM
MUNRO, BARRY SH, SA
MUNRO, JIM H.SH, ALM
MUNRO, JIM SH, ALM
MUNRO, SHANNON SH, SA
MUNSTERMANN, CHRIS SA
MUNSTERMANN, MELVIN SH, SA
MURI, WELLAND SH, SA
MURPHY, JOANNE SH, ALM
MURPHY, KELLY SH, SA
MURPHY, MAUREEN SA
MURPHY, PAUL ALM
MURRAY, BOBBI SH, A
MURRAY, BRIAN ALM
MURRAY, CHRIS SH, SA
MURRAY, DIANE SH, SA
MURRAY, HEATHER SH, SA
MURRAY, RUSSELL SH, SA
MUSICH, RUDY SA
MUSSELWHITE, CHERIE SH, SA
MUSSELWHITE, JOHN SH, SA
MYERS, CHERYL SH, SA
MYERS, KRISTEN V
MYKETYN, J. ERIC SH, ALM
MYKETYN, KATHY SH, ALM
MYLES, CHRISTIE A
NAEGELI, GEORGE SH, ALM

NAHACHEWSKY, TAMMY SH, SA
NAPKE, STEPHANIE SH, SA
NAVICKAS, CAROL SH, ALM
NEAL, CHRISTOPHER V
NEAL, DEANNA A
NEAL, DOUGLAS SA
NEAR, MARK V
NEIS, JOHN SH, SA
NEIS, TIM SH, SA
NEIS, TODD SH, SA
NELLES, FRANK SH, SA
NELSON, BILL SH, SA
NELSON, DOUG SH, SA
NELSON, DUSTIN A
NELSON, HEATHER SH, A
NELSON, KEVIN ALM
NELSON, PATTI A
NELSON, RALPH ALM
NELSON, VAL SH, ALM
NELSON, VIKKI A
NENSHI, NAHEED D
NESBITT, TRICIA SH, SA
NESS, KARLA A
NESSELBECK, BARBARA SH, ALM
NEUFELD, BARBARA SH, SA
NEUFELD, JENI A
NEUMAN, PAT ALM
NEUSTAEDTER, MARK V
NEWBOLD, JANE SH, A
NEWBY, WAYNE ALM
NEWMAN, DERRICK A
NEWMAN, EMILY V
NEWMAN, GILLIAN SH, SA
NEWMAN, PEGGY SH, ALM
NEWMAN, PETER SH, ALM
NEWMAN, SCOTT V
NIBLOCK, LEANNE SH, ALM
NICHOLETTS, TYLER V
NICHOLLS, JON SH, ALM
NICHOLLS, LIZABETH A
NICHOLLS, PEPPER ALM
NICKEL, CLARENCE SH, ALM
NICKEL, KATHALEEN SH, ALM
NICOLL, HOLLY SH, A
NIEDERWIESER, HAROLD ALM
NIELD, BILL SH, SA
NIELSEN, DAVID SH, SA
NIMMO, BRYCE SH, ALM
NISHIJIMA, RIE V
NIWA, GORDON A
NIXON, ANITA V
NIXON, DAWN A
NIXON, JAY A
NOBLE, TODD SH, SA
NORCROSS, DON SH, SA
NORFORD, BRIAN ALM
NORRIE, JENNIFER SA
NORTHCOTT, GRANT SH, A
NORTHCOTT, MAGGIE SH, A
NOTT, CARLA A
NOTT, DOUG V
NOUWEN, DOUG A
NUTTALL, CONNIE SH, SA
NUTTER, KRISTINA SH, SA
O’BRIEN, JAKE V
O’CONNOR, GINNY A
O’CONNOR, GRAHAM SH, HLD

O’CONNOR, JUDY ALM
O’CONNOR, LARRY SH, HLD
O’CONNOR, MICHAEL SH, D
O’CONNOR, MIKE SH, SA
O’CONNOR, SANDY SH, SA
O’CONNOR, SEAN A
O’CONNOR, STUART SH, SA
O’LEARY, THOMAS SH, D
OATWAY, DON SH, SA
OBERG, MARGARET ALM
OBERHOFFNER, JOEY A
OBLAK, KATHY SH, SA
OCZKOWSKI, KENT A
OELKE, KEN SH, SA
OGSTON, SHAWNA V
OLASKER, SONNY SH, SA
OLNESS, DON A
OLSON, SCOTT A
OLVER, DICK A
ONDRIK, JOHN ALM
ONERHEIM, DAN SH, A
ONERHEIM, JOAN ALM
OPSAL, CINDY SH, SA
ORCHARD, PEGGY ALM
ORNBURN, MARILYN SH, ALM
ORR, LEA SH, ALM
ORR, RICHARD SH, ALM
ORSULAK, ROBIN A
ORYSIUK, WENDY SH, SA
OSBORNE, BARBARA SH, ALM
OSEEN, SHAUNA ALM
OSLER, JOCK SH, SA
OSLER, WILL SH, D
OSTASHOWER, SHIRLEY A
OTTO, KARY V
OWAD, JUDY ALM
OWEN, JEFF SH, SA
OWENS, TOM ALM
PAGET-TURCOTTE, TWYLA SH, ALM
PALLESEN, PETER SH, SA
PALMER, DAVID SH, SA
PALMER, ELLA SH, SA
PALMER, JIM SH, ALM
PALMER, ROSE SH, ALM
PANES, ANN SH, ALM
PANJWANI, NAFILIA V
PAPPAS, K.C. SH, SA
PAPPAS, STEPHANI A
PARDO, CINDY SH, SA
PARK, BOB SH, SA
PARKER, DREW SA
PARKER, FLO A
PARKER, KAREN SH, ALM
PARKHILL, DON ALM
PARKINSON, CHEYNE SH, SA
PARKINSON, HELEN A
PARSONAGE, JULIE V
PARSONS, DON ALM
PATERSON, CLARENCE V
PATERSON, KRISTIN SA
PATON, BERT SH, ALM
PATRAM, SHERRY SH, SA
PATTERSON, AMANDA SH, SA
PATTERSON, TONY SH, ALM
PATTERSON, WALLY SH, A
PAUL, MINDY V
PAZDOR, PHILIP SH, ALM
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PEACE, JIM A
PEACOCK, JACK LM
PEAKE, COLLEEN SH, ALM
PEARCE, GORDON SH, PP
PEARCE, TONI A
PEARS, JOHN A
PEARSON, A.J. SH, SA
PEARSON, BOB SH, ALM
PEARSON, LEAH SH, SA
PEARSON, PAT SH, SA
PEARSON, ROB A
PECKHAM, HALEY SR
PECKHAM, TRAVIS SH, ALM
PEDDEN, ALLAN SH, SA
PEDERSEN, ANNEMARIE SH, SA
PEDERSEN, WENDY ALM
PEERS, DANA SH, D
PEERS, RICK SH, ALM
PELLETIER, MARYLYN ALM
PENDREL, ANNICE ALM
PENDREL, JOHN SH, ALM
PENEYCAD, FIONA SH, SA
PENNER-COLLINS, DENISE SH, SA
PENNOCK, MEIKO SH, SA
PENNY, J.C. SA
PEPLINSKI, JIM ALM
PERCIVAL, MEGAN A
PERIZZOLO, RUDY SH, SA
PERRAULT, LINDSAY V
PERREAULT, AL A
PERRY, DALE SH, ALM
PESTUN, JANICE SH, SA
PETERS, LEIGH SH, SA
PETERS, NANCY SH, SA
PETERS, ROB SH, ALM
PETERSEN, KARLA A
PETERSON, JUDY A
PETERSON, ROD SA
PETERSON, SUSAN SH, SA
PETRIE, LESLIE SH, ALM
PETRIE, WENDY V
PETROPOULOS, MAUREEN SH, SA
PETRYK, PAT SH, ALM
PEZDERIC, RAY SH, SA
PHIBBS, CASEY A
PHILLIPS, COLEEN SH, SA
PHILLIPS, DAVE SH, SA
PHILLIPS, JANELLE SH, A
PHILLIPS, LISA A
PHILLIPS, ROSS SH, HLD
PIDDE, PAUL SH, SA
PIERCY, LAUREN A
PIERS, BILL SH, SA
PIERS, SUSANNE ALM
PIGOTT, MARYANN SH, ALM
PIKE, GARY V
PILLING, GARY SH, SA
PILLING, JIM SH, SA
PILLING, MERV SH, ALM
PIPE, ANGELA SH, SA
PIPER, MICHAEL SH, SA
PITT, JUDY SH, SA
PITTMAN, MAC SH, SA
PLANCHE, DON SH, SA
PLANCHE, JEANNIE SH, A
PLATT, DONNA ALM
PLATT, GORDON ALM

PLATZ, ANNE SH, SA
PLEMEL, MICK SR
PLUNZ, DAVE SH, A
POFFENROTH, BOB SH, HLD
POFFENROTH, DONNA SH, ALM
POGUBILA, FRANK A
POGUE, BOB SH, SA
POHL, CLEVE V
POKRANDT, DAVE SA
POLAK, CHRISTINE A
POLIS, GORD SH, SA
POLISCHUK, DEBBIE SH, SA
POLIVCHUK, JESSICA V
POLLARD, SHERI SA
POLOWICK, DEANNA V
POLOWICK, MARLIN ALM
POLSON, PAUL SH, D
PON, PATTI SH, A
PONTIN, DEREK V
POON, LEAH A
POPE, DAVID SH, SA
POPIK, LEON B. ALM
POPIK, LEON C. SH, SA
PORTER, ARLENE SH, ALM
PORTER, BILL SH, HLD
PORTER, RAY ALM
POSTLEWAITE, DON SH, LM
POSTLEWAITE, SCOTT SH, SA
POTTER, CARY A
POTTINGER, LEANNE SH, SA
POULSEN, DAVID A
POULTON, PATRICIA SH, SA
POUND, TRACY SA
POWDER, KEVIN SH, SA
POWERS, JIM SH, SA
POWLESS, JESSICA A
POYEN, JOCK SH, SA
PREECE, DEREK ALM
PRESLEY, CHRISTEL SH, SA
PRESLEY, JOHN SH, SA
PRETTIE, ANDY SH, ALM
PRICE, AL SH, SA
PRICE, ERYNE V
PRICE, JENNIFER A
PRICE, JOHN SH, SA
PRICE, STACEY SH, SA
PRINGLE, BERTRAM SH, SA
PRINGLE, DAWN A
PRINGLE, SANDRA ALM
PRINS, ANDREA A
PRITCHARD, COLLIN SH, SA
PRITCHARD, JANET A
PROCEVIAT, ASHLEY SH, SA
PRODAN, DEAN ALM
PRODAN, HUGH SH, ALM
PROSKIE, JOE SH, SA
PROSKOW, DARROL SH, SA
PROSKOW, MORRIS SH, ALM
PROULX, CHAY A
PROULX, SPENCER V
PROVOST, CAREEN A
PROVOST, CINDY SH, A
PRUDHOMME, TARA A
PUFFER, BRUCE SA
PURCELL, GORDON SH, SA
PURDY, ALEXANDER A
PURDY, CARL SH, ALM

PURDY, GLEN SH, SA
PURDY, KIRK SH, ALM
PURDY, STORM ALM
PYKE, DAVID SH, SA
PYSYK, JEFF A
PYSYK, KAREN V
QUANCE, MAGGIE A
QUARRIE, RON ALM
QUINN, SHAUNA A
QUINNEY, BILL SH, ALM
QUINTON, DIANNE SH, SA
QUINTON, TRACY SA
RABY, STEPHEN SH, SA
RACHER, GARTH SH, ALM
RADEK, MICHELE V
RALPH, TUCK V
RALSTON, BRENDA SH, SA
RAMSAY, KRISTIN A
RAMSAY, MARK SA
RAMSAY, SARAH SH, SA
RASMUSSEN, HEATHER SH, SA
RASMUSSEN, JAN A
RAWLYCK, DONNA SH, SA
RAYNER, RUTH ANN SH, SA
REA, ANGELA A
REBALKIN, DARREN ALM
REBEYKA, FRANK SH, SA
REDMOND, BRUCE SH, LM
REED, JACK SH, SA
REED, MARGARET A
REEVES, BARRY A
REGEHR, PAMELA SH, SA
REHMANI, RIDA V
REID, BONNIE V
REID, JACQUELINE SH, A
REID, STUART SH, SA
REIMER, BRIAN SH, SA
REIMER, TERRY SH, SA
REMPAL, GARRETT SH, SA
REPKA-WILLARD, SHELLEY SH, ALM
RESCANSKI, FRED SH, SA
REYNOLDS, CLIVE SA
REYNOLDS, COLLEEN SH, ALM
REYNOLDS, DAVID SH, ALM
REYNOLDS, RYAN ALM
RICHARDS, ADELE SH, ALM
RICHARDS, MICK SH, ALM
RICHARDS, SCOTT A
RICHARDS, TIM A
RICHARDSON, SHANNON SH, SA
RIEBERGER, MICHAEL SH, ALM
RIGEL, KEN A
RIGHT HAND, DELORES V
RIMER, LUKE SA
RINGSTAD, DEAN A
RISDON, MARLENE SH, SA
RITCHIE, RANDY SH, ALM
RIVARD, ROGER V
RIVERS, JOANNE ALM
ROACH, JOANNE SH, SA
ROACH, JOHN SH, SA
ROACH, MATT SH, ALM
ROBAK, BRIAN SH, SA
ROBAK, LILIANA SH, SA
ROBERTS, DONNA SH, SA
ROBERTS, JASON A
ROBERTSON, CAROLYN SH, SA
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ROBERTSON, JIM SH, ALM
ROBERTSON, ROBERT ALM
ROBINSON, CARLA ALM
ROBINSON, DAVE SH, SA
ROBINSON, GAY SH, SA
ROBINSON, JEAN SH, SA
ROBINSON, MATTHEW SH, SA
ROBINSON, NORMA SH, SA
ROBINSON, SHAWNA V
ROBINSON, TYLER SH, SA
ROBINSON, VAL SH, HLD
ROBINSON, WAYNE SH, ALM
ROBINSON, WES SH, SA
ROBINSON LADIGES, CATHY SH, SA
ROBSON, DAVE SH, ALM
ROCHE, BARBARA ALM
ROCHON, KATIE A
ROCKAFELLOW, DONNA ALM
RODGERS, LONNIE SH, SA
RODRIGUES, ANDREW A
ROE, KERRI SH, SA
ROGERS, MIKE SH, SA
ROMERMAN, BEV V
ROMERMAN, PAT V
RONALD, BRENT SH, SA
ROOK, GORDON SH, SA
ROONEY, JESSICA SH, SA
ROONEY, LEN SH, SA
ROOT, DAVID SH, A
ROOT, KAREN SH, SA
ROOT, MAYNE SH, SA
ROSCOE, DICK SH, ALM
ROSS, BOB SH, SA
ROSS, CARL SH, SA
ROSS, GILL SH, A
ROSS, JACK ALM
ROSS, JOHN SH, ALM
ROSS, MARILYN ALM
ROSS, MIKE SH, SA
ROSS-ALBERT, ALISON SH, SA
ROTHWELL, BONNIE SH, A
ROUGEAU, KIRSTIE A
ROURKE, MAC ALM
ROUTLEY, DON SH, SA
ROWE, RALPH SH, LM
ROWLEY, ROGER SH, SA
ROXBURGH, DOUG V
ROY, BRUCE SH, SA
ROY, CATHY A
ROYAL, CORY SH, SA
ROYAL, JACK A
ROYAL, TED SH, ALM
ROYLE, PEGGY SH, SA
RUDDELL, TERRY ALM
RUDE, BAILEA A
RUDE, KEVIN ALM
RUDOLF, JEFFREY A
RULE, JOHN SH, SA
RULE, LYNN SH, ALM
RUNCIE, GARNET SH, ALM
RUSSELL, DAN SH, SA
RUSTED, BRIAN SH, SA
RUTHERFORD, CINDY SH, SA
RUTHERFORD, KEITH SH, SA
RUTHERFORD, MARTY SH, A
RUTLEY, ALEXANDRA A
RUTLEY, HOWARD ALM

RUTLEY, KIRK ALM
RUZICKA, COLLEEN SH, SA
SABO, RUSS SH, SA
SACKS, RHIANNON V
SADOWSKI, ROB SH, ALM
SAGUEZ, CAROLE SH, ALM
SAHS, DENNIS SH, ALM
SAILOR, STAN SH, LM
SAKLOFSKE, HAROLD ALM
SALLOUM, DAN V
SALOMONS, GORDON SH, ALM
SALOMONS, JAMIE V
SALOMONSON, RON A
SAMPSON, TOM SH, SA
SAMULAK, SHAUNNA SA
SANDEN, AL ALM
SANDERS, MYRA A
SANDERSON, GREG SA
SANGER, NEIL SH, SA
SARGEANT, DONNA SA
SARILE, CHRISTIAN V
SATTIN, ALLAN ALM
SATTIN, RACHEL A
SAUCIER, HEATHER SH, SA
SAUNDERS, ALF SH, SA
SAUNDERS, BILL SH, SA
SAUNDERS, FRED SH, SA
SAUNDERS, STEVEN SH, ALM
SAUTNER, LINDA ALM
SAVAGE, GARRY SH, ALM
SAVOIA, GINO SH, A
SAWATZKY, COLLEEN V
SAWATZKY, DAVID A
SAWCHUK, DIANNE ALM
SAWCHUK, RON ALM
SCHAEFFLER, LYNNE A
SCHEIRMAN, BRIAN SH, ALM
SCHEIRMAN, TREVOR SH, SA
SCHERMAN, CHRIS A
SCHEURKOGEL, RON A
SCHILD, LAURIE A
SCHILD, OLIVE ALM
SCHLAAK, DEBBIE V
SCHLUNZEN, JEFF A
SCHMALTZ, BEN V
SCHMALTZ, DOUG SH, SA
SCHMEILER, LESLIE SA
SCHMID, KARIN A
SCHMIEDCHEN, GAY SH, SA
SCHNEIDER, BRADLEY A
SCHNEIDER, JESSICA SH, SA
SCHNEIDER, MARK SA
SCHNEIDER SR., JACK SH, SA
SCHNEIDER, JR., JACK SH, SA
SCHOFIELD, MAGGIE SH, D
SCHREINER, DUANE SH, ALM
SCHROEDER, BROCK SH, SA
SCHROEDER CHURCH, MARION SA
SCHUELKE, LARA SH, SA
SCHUH, RICK SH, SA
SCHULTZ, BARB ALM
SCHULTZ, BILLY A
SCHULTZ, TOM ALM
SCHWARZ, BOB ALM
SCHWIEGER, RON SH, ALM
SCOBIE, SHANNON SH, SA
SCOTT, BOB SH, SA

SCOTT, CRAIG A
SCOTT, JOHN SH, SA
SCOTT, KIM A
SCOTT, PETER SH, ALM
SCOTT, STEPHEN V
SCOTT-BROWN, DIANE ALM
SCRIVENS, ADRIAN SH, SA
SCRIVENS, DONNA SH, A
SEABROOK, KEITH ALM
SEABROOK, SPENCER A
SEAMAN, CALVIN V
SEAMANS, DONNA A
SEARLE, SANDY SH, A
SEARS, BEV SH, ALM
SEDGWICK, VICTORIA SH, SA
SEIBEL, HEATHER A
SEIFERT, OPAL SH, LM
SEITZ, BLAINE SH, SA
SELGENSEN, ERIC SH, ALM
SELGENSEN, JUNE SH, ALM
SELLAR, MARILYN SH, ALM
SEMBO, BRENNAN A
SEMBO, BRIAN A
SERGERIE, CINDY SH, SA
SERGERIE, GILLES SH, A
SERGERIE, TARA SH, SA
SETO, FONG SH, ALM
SETO, RICHARD SH, SA
SETZER, TYLER V
SEUPERSAD, RACHAEL A
SEVCIK, RUSSELL SA
SEWALL, BRAD SH, SA
SEWALL, KIM SH, SA
SHACKLADY, TED SH, SA
SHAH, SABINA A
SHAIN-MOSS, CHRISTINE V
SHALANSKI, KAREN ALM
SHANDRO, DOUGLAS SH, ALM
SHANDRO, TYLER A
SHANLEY, JOHN SH, SA
SHANNON, JOANN SH, SA
SHANNON, MIRANDA SH, SA
SHANNON, SHILO ALM
SHANNON, TODD SH, SA
SHAVER, GRANT ALM
SHAVER, INEZ SH, SA
SHAW, BEV SH, SA
SHAW, DARREN V
SHAW, DOMINIC V
SHAW, MICHAEL SH, SA
SHE, KAY V
SHEARER, JIM ALM
SHEKA, TENZIN SH, ALM
SHIELDS, DAVE SA
SHIELDS, DAVID A. V
SHIPCLARK, MARNEE A
SHIRLEY, ERIN SA
SHOLDICE, MARNIE SH, ALM
SHORT, VALDINE SH, ALM
SHUTE, DENNIS SH, SA
SHUTTLEWORTH, WAYNE SH, SA
SIBBALD, DAVID SH, VC
SIBBALD, WAYNE SH, SA
SICOTTE, NICOLE ALM
SIETZEMA, HIDZER SA
SIEWERT, MIKE SA
SIGURDSON, DERRICK SH, SA
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SILLIKER, FRANK SH, SA
SIM, DARREL SH, ALM
SIMONEAU, ANNE-MARIE SH, SA
SIMONTON, SAMANTHA A
SIMPSON, CHRISTIE A
SIMPSON, DAVE SA
SIMPSON, DEBBIE SH, SA
SIMPSON, DIXIE SH, SA
SIMPSON, JOSEPH SH, SA
SIMPSON, MAUREEN SH, SA
SIMUNDSON, SHELBY A
SINASAC-KUCHINAD, ESTHER A
SINCLAIR, BRIAN SH, SA
SINCLAIR, ODELL SH, SA
SINCLAIR, ROBERT SH, SA
SINGLETON, RIC SH, A
SINTON, TERRY ALM
SISKA, RANDY V
SISODIYA, ABHAY V
SITTING EAGLE, GERALD SH, SA
SITTING EAGLE, TYRONE V
SKAGGS, RICK SH, SA
SKEANS, PAUL SH, ALM
SKEELS, DAN SH, SA
SKENE, ANNA V
SKOTAREK, SARA V
SKUPA, GILLIAN A
SKUPA, TOM SH, SA
SLADE, DON SH, LM
SLEDZINSKI, BRENDA SA
SLOAN, FRED A
SLOCOMBE, ROBERT SH, SA
SMALL, DEANNA SH, SA
SMITH, ALISON SH, SA
SMITH, AMY SH, SA
SMITH, BILL V
SMITH, BUNNY SH, ALM
SMITH, CAROLE SH, SA
SMITH, CHRISTINA V
SMITH, CHRISTINE KM. SH, SA
SMITH, COKE A
SMITH, CRAIG SH, SA
SMITH, DEBBIE SH, SA
SMITH, DENETTE SH, SA
SMITH, DENNIS SH, SA
SMITH, DONNA SH, SA
SMITH, ERNEST SH, ALM
SMITH, GREGG SH, ALM
SMITH, JEAN ALM
SMITH, JIM ALM
SMITH, JIM P. SH, SA
SMITH, KELLY SH, SA
SMITH, LAURA ALM
SMITH, LORI SH, SA
SMITH, MICHAEL SH, SA
SMITH, QUINCY SH, HLD
SMITH, RICK G. SH, SA
SMITH, RICK R. SH, SA
SMITH, ROB SH, SA
SMITH, SEAN SA
SMYTH, BECKY A
SMYTH, SEAN ALM
SNIDER, ALLAN SA
SNOW, STACIE SA
SNYDER, DONELDA V
SNYDER, STEVE HLD
SOLTYS, DEANNA ALM

SOLVASON, LORNE SH, SA
SOLVERSON, LARRY SH, SA
SOMERSET, BLAKE SA
SONGER, KATIE V
SORENSEN, GRETHE SH, ALM
SORENSEN, JETTE SH, SA
SOUTHERN, RON ALM
SOWIAK, CHRISTINE SH, SA
SPACKMAN, SHELLEY V
SPADY, HALLEY ALM
SPARKS, JAMIE A
SPARKS, TODD A
SPEAR, HERB SH, ALM
SPENCE, DWAYNE SH, SA
SPENCE, NICHOLAS V
SPENCE, ROC SH, D
SPENCE, SHAYNE SH, SA
SPENCER, JASON SH, SA
SPENCER, THOMAS V
SPOONER, SHARON SH, SA
SPRAGUE, BOB SH, SA
SPRATT, JANE ALM
SPRATT, NANCY SH, SA
SPRING-GIFFORD, CHRISTINE SH, A
SPROULE, JACQUELINE V
SPROULE, MARK SH, SA
SPURR, JOCELYN SH, A
SQUIRES, PAUL SH, SA
SRIBNEY, EMIL SH, A
STADDON, SEAN SH, SA
STAFFORD, ROD SH, SA
STAINSBY, ESTHER SH, SA
STAINSBY, KIM SH, ALM
STANG, MERISHA A
STANGELAND, BRAD V
STANGELAND, JORDANNA SH, SA
STANGER, RICK V
STANTE, MIKE V
STANTON, ANNA SH, A
STANTON, DAN ALM
STANTON, RAYMOND SH, A
STARCHUK, RICHARD ALM
STARK, MARGUERITE SH, SA
STARLIGHT, BRUCE ALM
STARLIGHT, JAMES A
STARLING, LOUISE SH, ALM
STARYCKI, MARILYN A
STEBLECKI, BEN SH, SA
STEEDMAN, CLIFF SH, SA
STEEL, JIM SH, ALM
STEEL, OSCAR A
STEELE, BARBARA SH, SA
STEELE, CARA A
STEELE, PETER SH, SA
STEEN, JACK SH, PP
STEEN, PATSY SH, SA
STEEN-BOWLES, LAURIE ALM
STEFANCHUK, PETER SH, ALM
STEFANCHUK, THORA SH, ALM
STEINER, BRIAN SH, SA
STELLA, DEAN SH, SA
STELMACHUK, RICK V
STEPHENS, DAVID SH, SA
STEPHENSON, BARBARA SH, ALM
STEPHENSON, COURTNEY SH, SA
STEPHENSON, DAN ALM
STEPHENSON, GEORGE SH, ALM

STEVENS, JILL A
STEVENS, MARK ALM
STEVENS, MARLENE SH, SA
STEWART, DON SH, SA
STEWART, DOUG ALM
STEWART, FRANK SH, SA
STEWART, HILARY ALM
STEWART, HOLLY ALM
STEWART, KIMBERLY SR
STEWART, MASON V
STILES, SHARON SH, SA
STILWELL, VIC ALM
STIRLING, DUSTIN A
STIRLING, ROB SH, ALM
STIRLING, TROY A
STITT, JIM SH, SA
STITT, JULIE A
STOCK, CAROL SH, ALM
STOCKWELL, ROBERT SH, ALM
STOEN, DALE SH, SA
STONE, BECKY A
STONEHOUSE, GEOFFREY SH, SA
STONEHOUSE, KATHLEEN SH, SA
STORWICK, KAREN A
STOTT, KATE ALM
STOTT, KEN SH, LM
STOUT, BILL SH, SA
STOUT, DON SA
STOUT, SHANE SA
STRANGE, MICHAEL ALM
STRANKMAN, PEGGY A
STREET, DAVID SH, ALM
STREET, GLENN SH, HLD
STRICHARUK, JACK SH, SA
STROMAN, FRED ALM
STUART, AL ALM
STUART, CHRIS SH, SA
STUART, KEN SH, SA
STUART, ROSEMARY SH, SA
STUNZI, SHIRLEY SA
STURK, JESSE V
STYLES, BARRY ALM
SUCHA, DONALD A
SUDDABY, DARREL SH, SA
SUDDABY-JOHNSON, TARA SH, SA
SUEL, GEORGE A
SULLIVUNN, KAYE ALM
SUMNER, BILL SH, SA
SUMNER, BOB SH, HLD
SUNDELL, CHERYL A
SUNDERLAND, VYETTA SH, SA
SUNDQUIST, DEAN V
SUTHERLAND, BLAINE SH, SA
SUTHERLAND, BRIAN V
SUTTON, JOSH A
SVEEN, JOAN SH, SA
SVEINSON, KEITH SH, LM
SWAINGER, DEB SH, SA
SWALES, JOHN AR
SWAN, JOSH V
SWANBY, ERIK SH, SA
SWANBY, RILEY A
SWANSON, AL SH, SA
SWANSON, DAVID A. A
SWANSON, DAVID F. SH, SA
SWANSTON, DON SH, SA
SWANSTON, DONNA ALM
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SWANSTON, LINDA SH, ALM
SWEET, SANDRA SA
SWINTON, BILL SH, ALM
SWITZER, CLAY SH, ALM
SWITZER, SAM SH, ALM
SYMONS, BILL SH, SA
SYMONS, MARILYN ALM
TAINSH, DAVE SH, SA
TAKKEN, CONNIE SH, SA
TALBOT, DAVID SH, HLD
TANNER, DOROTHY SH, ALM
TANNER, LYNN SH, ALM
TANNER, MONTI SH, ALM
TARBOX, LORI SH, ALM
TARGETT, BRYAN SH, ALM
TATESON, KOURTNEY V
TAYLOR, BETH ALM
TAYLOR, BILL SH, ALM
TAYLOR, BOB SH, D
TAYLOR, DEBBIE A
TAYLOR, ELLIE SH, LM
TAYLOR, ERIC SH, SA
TAYLOR, FRED SH, SA
TAYLOR, FREDDY SH, SA
TAYLOR, KEN SH, ALM
TAYLOR, KEVIN SH, SA
TAYLOR, LONNIE A
TAYLOR, LYLE SH, ALM
TAYLOR, MORLEY SH, ALM
TAYLOR, PAUL ALM
TAYLOR, SCOTT SH, A
TAYLOR, SIMON A
TAYLOR, VALERIE A
TAYLOR, ZAC V
TAYLOR-FLEXHAUG, MYRNA SH, SA
TEEL, DEBBIE V
TELFER, MARY A
TEMPLETON, CAROLYN A
THACKER-BJARNASON, SIS ALM
THAKOR, UJAL A
THEVENAZ, DAVE SH, ALM
THIRD, JOHN (JAY)V
THIRD, JOHN SH, D
THOMAS, ASHLEE SA
THOMAS, DAVID SH, SA
THOMAS, JANE SH, SA
THOMAS, LANCE SH, SA
THOMAS, ROBERT SH, SA
THOMAS, ROGER SH, SA
THOMPSON, BOB SH, PCM
THOMPSON, BONNIE SH, SA
THOMPSON, CHRISTY SA
THOMPSON, DAVID ALM
THOMPSON, DEBBIE SH, SA
THOMPSON, JACK SH, SA
THOMPSON, JOHN ALM
THOMPSON, KATE AR
THOMPSON, LEE SH, HLD
THOMPSON, LEN SH, ALM
THOMPSON, TRAVIS V
THOMSON, JUSTIN A
THOMSON, MEGAN V
THON, WENDY SH, SA
THORBJORNSEN, TRACY SH, SA
THORESON, JULIE ALM
THORESON, ROY SH, ALM
THORNE, BILL ALM

THORNE, NOVA LEA V
THORNTON, DOLORES SH, ALM
THORNTON, HAROLD SH, HLD
THORNTON, LYNNE SH, SA
THORPE, JOHN SH, LM
THRASHER, KATE SH, D
THREE SUNS, STANFORD SA
TIANGHA, REG SH, SA
TICKLES, ED SH, ALM
TICKLES, LAUREL SA
TIDBALL, BILL SH, LM
TIDSBURY, ISABELLA SH, ALM
TIDSWELL, KIM SH, ALM
TIDSWELL, SANDY SH, LM
TILLEMAN, AMANDA A
TILLEMAN, CHRISTINE V
TILLIE, DELLA SH, SA
TILLMAN, SHARON SH, SA
TITLOW, ALEX V
TITTEMORE, CAROL A
TITTEMORE, JAMES V
TITTEMORE, JIM SH, SA
TOBERT, OWEN SH, ALM
TODD, BILL SH, SA
TOFT, GARY SH, LM
TOMILSON, SUSAN SH, SA
TOMLIN, DENEAN SH, SA
TOMLINSON, DALE SH, SA
TOMSHAK, MIKE ALM
TORFASON, CATHERINE SH, SA
TORGERSON, GARY ALM
TORNBERG, CAROL ALM
TOUGH, ALLAN SH, ALM
TRAFFORD, JAMES A
TRAPP, AVERIL SH, ALM
TRAPTOW, JOSH SH, A
TRAQUAIR, BRAD SH, SA
TREACY, BOB SH, ALM
TREACY, DONNA SH, ALM
TREACY, LINTON SH, ALM
TREMBLAY, DANA SH, SA
TREWINNARD, PATSY SH, SA
TRIMBLE, HARVEY ALM
TROYAN, PAUL V
TRUCH, PETER A
TUCK, PHILIP ALM
TUCKER, LAURIE SH, ALM
TUCKER, MIKE ALM
TUCKER, RON ALM
TULL, DON SH, SA
TUPPER, DAVE SH, SA
TURCOTTE, JOANNE A
TURNER, DON SH, ALM
TURNER, HENRY SH, SA
TURNER, JEANETTE SH, SA
TURNER, KAREN A
TURRI, DALE SH, A
TVETER, ORLO SH, SA
TWITTEY, HERB SH, SA
TWITTEY, MARGARET SH, SA
TYNAN, COLLEEN SH, SA
TYNAN, MAUREEN SH, SA
TYNAN, RUSS SH, HLD
TYNAN, WENDY SH, SA
TYRRELL, JOHN SH, SA
VAILLANCOURT, PAUL SH, SA
VALENTINE, PAT ALM

VALENTINE, PAUL SH, A
VALENTINE, PETER SH, SA
VALLIERE, LYNDA ALM
VAN DYCK, PETER SH, SA
VAN ERKEL, BEN SH, SA
VAN GILST, SARAH SH, SA
VAN HAARLEM, ROB A
VAN HAM, JIM SA
VAN LAAR, BARRY SH, SA
VAN MIERLO, DIANNA SH, SA
VAN STADEN, CHRISTINE SH, SA
VAN TIGHEM, PETER SH, ALM
VAN VLIET, KIMBERLEY SH, SA
VANDE WALLE, LEO ALM
VANDER BURGH, MAUREEN V
VANDERGRIEND, MARLENE A
VANDERLINDE, LANCE A
VANDERWIEL, ART SH, SA
VANGASTEL, ROBIN AR
VANHOUTTE, LAURA A
VANHOUTTE, TOM SH, SA
VANNES, TOVIE V
VAUGHAN, LAURIE A
VEGSO, DEAN AR
VENINI, DAVID SH, ALM
VENNARD, GENE ALM
VERDONCK, CHRISTINE A
VESEY, BOB SH, ALM
VESEY, MEGHAN SH, SA
VETERE, JOE A
VETERE, MARIO SH, SA
VICCARS, BOB SH, ALM
VICKERY, GARY SH, SA
VINCENT, CHRISTOPHER A
VINCENT, KATHRYN A
VINE, DAVID SH, ALM
VIPOND, GRANT ALM
VIROSTEK, BLAINE SH, SA
VISSER, ARLENE SH, SA
VOGEL, RON SH, SA
VOLK, CONNIE SH, SA
WADDELL, LINDA SH, ALM
WADDELL, SHAYNE A
WADDELL, WAYNE SH, SA
WAGNER, ERLE SH, SA
WAGNER, RYAN A
WAKEFIELD, MARIA A
WALDNER, MICHELLE SA
WALDNER, ROBB SA
WALDORF, DON SH, SA
WALDRON, KEITH SH, SA
WALKER, COREY SA
WALKER, DARRIN AR
WALKER, JOHN SH, SA
WALKER, LAUREN SA
WALKER, LYNN A
WALKER, PATTI SH, SA
WALKER, ROBERT SH, ALM
WALKER, TASHA V
WALLACE, CHRIS ALM
WALLACE, DON ALM
WALLIS, LAURIE SH, SA
WALSH, ANDREW A
WALSH, BILL SH, LM
WALSH, TOM SH, LM
WALTERS, APRIL SH, SA
WALTERS, BECCA A
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WALTERS, BRET SH, ALM
WALTON, BRYAN V
WANVIG, JACQUELINE A
WARD, DEBORAH SH, SA
WARD, MARTY SH, A
WARD, RON SH, SA
WARDNER, GEORGE SH, ALM
WARE, BOB SH, A
WARMAN, MELODY SA
WARNER, KIMBERLY SA
WARNER, SHANE A
WARRACK, IAN SA
WARREN, JANICE SA
WARSHAWSKI, FRANK A
WARWARUK ROGERS, ROBYN A
WASKO, ANNE ALM
WATERBURY, NICHOLAS V
WATERS, APRIL SA
WATERS, MARK SH, ALM
WATFA, TONY A
WATMOUGH, LARRY A
WATMOUGH, RUSTY ALM
WATSON, BETH SA
WATSON, COLETTE SH, SA
WATSON, DAVID SH, ALM
WATSON, KARA A
WATSON, WILLIAM SH, SA
WATT, GERALD ALM
WATT, IAN ALM
WATTS, BILL ALM
WATTS, DAWN SA
WATTS, NANCY A
WATTS, ROBERT V
WAUGH, JAN V
WAY, BILL ALM
WEARMOUTH, SUE-ANNE SH, SA
WEARMOUTH, VICKI SH, SA
WEASEL CHILD, CARLY V
WEASEL CHILD, DONNA SH, A
WEASEL CHILD, GAYLENE SH, SA
WEAVER, HAROLD SA
WEBB, CONNIE SH, SA
WEBB, KATHLEEN SH, ALM
WEBBER, JOHN SH, ALM
WEBSTER, GORDON SH, ALM
WEERSTRA, MARJORIE SH, SA
WEIDMANN, SONJA SA
WEIDMANN, STEPHANIE A
WEIDNER, ARLENE SH, SA
WEILER, GARY SH, SA
WEILER, PAT A
WEIR, MERYL SH, SA
WEIR, ROB ALM
WEISMOSE, NORM SH, LM
WELCH, IRENE SH, SA
WELDON, OWEN SA
WELSCH, JARDI SA
WELSH, LARRY SH, ALM
WELTER, TIM SH, SA
WENDORFF, ROD SH, A
WERBISKY, MIKE ALM
WEST, FRED SH, LM
WEST, GORDIE ALM
WEST, KIM SH, SA
WESTERBERG, ERIC SH, SA
WESTERBERG, LYNDON ALM
WESTHAVER, CRAIG A

WESTLUND, JAMIE SH, SA
WESTON, BRITNI A
WETHERUP, HAL SH, SA
WETHERUP, JACKIE SH, SA
WETHERUP, MICHAEL SH, SA
WETHERUP, PATRICK V
WETHERUP, THOMAS A
WETTSTEIN, CARL SH, SA
WETTSTEIN, DANELLE SH, SA
WHELAN, EVONNE SH, SA
WHENHAM, DONN ALM
WHENHAM, T.O. ALM
WHITBURN, JULIANNE V
WHITE, BOB ALM
WHITE, DANIEL A
WHITE, JIM SA
WHITE, ROBERT SH, SA
WHITE-TUCKER, KERRY ALM
WHITEMAN, KAREN A
WHITFIELD, JASON ALM
WHITWORTH, JACK SH, ALM
WHITWORTH, MARION SH, ALM
WICK, KEN A
WIEBE, HORST ALM
WIEBE, VIC SH, ALM
WIEGMAN, HENRY ALM
WIENS, ABBIE SH, A
WIENS, HEATHER SH, SA
WIENS, KEVIN SH, SA
WIERSMA, ANNELIES SA
WIESE, BRIAN SH, SA
WIGHT, HUNTER SH, SA
WILCOX, CHRIS A
WILKES, PERRY SH, ALM
WILKIE, WHITNEY A
WILKINSON, CORINNE A
WILL, CODY A
WILL, MARILYN SH, SA
WILLIAMS, ALIX A
WILLIAMS, BRUCE SH, SA
WILLIAMS, GLORIA SH, SA
WILLIAMS, JACK SH, ALM
WILLIAMS, JESSICA V
WILLIAMS, JUDY ALM
WILLIAMS, LENNIE SH, SA
WILLIAMS, MARK SH, SA
WILLIAMSON, PAUL SH, SA
WILLOUGHBY, CHAD V
WILLOUGHBY, SCOTT A
WILLOUGHBY, TERI SH, ALM
WILSON, BILL SH, ALM
WILSON, BOB SH, ALM
WILSON, DAVID SH, SA
WILSON, DICK ALM
WILSON, DON SH, PP
WILSON, DON C. SH, SA
WILSON, DON J. SH, SA
WILSON, EHREN SA
WILSON, HELENA ALM
WILSON, JODI SH, SA
WILSON, LINDA ALM
WILSON, PENNY SH, SA
WILSON, ROBERT ALM
WILSON, ROBERTA A
WILSON, SARAH SH, SA
WILSON, SHAWN SH, ALM
WILSON, STEVE SH, SA

WILTON, SHELDON SH, SA
WINDOLFF, GLADYS SH, SA
WINKLER, DARYL SH, SA
WINKLER, EVELYN SH, SA
WINTERS, NATALIE SA
WITBECK, BILL ALM
WITTMANN, DIANE SH, SA
WIZNIAK, SHERI V
WOLACH, JO-ANNE SH, A
WOLSTENHOLME, AGNES A
WONG, SAM ALM
WOO, HARVEY SH, SA
WOO, JANICE A
WOOD, BARRY SH, SA
WOOD, GERRY SH, ALM
WOOD, JENNA SH, A
WOODALL, STEPHEN SH, ALM
WOODWARD, MARIAN ALM
WOOLRICH, EARL SH, ALM
WOOLSTENCROFT, DOROTHY SH, SA
WOROBEC, BARBARA V
WOSNOCK, KEN SH, ALM
WRAY, DOUG ALM
WRIGHT, ALLEN SH, SA
WRIGHT, BRYAN A
WRIGHT, CAM ALM
WRIGHT, DONALD ALM
WRIGHT, KELLY V
WRIGHT, LEXI SH, SA
WRIGHT, MURRAY SH, SA
WROE, BARRY SH, SA
WYATT, DONNA SH, SA
WYLIE, DALLAS A
WYLIE, JUSTIAN SH, SA
WYLIE, LEN SH, LM
WYLIE, SUSAN SH, A
WYLIE, TIFFANY SA
WYSE, DONNA SH, SA
WYTON, GINETTE ALM
WYTON, LISE A
WYTON, STEVE A
YAKUNIN, ALEX ALM
YAMKOWY, TAMMY A
YEAST, BILL SH, SA
YEE, WEE SH, HLD
YEOMANS, DEBBIE SH, SA
YOHEMAS, REBECCA V
YOUNG, BETTY ALM
YOUNG, BEVERLEY SH, ALM
YOUNG, DON SH, SA
YOUNG, DOUG SH, ALM
YOUNG, GRAHAM SH, SA
YOUNG, JEREME SH, SA
YOUNG, JOHN ALM
YOUNG, KAREN ALM
YOUNG, LAURA A
YOUNG, ROBERT SH, PP
YOUNG, RUSS A
YOUNKER, TANIA SA
YUFFE, HARTLEY SH, ALM
YUHAS, JESSILYN A
YULE, JANET ALM
ZAKOWSKY, TINA SH, SA
ZAPF, ANDREA A
ZARBATANY, TAYLOR SA
ZAYTSOFF, GLORIA ALM
ZBOYA, DONALD SH, SA
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ZEHL, TRACEY V
ZELL, RAY SH, ALM
ZERAN, PEGGY SH, ALM
ZICKEFOOSE, SHERRI SH, SA
ZIEGLER, EARL SH, ALM
ZIEGLER, SANDY SH, SA
ZIELKE, ROBIN A
ZIELKE, TODD SH, SA
ZIETSMA, GEORGE AR
ZIPSE, DEAN SH, SA
ZOBACK, DARRYL SH, A
ZUTZ, REBECCA V
ZWICK, DAN ALM

FAREWELL
WE ALSO REMEMBER THE SIGNIFICANT 
CONTRIBUTIONS OF VOLUNTEERS WHO 
PASSED AWAY. WE BID FAREWELL TO:

BURNS, ROB
DAVIES, ARLEIGH
GUDMUNDSON, MARGE
HAWKWOOD, AURICA
KERR, BOB
MACINNIS, DONALD
MORGAN, ROBERT
NEIS, JOYCE
ROBERTSON, JAMES
RYDER, LARRY
TURNBULL, GLEN
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2014 EMPLOYEES

Calgary Stampede employees are dedicated to building inspired spaces, creating exceptional 
experiences and building meaningful urban and rural connections.

We have a core group of about 300 full-time and 900 part-time year-round employees. An 
additional 3,500 employees are hired for the July Stampede.

FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES
ABRAMENKO, EDITH
AGER, STEVE
ANDERSON, GORDON
ANHORN, ALLISON
ANNEAR, TOM
BABINEC, MADELINE
BACHEZ SR., LUIS
BACHEZ, MARIA
BARKER, NEIL
BARR, CODY
BATTS, JENNIFER
BAYLIFF, MATTHEW
BEAUCHAMP, RITA
BEIRNES, SUSAN
BELANGER, DONNA
BELLINGHAM, JAMES
BERNIER, PETER
BHIR, ABDELAZIZ
BITTER, DEANNE
BLATZ, GREGORY
BLIZARD, KERRIE
BODDY, CHRISTOPHER
BODNARCHUK, BERNADET
BODNARYK, DENISE
BOESCH, CARRIE
BOOTH, JENNIFER
BOURASSA, ASHLEY
BOURQUE, SANDRA
BOWLBY, TAMARA
BOWLEY, DOUG
BRETON, ROGER
BROWN, EDWARD
BUIE, ALISON
BURGE, KIM
BURROWS, PAUL
BURT, ALLAN
CALLIS, RACHEL
CAREW, RONALD
CARON, COLLEEN
CHAU, BIAR
CHERWINSKI, MICHAEL
CHITTICK, BRIAN
CHURCH, WILLIAM
COLEMAN, IAN
CONNELL, MANDY
CONNELL, WARREN
CONNELLAN, KAREN
COOK, JILLIAN
COOKSON, LEE
CORKRAN, CLAYTON
CORNER, KYLE
COURAGE, DANA
COWARD, JILLIAN

COWIE, DERRICK
COXFORD, JASON
CRAWFORD, TERRILL
DALE, BRIAN
DALE, DEREK
DAVADILLA, BEATRIZ
DEANS, RAND
DELANEY, MICHAEL
DENNETT, KRISTIN
DOLMAGE, LIAM
DOSUNMU, IBILOLA
DRUMMOND, DALE
DUPLANTIS, STACEY
DUT, DUR
DUTTON, ROBYN
EBUFEGHA, KATE
ELLIOTT, JODY
ENGLAND, SKILES
ENS, WENDY
ERIAMIATOR, JEFF
EVELEIN, AMY
FAULKNER, PETER
FERRIS, NANCY
FINIGAN, KENNETH
FLINT, SHELLY
FORST, JASON
FORSYTH, HAROLD
FORSYTH, THOMAS
FOSTER, STEVEN
FRIEDT, DARLA
FRIESEN, MELANIE
FRIESZ, JENNIFER
FRITZ, MAX
GALOC, CARMEN
GALVEZ, VIRGINIA
GAMRACY, CINDY
GARDEN, CHRISTINA
GARNETT, SHARON
GARNETT, SUSAN
GELMO, HASHIM
GENEST, DARCY
GEORGE, RANDY
GILLEY, LAUREN
GILLIES, CINDY
GINGRICH, ABIGAIL
GLEASON, TIMOTHY
GOLDADE, NADINE
GOODWIN, SHONA
GOWERS, EMMA
GOYAL, NEETI
GRANT, CLAUDINE
GREENHALL, CHERYLE
GREENWAY, JESSICA
GULYAS, VENUS
HADDEN, BROOK

HADLEY, KIMBERLEY
HAMMER, STACIE
HAND-MIRANDA, KATHRYN
HANRAHAN, JOHN
HANSEN, MARSHALL
HARRIS, CHERYL
HARRISON, PAUL
HARTFORD, DIANA
HASPER, CRISTINA
HAYES, SARAH
HEAD, MELISSA
HENNING, ROBERT
HESS, HOWARD
HEWITT, NICOLE
HICKMAN, DAVID
HINMAN, MELINDA
HISLOP, NEWTON
HORPINUK, DUANE
HOWLAND, THERESA
HOWLETT-SEXSMITH, MARY JANE
INFANTE, CARLO
ISSLER, AMANDA
IWANCHUK, DAVID
IWANYLO, OREST
JARDINE, LINDSAY
JOHNSON, BJORN
JOHNSON, STEVEN
JONES, LEAH
JONES, RYAN
KADATZ, KURT
KEITH, KAREN
KELSEY, ALLEN
KENDRICK, GREG
KENDRICK, LINDSEY
KERR, BETH
KHUNKHUN, MELANIE
KIMBALL, DAVIS
KIMBALL, VERNON
KIRYCHUK, JASON
KLASSEN, DOREEN
KNIGHT, KEN
KONOFF, KATHRYN
KRAFT, TYLER
KURBEL, ROBYN
KUZYK, CHRISTINE
KWONG, WILLIAM
LAING, ALEXANDER
LALIBERTE, PAUL
LANGE, DARREN
LARSON, KAYLA
LASTIWKA, SAMARA
LAU, KELLY
LAURENDEAU, JAMES
LAWRENCE, PETER
LAWSON, CANDACE
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LAYCRAFT, CATHERINE
LEACH, CURTIS
LEMANNE, STEPHEN
LENTING, JAMES
LEPPARD, CHRISTINE
LEUNG, SALLY
LI, JOYCE
LINERO, ASTRID
LIPPERT, ROBERT
LITTLEY, SHIRLEY
LIVINGSTONE, JENNIFER
LOUCKS, KRISTY
LUCIANOVICH, KEVIN
LUNDER, SANDRA
MACDONALD, LAURA
MACEACHERN, TOM
MACKAY, MARTHA
MACMILLAN, JANETTE
MAERZ, CHANTELLE
MAIER, SCOTT M.
MANANQUIL, EDWIN
MANDONDO, FAITH
MANNING, SABRINA
MAPE, CHERYL
MARTIN, DALE
MARX, WALTER
MAYHEW, JULIE
MAYO, KIMBERLEY
MCAFEE, SANDY
MCAFEE, SHANE
MCCABE, SEAN
MCCULLOUGH, KIRK
MCGRATH, ANITA
MCGRATH, BARRY
MCINTYRE, LINDA
MCKAY, MELISSA
MCKENNA, HOLLY
MCKINNON, CHARLES
MCKINNON, MEGAN
MCMULLIN, JANE
MCMURDO, ALOHREE
MCNEIL, NEIL
MCNIVEN, JACLINN
MERCER, TYLER
MILLER, JIMMY
MILLER, NICOLE
MILLS, SHARON
MIROSEVIC, SARAH
MOAD, PHILLIP
MONAGHAN, KAREN
MORGADO, CLAUDINA
MORRISON, KEVIN
MORRISON, MIKE
MUENCH, MARK
MULLIGAN, KEVIN
MUNRO, FIONA
MUNRO, JENNIFER
MURFIN, TERRY
NAGRA, RAJ
NEWINGER, DONALD
NEWTON, STEWART
NGUYEN, ANDREW
NIEBERGALL, DARREN
OBREITER, JOCELYN
OBRIEN, PATRICK
OGADA, KEFA
OKEEFE, ALISON

ONEIL, JOHN
OVERALL, JAMES
PATTERSON, CHARLES
PATTERSON, TONY
PEARN, CAM
PEDERSEN, MIKE
PENNOYER, KELLEY
PERRIER, DAWN
PETERSON, KRISTJAN
PHIPPS, LAURA
PIGEON, KENNETH
POFFENROTH, DIANA
POIRIER, CRYSTAL
RADKE, JAMES
RAMAGE, ALAN
REEVES, JILLIAN
REHILL, KEN
REID, MITCHELL
REID, TRACY
RIVEST, SARAH
ROBBINS, JOANNA
ROBERTSON, BRUCE
ROBLES, JUSTIN
ROBSON, KATHRYN
ROE, EVAN
ROGERS, LINDA
ROSENBERG, PAUL
ROSEVEAR, KIMBERLY
SAARENOJA, JOUNI
SABOURIN, TODD
SAWCHUK, ANDREA
SAYEAU, BRENT
SCHMIDT, BRANDY
SHARP, MIKE
SHAW, ANDREW
SHEARER, JENA
SIKORSKI, MICHAEL
SIMPSON, HAL
SITTER, VALERIE
SKORPACK, CHERYL
SMITH, DARRYL
SMITH, JILIAN
SNIDER, DAVID
SOBIE, GERRY
SPECKEEN, LONNIE
STEELE, SUSAN
STICKLEY, ROBIN
STIRRETT, GLEN
SUCHA, CAROLYN
SUGDEN, JENNIFER
SWEENEY, TARA
TATE, RODERICK
TAYLOR, TODD
TEARE, DON
THEN, TRACY
THOBY, ANDREW
THOMPSON, JOSEPH
THOMPSON, KAREN
THOMPSON, KEVIN
TOCHENIUK, SHANNON
TOLAN, ANDREA
TSANG, BARBARA
TURKO, BILL
VASTAG, SANDOR
VITUG, RICHARD
VOITH, KEVIN
VOTH, SHIRLEY

VUONG, ANNE
WAHL, DOUG
WALKEY, SCOTT
WALSH, JESSIE
WALT, LAVONNE
WARD, JEFFREY
WARDER, BRETT
WARNER, ASHLEY
WATTS, MARIA
WEBB, SUSAN
WEBSTER, DALE
WEIDINGER, CARRIE
WEREMEY, CANDICE
WERYSHKO, LINDSAY
WHEELER, LORI
WHITNEY, AMANDA
WHITTINGHAM, MARC
WIGHT, DAVE
WILLISTON, JAMES
WISE, ROBERT
WOOD, EMILY
WRIGHT, ALLISON
WRIGHT, BRUCE
WU, DAVID
WYN, MICHELLE
YANG, XUEDONG
YARMUCH, BRADLEY
YEADON, SUE
YOUNG, JIM
YOUNG, PEARL
ZABOS, BARBARA
ZAHLAN, SALAH
ZBYTNUIK, JERI-LYN
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Management's Responsibility for Financial Reporting 

The preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements and the overall quality of 
financial reporting are the responsibility of Management of Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited. 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting 
standards for not-for-profit organizations and necessarily include estimates that are based on 
Management's best judgments. Information contained elsewhere in the Report to the Community is 
consistent, where applicable, with that contained in the consolidated financial statements. 

Management is responsible for installing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide 
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and that reliable financial information is produced for 
preparation of consolidated financial statements. Management believes that the system of internal controls 
operated effectively in 2014. 

___________________ 
Vern Kimball 
Chief Executive Officer 
February 10, 2015 

___________________ 
Shelly Flint 
Director, Business Services 
February 10, 2015 
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Audit and Finance Committee of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing Management's performance of its responsibilities for 
financial reporting and internal control. The Board exercises this responsibility with the assistance of the 
Audit and Finance Committee. 

The Committee is composed of not fewer than seven (currently eight) members, the majority (currently 
five) of whom are Directors of Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited. The Committee reviews the 
annual consolidated financial statements, considers the appropriateness of accounting policies and 
assesses the overall quality of the financial reporting. The Committee also reviews and makes 
recommendations to the Board regarding financial matters and oversees the process that Management has 
in place to identify financial reporting risks. 

The Committee recommends to the Board the auditors to be appointed by the Shareholders and approves 
in advance fees for the auditor’s services. Deloitte was appointed by the Shareholders as the independent 
auditor in 2014 to conduct an examination and express their opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. The Auditor’s Report outlines the auditor’s opinion and the scope of their examination. The 
services provided by the independent auditor are restricted to the audit of the consolidated financial 
statements, and audit-related and financial risk services. 

The Committee reviews and approves the terms of engagement of the independent auditor, the scope and 
plan for the external audit and reviews with the auditor the results of the audit and the Auditor’s Report. 
The auditor reports to the Committee. The Committee also discusses with the auditor their independence 
from Management and Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited and receives written confirmation of 
their independence. 

Management and the auditor attend Committee meetings and each is provided with the opportunity to 
meet privately with the Committee. The Committee met eight times in 2014. 

___________________ 
Allen Hagerman 
Audit and Finance Committee Chair 
February 10, 2015 
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Canada 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Shareholders of  
Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Calgary Exhibition and 
Stampede Limited, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 
December 31, 2014, the consolidated statements of operations and community investment and cash flows 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for 
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion.  
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited as at December 31, 2014 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards 
for not-for-profit organizations. 

Chartered Accountants 
February 10, 2015 



Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited
Consolidated statement of operations and community investment
year ended December 31, 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

Gross revenue Direct expenses

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $ $ $

Operations
Stampede 81,960        75,468   59,569     55,173   22,391   20,295   
Facility rental and event services 35,755        35,328   24,425     22,640   11,330   12,688   
Cowboys Casino 15,983        15,513   14,167     14,449   1,816     1,064     
Agriculture 1,634          1,745     3,753       3,897     (2,119)    (2,152)   
Other activities 1,725          4,969     5,616       7,159     (3,891)    (2,190)   

137,057      133,023 107,530   103,318 29,527   29,705   

Indirect expenses
Administration, marketing and

park services 23,166   20,880   
Interest on bank debt 3,552     3,474     
Employee future benefits (Note 5) 2,240     3,700     
Amortization of tangible capital assets 11,491   11,474   
Amortization of deferred contributions (Note 9) (3,503)    (3,168)   

36,946   36,360   

Deficiency of revenue over expenses before other item (7,419)    (6,655)   
Provincial government grants (Note 10) 9,674     9,674     
Excess of revenue over expenses 2,255     3,019     
Community investment, beginning of year 105,776 95,568   
Defined benefit plan remeasurements and

other items (Note 5) (834)       7,189     
Community investment, end of year 107,197 105,776 

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of
this consolidated financial statement.
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Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited
Consolidated statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

2014 2013
$ $

Assets
Current assets

Cash and short-term deposits 14,221   3,599     
Restricted cash 960        -             
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 19,959   22,295   
Inventory (Note 4) 1,270     2,008     
Prepaid expenses 1,506     1,418     

37,916   29,320   

Restricted cash (Note 9) -             2,702     
Employee future benefits (Note 5) 1,622     2,382     
Tangible capital assets (Notes 6 and 12) 293,387 273,858 

332,925 308,262 

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Bank indebtedness (Note 7) 6,000     1,919     
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 3) 9,698     18,373   
Advances on future events 13,425   13,177   
Deferred grant revenue 1,410     370        
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 3,985     2,935     

34,518   36,774   

Long-term debt (Note 8) 75,284   61,673   
Deferred contributions (Note 9) 115,916 104,030 

225,718 202,477 

Flood-related commitments (Note 3)

Capital commitments (Notes 6 and 12)

Contingency (Note 15)

Share capital
Authorized

20,000 shares of no par value
Issued and outstanding

1,980 (2013 - 1,831) shares 10          9            
Community investment 107,197 105,776 

332,925 308,262 

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors

___________________________________ Bob Thompson, Director

___________________________________ Allen Hagerman, Director

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of
this consolidated financial statement.
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Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows
year ended December 31, 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

2014 2013
$ $

Operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses 2,255    3,019    
Employee future benefits contributions (2,314)   (4,680)   
Items not affecting cash

Amortization of tangible capital assets and deferred contributions 7,988    8,306    
Loss (gain) on disposition of tangible capital assets 92         (79)        
Employee future benefits expense 2,240    3,700    

10,261  10,266  

Insurance proceeds associated with operating expenditures (Note 3) 21,581  15,150  
Net change in non-cash working capital (25,941) (22,888) 

5,901    2,528    

Investing activities
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (31,142) (37,393) 
Proceeds on disposition of tangible capital assets 30         274       
Change in restricted cash 1,742    11,741  
Receipt of deferred contributions 15,388  14,827  
Net change in non-cash working capital (40)        (1,082)   

(14,022) (11,633) 

Financing activities
Proceeds from bank indebtedness 4,081    1,919    
Proceeds from long-term debt 18,000  -
Repayment of long-term debt (3,339)   (2,798)   
Issuance of share capital 1           -

18,743  (879)      

Net increase (decrease) in cash and short-term deposits 10,622  (9,984)   
Cash and short-term deposits, beginning of year 3,599    13,583  
Cash and short-term deposits, end of year 14,221  3,599    

Represented by 
Cash in bank 10,510  -            
Cash float used in operations 3,666    3,112    
Short-term deposits 45         487       

14,221  3,599    

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of
this consolidated financial statement.
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Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2014 
(In thousands of dollars except as noted) 
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1. Purpose of the organization 

The purpose of Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited (“Calgary Stampede”) is to preserve and 
celebrate western heritage, cultures and community spirit. The Calgary Stampede is incorporated under 
the Companies Act of Alberta as a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from income taxes under the 
Canadian Income Tax Act. The directors of the Calgary Stampede are elected or appointed volunteers 
who cannot be paid in any form for their services under its by-laws. The shareholders of the 
Calgary Stampede, who are also volunteers, cannot receive any dividends, nor can the shares 
appreciate in value. Shares can neither be sold nor held by persons outside of the province of Alberta 
nor in the estates of deceased shareholders. 

2. Significant accounting policies 

The consolidated financial statements of the Calgary Stampede have been prepared by Management in 
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations as set out in Part III of 
the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada Handbook. A precise determination of many assets 
and liabilities is dependent on future events and, consequently, the preparation of periodic financial 
statements necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximations. Areas subject to estimation 
include valuation of accounts receivable and inventory, useful lives of tangible capital assets, impairment 
of long-lived assets, fair value of supplies and services in kind, the financial impact of the 2013 flooding 
event (Note 3), accrued liabilities, employee future benefits and potential contingencies. Those 
estimates also affect the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates.  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared within the framework of the accounting 
policies summarized below. 

(a) Basis of presentation  

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Calgary Stampede, its wholly 
owned subsidiaries Weadick Properties Limited (“Weadick”), Calgary Stampede (GP) Inc., 
Calgary Stampede Trust (“Trust”), in which the Calgary Stampede controls the Trust as its sole 
beneficiary, and its 50% interest in Stampede Entertainment Inc. (“SEI”). These subsidiaries 
comprise not-for-profit and for-profit organizations that are subject to or exempt from income taxes 
as prescribed by the Canadian Income Tax Act. Weadick was dissolved on December 31, 2014, 
and its net assets were transferred to the Calgary Stampede at their carrying value. 

The purpose of Calgary Stampede (GP) Inc. (0.01% general partner) and the Trust (99.99% limited 
partner) is to own Stampede (Casino) Limited Partnership, which owns and operates Cowboys 
Casino and its ancillary operations, including food, beverage and entertainment. The Trust was 
established through a trust agreement in which the Calgary Stampede is the sole beneficiary of the 
Trust and the Trust’s annual taxable income is distributed to it. 

The purpose of SEI is to present various western and Calgary Stampede related entertainment 
during the annual Stampede festival and throughout the year via television, movies and live 
performance. The Calgary Stampede has joint control of SEI, and therefore proportionately 
consolidates SEI’s operations into the results of the Calgary Stampede. 

The Calgary Stampede is associated with the Calgary Stampede Foundation (“Foundation”) due to 
its ability to appoint the majority of the board of directors of the Foundation. The Foundation’s 
financial accounts have not been consolidated with those of the Calgary Stampede. The Calgary 
Stampede has elected to disclose all pertinent financial information of the Foundation in the notes to 
these consolidated financial statements. The Foundation has the primary objective of establishing 
programs for the benefit of young residents of Southern Alberta to advance their knowledge and 
understanding of the history, heritage, traditions and culture of Alberta.  



Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2014 
(In thousands of dollars except as noted) 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

(b) Cash and short-term deposits 

Cash and short-term deposits comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and deposits held in trust, 
having a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase, and are recorded at fair market 
value. Investment revenue is recognized when it is receivable. 

(c) Restricted cash 

Restricted cash is designated as a current asset when restricted funds received are for operating 
purposes. When restricted funds received are for capital purposes, the restricted cash is designated 
as a non-current asset. 

(d) Inventory 

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a 
weighted-average basis, and net realizable value is determined using estimated selling prices less 
corresponding costs. The estimated selling price takes into account management’s best estimate of 
the most probable set of economic conditions. 

(e) Tangible capital assets and amortization 

Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Major overhauls and 
improvements are capitalized, while normal repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. 
Park development projects include the design and construction costs incurred on a number of 
projects related to the Calgary Stampede’s expansion plans. Interest incurred on debt specifically 
obtained to finance capital projects is capitalized during the construction period. Amortization is 
provided on a straight-line basis at rates designed to amortize the assets over their estimated useful 
lives. 

Title to the land on which certain portions of Stampede Park is located is vested in The City of 
Calgary and is used by the Calgary Stampede under a nominal long-term lease expiring in the year 
2060, with an additional 50-year renewal term. Lands owned directly by the Calgary Stampede are 
recorded at cost and are held for Calgary Stampede expansion and development purposes. 

(f) Impairment of long-lived assets 

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be fully recoverable. If there is an indication of 
impairment, the first step in the impairment test is to compare the carrying value of an asset group 
with the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposition. If the 
carrying value of the asset group exceeds the undiscounted cash flow, an impairment loss is 
required to be determined. An impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying value of 
an asset group exceeds the total discounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual 
disposition. 

(g) Advances on future events 

Advances on future events represent funds received in advance for events including the Stampede 
festival, conventions and trade shows and facilities, building and ice rentals. Revenue from such 
events is recognized as income in the period in which the events take place. 

(h) Employee future benefits 

The Calgary Stampede has a number of defined benefit (DB) pension plans as well as a defined 
contribution (DC) pension plan that provide pension benefits to most of its employees. The DB 
pension plans are based on years of service and highest average salary. Pension benefits are not 
automatically increased for inflation. 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

(h) Employee future benefits (continued) 

The Calgary Stampede accounts for its defined pension plans using the immediate recognition 
approach. The cost of pension benefits earned by employees is actuarially determined using the 
projected benefit method prorated on service and management’s best estimate of expected plan 
investment performance, salary escalation and retirement ages of employees. Plan obligations are 
discounted using current market interest rates and plan assets are presented at fair value. 

(i) Financial instruments 

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. Free-standing derivative 
instruments that are not in a qualifying hedging relationship and equity instruments that are quoted 
in an active market are subsequently recorded at fair value. All other financial instruments are 
recorded at cost or amortized cost, unless management has elected to record at fair value. The 
Calgary Stampede has not elected to carry any such financial instruments at fair value. 

Transaction costs related to financial instruments measured at fair value are expensed as incurred. 
For all other financial instruments, the transaction costs are added to the carrying value of the asset 
or netted against the carrying value of the liability and are then recognized over the expected life of 
the instrument using the straight-line method. Any premium or discount related to an instrument 
measured at amortized cost is amortized over the expected life of the item using the straight-line 
method and recognized in the excess of revenue over expenses as interest income or expense. 

With respect to financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost, the Calgary Stampede 
recognizes an impairment loss, if any, when it determines that a significant adverse change has 
occurred during the period in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows. When the extent of 
impairment of a previously written down asset decreases and the decrease can be related to an 
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is 
reversed in the period the reversal occurs.  

(j) Interest rate swap 

Interest rate swaps (“swaps”) are utilized to manage interest rate risk on the Calgary Stampede’s 
long-term debt. The Calgary Stampede does not enter into financial instruments for trading or 
speculative purposes. The swaps are considered to be effective accounting hedges, both at 
inception and over the term of the instrument. The swap agreements provide for the periodic 
exchange of payments (without the exchange of the notional principal amount upon which the 
payments are based), which are recorded as an adjustment of interest expense on the hedged debt 
instrument. The related amount payable to or receivable from counterparties is included in accrued 
interest. 

(k) Grants and contributions 

The Calgary Stampede follows the deferral method of accounting for grants and contributions. 
Unrestricted contributions are recognized as income when received or receivable. Amounts 
externally restricted for capital purposes are initially recorded as deferred contributions when 
received or receivable and subsequently included in income in the same proportion as the 
amortization of the related assets for which the capital contributions were expended. Amounts that 
relate to operating expenditures of a future period are deferred until the related expenditures are 
incurred. 

(l) Revenue recognition 

Revenue, with the exception of grants and contributions, is recognized when persuasive evidence of 
an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the price is fixed or determinable and collection is 
reasonably assured.  



Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

(m) Volunteer services 

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers make significant contributions of their time in developing 
and delivering Calgary Stampede programs. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the 
consolidated financial statements since objective measurement or valuation is indeterminable. 

(n) Supplies and services in kind 

The Calgary Stampede receives supplies and services from suppliers in exchange for various 
sponsorship benefits, such as advertising or promotion. These transactions are recorded when a fair 
value can be reasonably estimated and the supplies and services are used in the normal course of 
operations and would otherwise have been purchased. The contributions of supplies and services 
are reported in gross revenue, while the supplies and services being provided are reported in direct 
expenses. 

Included in gross revenue and direct expenses in the consolidated statement of operations and 
community investment is $1,996 for supplies and services in kind received (2013 - $1,774). 

(o) Government remittances  

At December 31, 2014, the Calgary Stampede had government remittances payable of $235 
(2013 - $538). 

3. Significant event - flooding of Stampede Park 

(a) Overview 

On June 20, 2013, The City of Calgary experienced unprecedented flooding, and as a result the 
Calgary Stampede was severely impacted through significant property damage and the loss of 
certain operating revenues. The Calgary Stampede initially completed the work necessary to ensure 
that the 2013 Stampede festival would not be cancelled. Since then, the Calgary Stampede 
commenced a process to remediate damage to its facilities. As at December 31, 2014, recovery and 
restoration efforts have been substantially completed.  

The Calgary Stampede maintains various insurance policies with multiple insurance providers that 
have been utilized to fund a considerable portion of the initial cleanup costs and the remediation of 
the facilities damaged by the flood.  

Amounts expended to December 31, 2014 to remediate the damage associated with the flood are 
$48.4 million, with $47.7 million being funded or expected to be funded by insurance providers. The 
Calgary Stampede incurred $0.8 million in flood-related costs that were not covered by its various 
insurance policies.  

(b) Impact on the financial results 

Costs incurred on cleanup and remediation efforts are capitalized or expensed in accordance with 
the accounting policies disclosed in Note 2 (i.e., capitalized to tangible capital assets if the 
expenditures qualify as a betterment or enhancement to the asset). Proceeds received or receivable 
from insurers are recorded as gross revenue for recoveries of business interruption losses, or 
against the respective costs incurred. As such, the expenses recorded in the consolidated 
statement of operations and community investment are net of the related proceeds received or 
receivable.  



Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
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3. Significant event - flooding of Stampede Park (continued) 

(b) Impact on the financial results (continued) 

Buildings and facilities that were significantly impacted by the flooding included the Big Four 
building, original Agriculture building, Grandstand (including the race track and infield infrastructure), 
Trailblazer Centre and Stampede Headquarters. An impairment loss was not recorded on these 
assets as the carrying value of the related tangible capital assets was immaterial, with the exception 
of the race track.  

As the new track construction had been completed just prior to the flood, any costs incurred to 
remediate it were covered by insurance proceeds and therefore charged to the consolidated 
statement of operations and community investment. Accordingly, there was no net impact to the 
consolidated financial statements for this remediation.  

The total uninsured loss associated with the flood is approximately $0.8 million, of which $0.5 million 
was recognized in 2013 with the remaining $0.3 million recognized in 2014.  

The amounts receivable related to the insurance claims made to December 31, 2014 are 
summarized below: 

2014 2013
Insurable Net Insurable Net

expenditures receivable expenditures receivable
vs. funding (payable)  vs. funding (payable)
committed position committed position

$ $ $ $

Cumulative cash proceeds received to year-end 36,731              36,731         15,200         15,200     
Proceeds committed by the insurance adjusters 10,923              10,400         
Total cumulative funding committed by insurers 

as at year-end 47,654              25,600         

Cumulative insurance expenditures incurred 45,297              25,000         
Losses recoverable for business interruption

and inventory 1,190                1,100           
46,487              46,487         26,100         26,100     

Excess (deficit) of total funding commitments 
by insurers 1,167                (500)             

Expenditures to be incurred (1,167)               -                   
Deficit funding commitments by insurers -                       (500)             

Net amount expected to be received from insurers
(included in accounts receivable in the
consolidated statement of financial position) 9,756           10,900     

 
Subsequent to year-end, the Calgary Stampede received $3,774 of the insurance proceeds 
receivable (2013 - $5,300). 
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3. Significant event - flooding of Stampede Park (continued) 

(b) Impact on the financial results (continued) 

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial 
position, is $44 (2013 - $5,900) of flood-related cleanup and remediation costs.  

(c) Commitments 

At December 31, 2014, the Calgary Stampede had no outstanding commitments for equipment and 
flood-related recovery projects (2013 - $4,700). 

(d) Measurement uncertainty 

Quantifying the impact of the flood involves a considerable number of estimates particularly as it 
relates to total flood related expenditures and amounts covered by insurers. The majority of flood 
recovery activities have been completed and costs are known; however, there are a few activities 
still in process. The estimates made to date include $1,167 relating to future expenditures that may 
not ultimately materialize, and the final results and adjustments to the estimates will be reflected in 
future periods.  

(e) Mitigation efforts and government grants 

The Calgary Stampede has undertaken certain projects to further protect Stampede Park from flood 
damage, which are not covered by insurance and has applied for various government grants 
totalling $10 million to provide funding for these projects. In addition to the projects that have 
secured grant funding or where government funding is being sought, the Calgary Stampede has 
identified several additional flood recovery and mitigation projects that management believes are 
critical to further protect the Stampede from potential future flooding.  

Management will continue to pursue funding for flood recovery and mitigation projects. In the 
interim, the projects will be funded by available credit facilities. As at December 31, 2014, the 
Calgary Stampede has incurred $7,656 (2013 - $400) in relation to these projects and has additional 
outstanding commitments amounting to $304 (2013 - $100). 

The Calgary Stampede has received $4,627 in funding under the Flood Recovery Erosion Control 
Program (FREC) grants and expects to receive additional funding under the Alberta Government 
Disaster Recovery Program (DRP) in 2015.  

4. Inventory 

2014 2013
$ $

Merchandise 106        881     
Food and beverage 603        565     
Cattle 429        456     
Other 132        106     

1,270     2,008  

 
For the year ended December 31, 2014, the sale of inventory resulted in the recognition of expenses 
aggregating $8,704 (2013 - $8,586).  

During the year, the Calgary Stampede assessed the merchandise operations and made the decision to 
offer product selections which more closely align with historical operations. This change required an 
inventory adjustment of $555 to reduce the carrying value to the estimated net realizable amount.  
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5. Employee future benefits 

The Calgary Stampede has a number of DB and DC pension plans. Effective April 6, 2014, DB pension 
plan members were given the choice of remaining in the DB component of the pension plan or 
converting to DC plan. Forty-five percent of active members (113 active members) elected to convert to 
DC, which resulted in a 12% ($6.0 million) reduction in DB plan assets, a 14% ($5.5 million) reduction in 
DB obligation, and a $0.5 reduction in plan surplus. In addition, future DB cost is reduced due to fewer 
participating DB plan members. The DB component is now closed to new entrants.  

During the year, the Calgary Stampede made cash payments to its pension plans for employee future 
benefits amounting to $2,314 (2013 - $4,809). 

(a) Defined contribution pension plan 

The Calgary Stampede’s DC pension plan expense for the year was $543 (2013 - $77). 

(b) Defined benefit pension plan 

The Calgary Stampede measures its accrued benefit obligations and the fair value of plans assets 
for accounting purposes as at September 30 of each year. The most recent actuarial valuations 
were as of March 31, 2014, and the next required valuations will be as of September 30, 2016. The 
March 31, 2014 valuation is rolled forward to December 31, 2014. As the measurement date 
changed from March 31 to December 31, the accrued benefit obligations are based on the actuarial 
valuations prepared for funding purposes.  

Beginning in 2014, a valuation allowance is required for the registered pension plans equal to 5% of 
the going-concern total actuarial liability. During 2014, Alberta pension legislation changed so that 
the use of going-concern surplus toward a contribution holiday is restricted to the assets in excess 
of 105% of the going-concern liability. 

Information pertaining to the Calgary Stampede’s DB pension plans, in aggregate, is as follows: 

2014 2013
$ $

Plan assets 50,798  52,981  
Defined benefit obligation (47,092) (50,599) 
Plan surplus 3,706    2,382    
Valuation allowance on defined benefit asset (2,084)   -            
Defined benefit asset 1,622    2,382    
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5. Employee future benefits (continued) 

(b) Defined benefit pension plan (continued) 

The Calgary Stampede’s DB costs recognized in the year are as follows: 

2014 2013
$ $

Current service cost 2,412 3,260  
Finance cost (172)   440     
Defined benefit cost 2,240 3,700  

Remeasurements and other items 834    (7,189) 

 
The significant actuarial assumptions are as follows (weighted-average assumptions): 

2014 2013
% %

Accrued benefit obligations
Discount rate 4.72  4.79  

Defined benefit costs for the year
Discount rate 4.72  4.11
Rate of compensation increase 4.00  4.00  

 

6. Tangible capital assets and capital commitments 

2014
Amortization Accumulated Net book

rate Cost amortization value
% $ $ $

Land 75,305 -                    75,305 
Buildings and leasehold improvements 2.5 to 20.0 346,284 143,516         202,768 
Equipment 10.0 to 33.3 34,736 26,069          8,667   
Park development projects -                   6,647   -                    6,647   

462,972 169,585         293,387 

 
2013

Amortization Accumulated Net book
rate Cost amortization value

% $ $ $

Land 74,983   -                   74,983   
Buildings and leasehold improvements 2.5 to 20.0 294,095 136,020       158,075 
Equipment 10.0 to 33.3 35,189   28,386         6,803     
Park development projects -                     33,997   -                   33,997   

438,264 164,406       273,858 
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6. Tangible capital assets and capital commitments (continued) 

As at December 31, 2014, the Calgary Stampede, through The City of Calgary, continues its efforts to 
settle the compensation of the remaining four properties in Victoria Park which were previously 
expropriated for the planned Calgary Stampede expansion. The final purchase price of these properties 
will be determined at the conclusion of the expropriation compensation hearings. 

Included in cash and short-term deposits in the consolidated statement of financial position are deposits 
held in trust of $45 (2013 - $487) required by The City of Calgary for the value of construction work 
being completed on City property. These deposits will be returned upon City verification that the work 
has been completed to their satisfaction. 

Subsequent to year-end, a third party developer agreed to terminate an option right to acquire half of the 
Ramsay Exchange lands. 

The Agrium Western Event Centre was completed in May 2014. The $61,037 Agrium Western Event 
Centre Building and Supporting Infrastructure project was partially funded by the Alberta Government for 
$25,000 and the Federal Government Canada Buildings Program for $25,000 of which $2,500 is 
included in accounts receivable in the consolidated statement of financial position and was received 
subsequent to year-end.  

7. Bank indebtedness  

A revolving demand operating loan facility has been authorized to a maximum of $12,500 and bears 
interest at the bank’s prime interest rate. At December 31, 2014, $6,000 is outstanding (2013 - $1,919) 
on the demand operating loan. As security for bank indebtedness and specified long-term debt facilities 
and interest rate agreements, a Canadian chartered bank holds a fixed debenture in the amount of 
$100 million charging certain lands, equipment and leased fee interests owned by the Calgary 
Stampede. 
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8. Long-term debt 

The Calgary Stampede’s debt facilities with a Canadian chartered bank are as follows: 

2014 2013 
 $ $ 
   
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

bankers’ acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.30% per annum, maturing in 2024 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02%. The Calgary Stampede 
has entered into an interest rate swap agreement on this facility for 
fixed interest payments at 6.23% per annum with a maturity date of 
2024 16,831 18,172 

  
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

bankers’ acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.30% per annum, maturing in 2032 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02%. The Calgary Stampede 
has entered into an interest rate swap agreement on this facility for 
fixed interest payments at 5.74% per annum with a maturity date of 
2032 24,901 25,745

   
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

banker's acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.80% per annum, maturing in 2034 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02%. At the request of the 
Calgary Stampede  and at the bank’s discretion, this facility can be 
extended until 2034. The Calgary Stampede  has entered into an 
interest rate swap agreement on this facility for fixed interest 
payments  at 4.72% per annum with a maturity date of 2034 15,021 15,531 

   
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

bankers’ acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.80% per annum, maturing in 2035 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02% 4,920 5,160 

   
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

bankers’ acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.30% per annum, maturing in 2039 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02% 5,760 - 

   
Committed non-revolving credit facility - bearing interest at the 

bankers’ acceptance rate (1.30% at December 31, 2014) plus 
0.30% per annum, maturing in 2029 and guaranteed by The City of 
Calgary for an additional cost of 0.02%. The Calgary Stampede 
has entered into an interest rate swap agreement on this facility for 
fixed interest payments at 2.99% per annum with a maturity date of 
2029 11,836 - 

 79,269 64,608 
Less: current portion 3,985 2,935 
 75,284 61,673 
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8. Long-term debt (continued) 

In addition to the above-noted facilities, as at December 31, 2014, the Calgary Stampede held a 
$20,000 (2013 - $Nil) committed revolving general purpose credit facility with a Canadian chartered 
bank. The facility has a term of eight years and expires in 2021. Draws on the facility bear interest at the 
banker’s prime rate plus 0.25% or at the banker’s acceptance rate plus 1.25% and carries a standby fee 
of 0.31% on the undrawn facility. 

As security for the above non-revolving credit facilities, The City of Calgary, as unconditional guarantor, 
holds a fixed debenture in the amount of $100.2 million charging certain lands owned by the 
Calgary Stampede. The revolving general purpose credit facility and the interest rate swap agreements 
on specified fixed term facilities are secured by a $100 million fixed debenture held by a Canadian 
chartered bank charging certain lands, equipment and leased fee interests owned by the 
Calgary Stampede.  

In addition to the foregoing credit facilities, and subject to the above noted security, the 
Calgary Stampede has an undrawn $18.4 million committed non-revolving credit facility with a Canadian 
chartered bank and guaranteed by The City of Calgary, available for future Calgary Stampede 
expansion and development. 

The amount of principal repayable in each of the next five years and thereafter is as follows: 

$

2015 3,985            
2016 4,155            
2017 4,334            
2018 4,522            
2019 4,720            
Thereafter 57,553          

79,269          

 
Pursuant to its credit facilities, the Calgary Stampede has certain externally imposed capital 
requirements. The Calgary Stampede is in compliance with these requirements. 

The estimated fair market value of the interest rate swaps at December 31, 2014 aggregates a liability of 
$11,952 (2013 - $8,105). The fair value was estimated at the end of the period based on published 
interest rate curves and using an estimated credit adjusted discount rate and approximates the amount 
the Calgary Stampede would pay if the swaps were all settled on December 31, 2014. 
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9. Deferred contributions 

The Calgary Stampede receives capital contributions from the Government of Alberta and other sources 
to assist in the financing of capital asset acquisitions and development projects. Details of deferred 
contributions are as follows: 

2014 2013
$ $

Balance, beginning of year 104,030  92,371    
Additional contributions and interest earned 15,389    14,827  
Amortization (3,503)    (3,168)    
Balance, end of year 115,916  104,030  

Consisting of
Unamortized contributions 115,916  101,328  
Unspent contributions -             2,702      

115,916  104,030

 
The Governments of Canada and Alberta each provided a $25,000 grant for the construction of the 
Agrium Western Event Centre and Supporting Infrastructure that opened in June 2014.  

As at December 31, 2014, the Calgary Stampede did not have unspent contributions that were restricted 
for specific purposes (2013 - $2,702), which were presented as long-term restricted cash on the 
consolidated statement of financial position.  

10. Provincial government grants 

The Calgary Stampede receives funding from the Government of Alberta through Alberta Agriculture 
and Rural Development as follows:  

(a) Operating grant 

The Calgary Stampede receives annual unencumbered funding of $9,324 (2013 - $9,324). 

(b) Stampede grant 

The Calgary Stampede received annual funding of $250 (2013 - $250) in support of the Stampede 
festival. The grant, which expired in 2014, has been extended to 2015 and is to be maintained in a 
segregated bank account together with all interest earned. 

(c) Agriculture grant 

As a Class A fair, the Calgary Stampede receives an annual operating grant of $100 (2013 - $100) 
to support agriculture programs. 
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11. Financial instruments 

The Calgary Stampede’s financial instruments recognized in the consolidated statement of financial 
position include cash and short-term deposits, accounts receivable, restricted cash, bank indebtedness, 
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, advances on future events, deferred grant revenue and 
long-term debt. 

(a) Credit risk 

At December 31, 2014, approximately $9,756 (2013 - $10,400) of accounts receivable relate to 
proceeds recoverable from insurers as a result of the 2013 flood. In addition, $2,478 is due from the 
Government of Alberta related to uninsured losses and flood-related remediation activities and 
$2,500 is due from the Government of Canada related to the Agrium Western Event Centre Grant. 

The balance of accounts receivable at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 is due from a 
diverse group of customers, public and private sector donors. 

Management has assessed the collection risk related to these receivables as low. 

(b) Interest rate risk 

The Calgary Stampede has entered into swap transactions, as disclosed in Note 8, to manage 
exposure to interest rate increases on floating rate debt. The outstanding bank indebtedness and 
long-term debt effectively bore interest at a weighted-average rate of 4.71% on December 31, 2014 
(2013 - 5.35%) after consideration of the interest rate swaps. 

12. Capital campaign 

The Calgary Stampede Foundation and Calgary Stampede conducted a “We’re Greatest Together” 
capital campaign. As at December 31, 2014, a total of $130.2 million has been raised, with $71.7 million 
received and $58.5 million pledged and to be received in future periods. The campaign funds will be 
allocated to the development of three major Stampede Park community initiatives, and further transform 
Stampede Park into a world-class year-round gathering place for the community. The new projects 
include: Youth Campus, ENMAX Park and the Agriculture Discovery Zone, including the completed 
Agrium Western Event Centre. 

“We’re Greatest Together” capital campaign contributions and expenditures 

$

Funds received
Calgary Stampede 55,804
Calgary Stampede Foundation 15,926

Funds received to December 31, 2014 71,730

Funds pledged and to be received
2015 17,905
2016 8,670
2017 7,850
2018 7,763
Future years 16,317

Total pledged and to be received 58,505
Total funds received and pledged 130,235
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12. Capital campaign (continued) 

Capital project costs included in the capital campaign 

$
(million)

Costs incurred to December 31, 2014 62             
Estimated total cost 129

 
The campaign expects to collect all pledged amounts, but no assurances can be given as to the ultimate 
collectability. The pledged amounts are recorded in the consolidated financial statements when received.  

13. Stampede Entertainment Inc.  

SEI’s financial accounts have been proportionately consolidated in the Calgary Stampede’s consolidated 
financial statements. Financial summaries of SEI as at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 and 
for the years then ended, are as follows: 

Financial position 

2014 2013
$ $

Total assets 3,967      1,208 

Total liabilities 4,214      1,715 
Total deficiency (247)        (507)   

3,967      1,208 

 
Results of operations 

2014 2013
$ $

Total revenue 6,573  3,698
Total expenses (6,313) (3,675) 
Excess of revenue over expenses 260     23     

 
Statement of cash flows 

2014 2013
$ $

Cash flow provided from operating activities 2,840 98  
Cash flow from (used in) investing activities 27      (98)   
Cash flow used in financing activities (7)       (4)     

 
The 50% proportionate share of SEI revenue and expenses reflected in the line item “Stampede” in the 
consolidated statement of operations and community investment is adjusted for the elimination of 
intercompany transactions pertaining to a $40 (2013 - $40) management fee and $Nil (2013 - $5) in 
expense recoveries paid to the Calgary Stampede. 
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14. Calgary Stampede Foundation 

The Calgary Stampede Foundation’s financial accounts have not been consolidated in the Calgary 
Stampede’s consolidated financial statements. The Foundation uses restricted fund accounting and its 
funds include the General, Designated Youth, Designated, Undesignated and Capital funds. The 
Foundation’s investments are managed by a third party investment firm and are segregated into three 
accounts: the capital account and the Nat Christie account, which are exclusively invested in fixed 
income bonds, and the endowment account, which is invested in bonds, debentures and both pooled 
and non-pooled equities. The investments are recorded at fair value, and annual income includes 
dividends, interest and both realized and unrealized gains and losses. 

Financial summaries of the Foundation as at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 and for the 
years then ended are as follows: 

Financial position 

2014 2013
$ $

Total assets 32,628 27,873 

Total liabilities 323      508      
Total net assets 32,305 27,365 

32,628 27,873 

 
In accordance with donor imposed restrictions on the Foundation’s net assets: $168 (2013 - $165) must 
be held for a period of not less than 10 years, the income from which is to be used for the benefit of 
specified activities: $1 (2013 - $4) must be held for a period of not less than 10 years with no direction 
on the specific use of income earned or from the ultimate disposition of the invested capital; $26 (2013 - 
$23) must be used for the purpose of specified capital projects, and there were no remaining donor 
restrictions to designated youth programs at the end of the year (2013 - $70). 

Results of operations 

2014 2013
$ $

Total revenue 7,554  4,995
Total expenses (2,614) (1,903) 
Excess of revenue over expenses 4,940 3,092

 
Statement of cash flows 

2014 2013
$ $

Cash flow provided from operating activities 4,688  1,751  
Cash flow used in investing activities (3,059) (1,568) 

 
The Calgary Stampede contributed $925 (2013 - $837) in donations to the Foundation. 

The Calgary Stampede conducted business transactions with the Foundation to assist the Foundation in 
delivering its programs and to host fundraising events. Revenue earned from these transactions totalled 
$920 (2013 - $217). These transactions are in the normal course of operations and have been 
measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by 
the related parties. 



Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2014 
(In thousands of dollars except as noted) 

 
 

 Page 23 
 

14. Calgary Stampede Foundation (continued) 

The net payable to the Foundation at December 31, 2014 was $725 (2013 - $689). The amount due is 
non-interest bearing and has no specified terms of repayment. 

The Calgary Stampede provides funding to the Foundation for the purpose of supporting the Showband. 
In 2014, the Calgary Stampede and the Foundation entered into a new sponsorship agreement which 
has a five-year term and provides for funding of $675 over the term of the agreement. In 2014, $125 was 
contributed to the Foundation (2013 - $120 under the prior agreement).  

15. Contingency 

In the normal course of operations, the Calgary Stampede is involved, from time to time, in various legal 
and other claims. Management believes the exposure to current and potential claims would not have a 
material impact on the financial position or operating results of the Calgary Stampede. 




